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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the School Board
FROM: Joseph G. Joyner, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Request to Accept the Superintendent’s Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year ended June 30, 2014

DATE: September 9, 2014

Background Information: Each year, the District compiles and submits the Superintendent’s
Annual Financial Report. The report is a comprehensive look at the prior year’s fiscal activity.
This report contains information such as balance sheets, changes in fund balances, cash flow
statements and changes in net assets.

Strategic Plan Impact: N/A

Educational Impact: This report will allow the District’s fiscal activity to be monitored and
compared to other school districts. The process enhances wise use of educational resources.

Fiscal Impact: This report has no direct fiscal impact. It is prepared as part of our regular
year-end routine.

Recommendation: Accept the Superintendent’s Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year
ended June 30, 2014.

Action Required: Approval of the Superintendent’s recommendation.

Reviewed and submitted for approval by: Dawn Posey, C.P.A., Director of Accounting &
Payroll.

Respectfully submi

7l L7 A

Michael Degutis, Chlefﬂ( inancial Officer

Y
Jo G. J@yner, Ed.D., S%ﬁmﬁdem of Schools
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St. Johns County School District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Period Ended June 30, 2014

The management of the St. Johns County District School Board has prepared the following discussion and analysis to

{a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues; (b) provide an overview and analysis of the District’s

financial activities; (c) identify changes in the District’s financial position; (d) identify material deviations from the

approved budger; and (e) highlight significant information in individual funds.

Because the information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A4) is intended to highlight

significant transactions, events, and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the District’s fnancial

statements and notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2013-2014 fiscal year are as follows:

S

The District’s assets exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2014 by §443,728,256.29 (net position). After deducting
net investment in capital assets (net of related debt) and restricted net position, the District had a deficit
unrestricted net position of $24,397,395.88.

In total, net position increased $2,610,625.40, which represents less than 1 percent increase from the 2012-13

fiscal year.

General revenues total $266,823,183.69, or 83 percent of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of
charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions total $53,793,914.33
or 17 percent.

Expenses total $318,006,472.62; only $53,793,914.33 of these expenses was offset by program specific revenues,
with the remainder paid from general revenues. Total tevenues exceeded total expenses by $2,610,625.40.

The tota] assigned and unassigned portion of the General Fund balance, which represents net current financial
resources available for general appropriation by the Board, was $44,115,337.41 at June 30, 2014 or 18 percent of
total General Fund expenditures.

The District’s capital asset-related long-term debt decreased by a net amount of $13,170,952.26, mainly because
of the redemption of principal.

The District’s Health and Hospitalization — Group Medical Self-Insurance Fund continues to have a deficit net
position of §7,295,687.77. The District continues to work on improving the Fund’s deficit net position through
comprehensive changes. Specifically, on July 1, 2014, premiums were increased on both the employer and
employee side by a total of 12 percent, retiree premiums were increased again beginning July 1, 2014, and changes
to the deductible and out of pocket maximum for the plan will go into effect on January 1, 2015, The District is
monitoring the deficit and will continue to research solutions to recommend to the Board for implementation

throughout the year.
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components:
»  Government-wide financial statements.
»  Fund financial statements.

» Notes to the financial statements.

In addition to the basic financial statements, the report also presents certain required supplementary information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the District’s
overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements include a statement
of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated financial information about the
governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net position
provides information about the District’s Bnancial position, its assets and liabilities, using an economic resources
measurement focus. The difference between the assets and liabilities, the net position, is a measure of the financial
health of the District. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the District’s net position,
the results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the

District’s financial health is improving or detetiorating.
The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in two categories:

»  Governmental activities - These represent most of the District’s services, including its educational programs:
basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as transportation and administcation
are also included. Local property taxes and the State’s education finance program provide most of the resources

that support these activities.

» Component units — The District presents aggregate financial information for five separate legal eatities in this
report: the ABLE School, Inc., charter school; Saint Augustine Montessori Community, Inc., charter school; St.
Paul School of Excellence, Inc., charter school; the First Coast Technical Institute, Inc., doing business as First
Coast Technicat College, charter technical career center; and the St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc.
Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in this report because they meet the
criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted accounting principles. Financial information for these

component units is reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary government.

The District has another component unit, the St. Johns County School Board Leasing Cotporation (Corporation)
that is also a legally separate entity. The Corporation was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of
facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and
the Corporation, the Corporation has been included as an integral part of the primary government.
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Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net position are an indication of improving or deteriorating financial
conditions. This information must be evaluated in conjunction with other relevant factors, such as changes in the

District’s property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District’s major capital assets.
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related
accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.
The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and
prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law while others are created by legal agreements, such as
bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s financial activities,
focusing on its most significant or “major” funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide
perspective contained in the government-wide statements. All of the District’s lunds may be classified within one of

three broad categories as discussed below.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the governmental funds utilize a
spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic resources measurement focus found in the
government-wide financial statements. This financial resources measurement focus allows the governmental fund
statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of

spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the District’s near-
term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-term view presented as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate this comparison, both the
governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expendirutes, and changes in

fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental activities.

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide
detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds are the General Fund, the
Special Revenue — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, the Debt Service — Other Debt Service Fund, the Debt Service

ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, the Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund, and the Capital Projects - ARRA
Economic Stimulus Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated

presentation,

The District adopts an annual approptiated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison schedule has
been provided for the General Fund and Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus to demonstrate compliance
with the budget.

Proprietary Funds. Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting,

The District maintains internal service funds for its proprietary funds. Internal service funds are an accounting device
used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the District’s various functions. The District uses its internal

service funds to account for its health and hospitalization self-insutance programs, which includes group medical, dental
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and vision coverages, and its workers’ compensation liability program. Because these services predominantly benefit
governmental-type functons, the internal service funds have been included within governmental activities in the

government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciaty capacity for the benefit of
external parties, such as certain escrowed moneys and the school and student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not
reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are
used only for their intended purposes. The District’s fiduciary fund includes an agency fund to account for resources
held for student activites and groups.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following is a summary
of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2014, compared to net position as of June 30, 2013:

Net Position, End of Year

Governmental
Activities
6/30/14 6/30/13

Current and Other Assets 171,486,133.01 $ 200,839,147.61
Capital Assets (Net) 528,236,075.11 507,758,002.43
Total Assets 699,732,208.12 708,597,150.04
Long-Term Liabilities 221,323,5635.08 230,454,285.89
Other Liabilities 34,680,416.75 37,025,233.26
Total Liabilities 256,003,951.83 267,479,519.15
Net Assets:

Investment in Capital Assets -

Net of Related Debt 400,396,915.04 385,966,273.54
Restricted 67,728,737.13 63,672,508.18
Unrestricted (Deficit) (24,397,395.88) (8,521,150.83)
Total Net Position $ 443,728,256.29 $  441,117,630.89
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The largest portion of the District’s net position (90 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, furniture and equipment}, less any related outstanding debt. The District uses these capital assets to provide
services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The restricted portion of the District’s net position (15 percent) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The District currently has a deficit unrestricted net position of $24,397,395.88.

The District’s net position increased by $2,610,625.40 during the 2013-2014 fiscal year. The increase represents the
degree to which ongoing revenues have exceeded ongoing expenses. The key elements of the changes in the District’s
net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and June 30, 2013, are as follows:
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Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted

to Specific Programs

Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction
Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Media Sevices
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services
Instructional Staff Training Services
Instruction Related Technology
Board of Education
General Administration
School Administration
Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Fiscal Services
Food Services
Central Services
Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant
Maintenance of Plant
Administrative Technology Services
Community Services
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Functions/Program Expenses

Change in Net Position

Exhibit A-1

Page 1

Operating Results
for the Fiscal Year Ended

Governmental

Activities

6/30/14

6/30/13

$ 21,860,142.12

20,631,358.86

12,282,754.37 11,740,414.55
19,651,017.84 12,612,092.19
110,543,223.81 109,605,169.43
589.79 161.03
27,436,617.66 26,586,164.78
121,770,124.20 105,766,468.34
355,206.42 368,579.41
6,717,421.81 4,924,050.34
320,617,098.02 292,224 458.93
169,143,836.24 157,997,830.23
18,267,086.52 16,255,386.54
4,873,198.61 4,624,281.94
5,914,183.38 6,650,112.02
5,415,066.06 4,589,316.06
5,809,925.31 5,348,639.37
984,862.88 811,347.39
984,560.33 867,607.69
15,758,883.39 14,196,371.56
11,944 401.78 11,401,141.19
1,951,819.93 1,885,777.15
11,294,656.48 10,942,672.75
12,079,000.99 11,439,124.23
13,480,462.71 12,789,655.81
21,103,348.76 20,031,089.89
8,383,587.10 8,088,868.41
669,036.22 915,740.M
3,466,553.43 3,429,051.05
6,481,994.50 5,130,124.73
318,006,472.62 297,384,158.92
2,610,625.40 (5,159,699.99)
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The majority of the District’s revenues for current operations are provided through the State’s Florida Education
Finance Program (FEFP), State categorical educational programs, and local property taxes. These revenues are
included in the general revenues, which provide approximately 83 percent of total revenues, whereas program
revenues provide approximately 17 percent. The majority of program revenues (88 percent) are in the facilities

acquisition and construction, food services, central services, and pupil transportation services activities.

The FEFP funding formula is used to allocate State revenue sources for current District operations, and utilizing
student enrollment data is designed to maintain equity in funding across all Florida school districts, considering
funding ability based on taxable local property values. The District experienced increases in program revenue —
capital grants and contributions and property taxes levied for capital projects. The increase in program revenue

resulted mainly from an increase in educational impact fees and Public Education Capital Outlay money.

Student full-time equivalent (FTE) enrollment increased by 692 students, from 32,377 in the 2012-13 fiscal year to
33,069 in the 2013-14 fiscal year. Grants and contributions not testricted to specific programs increased by
$16,003,655.86 as compared to the prior fiscal year, mainly because of an increase in FEFP funding,

Instructional activities represent the majority of the District’s expenses, totaling approximately 53 percent of total
governmental expenses in both the 2012-13 and 2013-14 fiscal years. Instruction expenses increased by
$11,146,006.01 or 7 percent, mainly as a result of hiring additional teachers to address the increase in student
enrollment and salary increases. Overall, total expenses increased $20,622,313.70 or 7 percent, as compared to total
revenues, which increased $28,392,639.09, or 10 percent.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Major Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, total assigned
and unassigned fund balance is §44,115,337.41, while the total fund balance is $59,630,402.73. For the 2013-14
fiscal year, total fund balance decreased by $7,794,640.96. This decrease was anticipated as the District
intentionally drew down on its fund balance when developing its 2013-14 budget plan.

Key factors in these changes are as follows:

» Total revenues increased by $17,786,540.30, or 8.1 percent, mainly from an increase in the funding from the
State’s Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP).

» Tortal expenditures increased by $21,221,154.36, or 9.4 percent, due mainly to increased salary and benefit

COSLs.

» Total expenditures exceeded total revenucs and net other financing sources, by §7,794,640.96 mainly due to
increase in salary and benefit costs and a transfer to the District’s Health and Hospitalization—Group Medical
Self-Insurance Fund.
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The Debt Service — Other Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial resources used to pay debt service
principal, interest, and related costs for the Certificates of Participation. For the 2013-14 fiscal year, all available
resources were used for current debt related expendirures.

The Debt Service — ARRA Economic Stmulus Fund is used to account for the financial rescurces used to service

principal, interest, and related costs for the Qualified School Construction Bonds. For the

2013-14 fiscal year, resources are available for the principal payment due in 2027,

The Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund is mainly used to account for the financial resources received
from local impact fees, certificates of participation proceeds, and other miscellaneous sources. The total fund
balance decreased by $19,164,544.60 in the current fiscal year to $52,999,558.79, at June 30, 2014.

The Capital Projects — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund is used to account for the financial resources of the
$16,000,000 Certificates of Participation, Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2010-QSCB. Capital
expenditures of $722,225.50 were incurred during the fiscal year to bring the balance at June 30, 2014 to zero.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the course of the 2013-14 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which
resulted in an increase in total budgeted revenues of $14,487,343.73. At the same time, final appropriations
increased by $25,158,724.07 from the original budgeted amount. Budget revisions were necessary to recognize
revenues and expenditures related to the District’s charter technical career center and certain day care and extended
day care programs, to increase instructional salaries and benefits costs, and to adjust planned expenditures based on

actual resource needs.

Actual revenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts. Actual expenditures are $23,372,500.68 less than
anticipated, mainly because instruction, operation of plant, community services, day care and extended day care
program, and salary and benefit expenditures were less than planned. Also, positive budget balances include
amounts designated for budget cuts; carryover of noncategorical program, school, department, and other activity
budgets; and medical plan recovery.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2014, is $528,236,075.11 (net
of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements other than buildings;
buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; property under capital lease;

construction in progress; and audio visual materials and computer sofrware.

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2014, the District had total long-term debt outstanding of $141,721,000.00 related to the construction
and acquisition of capital assets. This amount is comprised of $135,260,000 of Certificates of Participation and
$6,461,000 of State School Bonds. During the fiscal year, the District’s long-termn debt decreased a net amount of
$13,170,952.26, or 9 percent because of the redemption of principal.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the St. Johns County District School Board’s
finances. Separate issued financial statements of the District’s component units can be obtained by contacting each
respective charter school. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, St. Johns County School
District, 40 Orange Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084.
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Exhibut B-2

Page 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY ®
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 33, 2014
Net (Expense} Revenue
Program Revenoes and Changes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Graots and Grants and Governmentsl Business-Type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributi Contribuiions Aclivities Actlivilies Toinl Unity
Governmental Aciivifres:
Instuction 5000 169,143,836 24 899,446 85 (168 244,389 I (168,244,189 39) 17 ////// e
Student Personnel Services 6100 18,267,086 52 (18,267,086 S2) A /7 7r s o /7 (18,267,085 52)17
Instructional Media Services 6200 4,873,198 61 (4,873,198 61 WA 77 A e (4,873,198 61) /
Instruction and Curnculum Development Services 6100 5,914,123 38 (5,914, 183 AR/ B914,1BY IR/ /A A
Instructional Staff Traming Services 5400 5 415,066.06 S AL5,066 06) 7/ /77 77/ 7777 7 (5,415,066 060/ i
Instructonal-Related Technology 6500 5,809,925 31 (5,808,925 D) (3,809,925 Y\
Board 7100 984,862 BB (984,862 80\ o {984,862 BR) LA/ A
General Admnisiration 7200 984,560 73 (984, 560330/ A 7 (984,560 X3
Scheol Admimisirien 7300 15,758,883 39 15,758 880 YA/ 7 ) (15,758,883 30\ 0
Facilities Acquisition and Construcuon 7400 11,944,401 78 18,665,715 B9 6721314 11 P 6321318 V| P
Fiscal Services 7500 1951.81993 (LISLBLO ONWA A A (1,951, R19 Q) 7777 s A
Food Services 7400 11,294 655 48 7,601,356 96 496,898 37 570,598 85 [/ A, ST0,598 85 [/ A A
Central Services 7700 12,079,000 99 8 669,662 15 (3,408,308 BAYAAA /AT A A7 AT (3,400,338 BAYA/ A/ /2 A A
Student Transporialion Services 7800 13, 480,462.71 637,884 36 8,018,856 00 (4,823,722 3\ A (4,822,722 35) [/ 2
Operation of Plaat 7900 21,103,346.76 (21,100,346 76) LA/ /7770 /7 A (21,100,346 78) 20 /A /07
Munitenince of Plani 3100 8.383,597.10 (838, ST NN/ 7 r A 7 i A (8,383,597 10) Vo077 o A
Administrative Technology Services 8200 669,036 22 (669,006 22) A/ /A0 A A A (669,016 20) o A A
Community Services 9100 3,466,553 43 4,051,791 80 58523837 P A 58523837 [/
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 6,481,994 50 985,301.95 (5,496,692 88) o (5.496,691 55) /]
Unallocated Deprecintion/Amoriization Expense? e P e A o A e o 0.00 Lo 000 Y
Tois) Governmentul Activities 318,006,472 62 21,860,143 12 12,282,754 37 19,651,017 84 (264,212,558 20\ A/ A/ 7 A (264,212 §58 29/ At A A A A
Bustness-type Acivities:
Sell-Insurance C. A, 000 000 WM
Daycare Operations b e A 0.00 a0 P
Other Business-Type Acuvily LA, 0.00 0 0o /////////////////A
Total Business-Type Activilies 000 000 000 000 YL 000 000 p s
Totul Primary Government 318,006,472.62 21,860,142 12 12,282,754 17 19,651,017 84 (264,212,558 29) 000 (264,212 558 2\ /00 //////////7 7
Component Unnts:
Mujor Comporient Unit Mior Companent Unit Name 0.00 000 000 000 s (7///////////7/ LI 000
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 000 000 0 00 Q00 [ e A A 000
Total Nonmujor Component Unis 11,500,174 00 2,814,803 00 1,514,912 00 297,278 00 V////////I//ﬂ////////////////// G PRSI IS AT 16,373,181 00)
Total Companent Units 11,500,174.00 2814,803 00 1,514,912 00 FE RN N 7 A A A A A A s Ao A A 16,373,181 00)

thatis i

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied [or Opembonel Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied [or Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes

Grans and Cy

butions Not R

d lo Specific Programs

Investment Eamings

Miscellaneous
Special Items

Extraordinary ltems

Translers

Taotal General Revenues, Special ltemns, Extrnordioary ltems nod Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Posiuon, July I, 2013
Net Posibon, June 30, 2014

Juded in the direct expenses of the vatious funcuons

*This smount excludes the dep

The accompanying noies to [i
ESE 145

1 are an integr

1 part ol this stat

110,543,223 .81 110,543,223 §1 000
58979 38979 000
27436617 66 27,436,617 66 oo
000 000

121,770,124 20 121,770,124 X0 6,839,886 00
355,206 42 355,206 42 4,606 00
6,717,421 81 6,717,421 81 131,375 00
000 000

000 000

000 000

266,823,183 &9 0.00 266,823,133 69 6,975,867 00
2,610,625 40 a00 2,610,625 40 102,686 00
441,117,630.39 441,117,630 89 4,697,060 00
443,728,256 29 100 443,728 256 29 4,799,746 00
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DSTRICT SCII0OL BOARD OF 5T. JOIAS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOYERNAIENT AL FUADS
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DISTRICT SCTI0O0L BOARD OF ST. JOINS COUNTY
BALANCE SIEET
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DISTRICT SCTIOOL BOARD OF ST JOIINS COUNTY
BALANCE SItEET
GOVERNMENTAL FLNDS

L1
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

Internal service funds are used by management Lo charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported as liabilities in the govemmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of*

Bonds Payable

Certificates of Participation Payable
Compensated Absences Payable
Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Payable

Total Net Posilion - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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¥ 136,265.913.77

528,236,075.11

(183,725.51)
6,461,000.00
135,260,000.00
24,904,950.08
53.962,057.00 {220,588,007.08)

§  443,728,256.29
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Far ttse Flaeal Year Ended Juse 30, 2014
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount of capital outlays in excess of
depreciation expense in the current period:
Capital outlay Expenditures
Depreciation Expense

40,153,868.57
(17,709,874.28)

Donations and Adjustments 259,384.19
Return of Donated Land (2,225,305.80)
Long-term debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources in the governmental funds,
but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. The following
details the amount of long-term bonded debt that was issued during the current period:
Refunding of SBE Bonds
Refunded long-term debt is removed from long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and,
therefore, decreases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. This is the amount
of long-term debt that was refunded during the current period.
Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. The following details the amount of
long-term debt principal repaid in the current period:
Certificates of Participation Payable 12,530,000.00
Bonds Payable 670,000.00
Capital Lease Payable 66,952.26

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the
amounts earned during the year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures
are recognized based on the amounts actually paid for compensated absences.
This is the net amount of vacation and sick leave used in excess of the amount
eamned in the current period.

Postemployment healthcare benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under
the full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until
paid. This is the net increase in the postemployment healthcare benefits liability for the
current fiscal year.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities,

such as insurance, to individual funds, The net revenue of internal service funds
is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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485,000.00

13,266,952.26

(1.236,841.45)

(2,650,857.00)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOALD OF ST.JOHNS COUNTY Pupel
STATEMENT OF NET FOSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Butetirss.Typo Actrvitws - Frberpre Fonds [
Seif-Inalsrmnes: Sl lrsmiryce Self-lasrnnce Scif: Frowrmems ARRA Onbey Aty -
Acofmi Comrtaro Cansortaam € oreoroanm Catimn st Conmxtum e Oher Enterpros: Entcral Servece
Rumber i || 913 o13 814 s 921 832 Furh Towds Furdy
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L 1510 i 1] 3] a0 non DY oan o0 0 gan LA
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Constrocton an 1360 [i] on 0] 1] 0o 1)) ool o0 ogan 00
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Uneder € L 1370 0 onn oo 000 (1] o0 o 00 [[1] am
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DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
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Puirall Deriistivng srel Withhedkdme 21 [if] oon 0o 000 [ 1] 000 [T Q60 L)) n oo
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Page 9
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscxl Year Ended Juse 30, 2014
B Type Actvitres - Fumds E 7
Sl [T Sellol Sar. ARRA Oubcr P
Account Consortiam Consorum Consorium Conzorinom Cansarinm Othex Cthe Enterpnse Intonal Senace
Nomber 911 912 913 914 215 921 922 Funds Totls Funcdy
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Senvicey 3481 000 up 0o op 000 00 0o 000 0 0g 10 1]
Charges Jor Saley 3482 o 000 aon [R0,)] 400 [} 000 000 000 000
Prominim Revems 3484 1]14] 000 00 (L)) 100 000 000 000 oo 8 696.364 21
Other Operatmg Rsveruics 3489 006 [1]i] 000 000 000 000 0 oo 0ol 0.00 4B{.86] B4
Total Revenues 000 0go 00 oo 000 000 000 000 000 39.177.226 03
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salorex 100 000 000 00 000 000 [4]] 00¢ 00D 000 a0
Employee Bencfits 200 (R a00 ] 000 000 000 00 000 00 00
Purchased Service 300 a0a 000 00 000 000 [ )] .00 []L3] 000 2,267,161 1
[Energy Senaery 400 000 100 000 000 000 000 00 406 000 of
Muterals and Supplies S00 00 000 1000 a00 000 ond (1] 000 00 6,199 59 |
Caprial Outley 600 000 ana 00d 00 a 00 000 060 100 1] B54.00
Otber 700 000 100 000 o000 900 000 000 0l a0 19408258 1
Deprecianon and Amarmzauon Expense T8O 000 000 190 000 aon 000 0.00 00 000 37.97E B4
Toial sy oog 0.00 000 ao0 000 [1]1,1] 000 0 00 ALTI2.T51 M4
ratlng |osome (I A 0.00 000 004 000 000 o000 00 Q00 000 {2 540 925 BY,
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Iovestmens Income ELED] 000 0.00 o0¢ [L1] @00 1.00 [1]1.1] 000 00D 16827 23
Gifts. Grouy and Bequeyty 3440 .00 00g 000 00 000 00 000 000 ()] [f]
Other Miscelaneotts Local Sourect 3493 )] 00 00 000 200 100 000 00 §12 B1
Loss Recoveres 3740 [L1] (L)) 00 [1,i] 000 100 000 000 00 000
Gaun om Disprstitinn of Avicts 37ED N on )] .00 000 200 100 (0] o0 000
Interest 720 ) 000 000 oon 100 000 000 000 (1] 0.00
Museellaneops =0 N []0)] a0 ooo 000 00 100 000 oon 000
Lass oo Duspositen of Avsety 810 0D 000 (1)) 000 Q00 000 0.00 000 000 000
‘Total Nenoperating Revenues (Expensen) (1)) 000 000 00 000 000 000 1] 000 16960 (4
[Torome (Lass; Before Operating Transfers 000 000 000 X 0.00 600 000 000 700 (2,527,569 8%)
| Trascalizy s 1600 000 [ 000 X oD 900 000 000 00 2.940.0%0 10
fors Ohat 970 ] 000 000 00 o0 000 000 000 00 oM
SPECIAL ITEMS
100 00 00 000 op 000 L 01] 000 0.00 000
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
000 100 100 0.00 000 aoa 000 000 ] 0o
Changr In Net Pmltion a00 0o¢ a00 000 000 00 000 000 000 416 484 273
Net Poution, July 1, 2013 2880 100 a0 0.00 0.00 00 00 000 900 000 {287 600 06
Adjusiroem 10 Net Panuen 2896 000 00¢ 000 000 [] 0 400 oM 000 oon
Net Pogition, Juse 30, 2014 2780 000 000 Qo0 o 00 000 000 000 (0] 128 B&4 19

The acoompemyTog R0t 10 fimncisl sicments are i pecgral part of Thir sieoen
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Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OQF 5T. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juoe 30, 2014
Butincss-Type Ainites - Entarpnae Fundy [
[T SelL el A ARRA ™) Actvies -
Consotizm Conportm Consornum Consoruum Comyrinm Outhexr Other Entmpnas Internal Senvace
$11 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Towle Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from cosiome s mmd oo 000 00 [+],1] oon 000 [R] 000 000 000 39177358 Bh
Reoripta from wnterfimd senvices ided a00 000 0.00 000 uon 00 005 000 100 000 |
Pavmenty to uppleery a00 00 000 ond [J1)] 0 0] )] 200 000 1!129798_94_11
Payooenis 1o employees 1] 000 000 00 000 a0 a0e 000 000 000
Pymonits for nterfurd yervace used .00 000 000 ocn 000 000 000 0.00 [ Ga¢33zueR47)|
Other rocepls (pnymeus) 0 o000 200 000 000 000 000 00 000 000
Net cush provided (used) by operating sctivities 000 0.00 000 0pa 100 000 000 000 0B {3.384 818 51)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAFPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Suhawdes (fam operzimg g o 000 000 000 040 000 o 000 (1)) 000
Traneiers fram odaer fimdy 000 (1] [1) 000 000 00 000 )] 000 2.940.030 10
‘Trenalerw 1o otber finds 100 9.00 00 100 000 0a [0)] 000 000 000 |
Net cash provided (used) by nontsplial financinp asdiviila o00 000 0o 00 oo 1.1} ()] 0 0g 000 2.940 050 10
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procerds frum capual deby a00 000 00 L 1)) 000 000 and 0oo oon agn
conmbutang 0.00 a0 0m 0.00 oo 000 000 Qo0a ] L)) 000
Protesds froen disposition of capilal assety 000 000 000 o000 100 000 000 000 ooo oo
| Acqursshion snd construction of capiual myseis Q00 000 000 o0 000 000 0.00 000 000 o000
Procipal paud on capital deb 200 0.00 .00 000 .00 a0 1] 000 400 000
[1ntevest pasd o capial debe @00 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 000 000
Met cnsh prevdded (used) by upitnd and refated financiog activites o 0o a0 ao0 000 a0 000 000 0o 000 000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Pructeds from taley and matunitsey of investmenty 200 000 0.00 000 00l [10)] 000 000 00t 000
ILl‘l_:l’ﬂ{lﬂdd.l\r!t‘lﬂldlru:i\d Ll 000 000 0o X (1] 00 0.00 000 16,827 21 |
Purchase of urvestmends ) 000 [L)] O 0 000 04X 0 00 (1] 0 M
Net cash provided {uaed) by invesiing seuvities ALl ano i) ) 1]1(] [f] PR 000 [(15.)] 16,827 11 |
Net locrease {decrease) in eash nad cash equivitents )] 400 1] K 900 000 00 oo0 [115,)] (427,651 18]
Cash md cath equivalents - July |, 2013 ! 000 ] 0 K 000 000 o 000 000 9129385 1Y
Cash and cath equivalents - Jane 302014 00 000 00 000 000 000 000 [T 000 5,701,733 87
Reconcillation of operating Fncomic (lows) (o ort cagh provided
{wscd) by opernting seth lifes:
Oporeiing incorme {lads) a0 900 oD 000 000 000 000 000 000 2 540.39309]
Adj o fe op g trcome (laxs) to net cash
|provided fused) by op L3
Aot 2ation ¢ 100 000 000 oo 100 000 U0 o Qo1 37,978 34 |
Commwehiimey yeed from USDA program 900 000 000 000 000 1300 100 000 00g 000
Change 1 axsets and hicbliies
{Incrense) decremse 10 aceounts rateyvibic 000 a0¢ o000 0.00 ool Ig1,! 000 000 000 (122 307 09)|
{Increses) decreder 10 micrest mocvable 000 000 g0 000 000 [ 900 000 306 400
{Increase) docroase 10 due fram remsorer o090 00 000 000 [i])] 0 90 100 400 000 |
decroase 10 reecivable a00 [ 0o 0.00 000 00 o 100 000 000
(Incroter) deoreass 1o due ffom other foods a0 000 000 0w 000 opn 000 o000 000 L]
{Intrextr) decyeass m due from other agencies 000 o [ J1] 0.00 400 (0] Q00 000 000 gon
({Increnae) deeyesee m invenian )] 000 (0] 00 000 000 0.00 00 [151) 00
(Increage) docrease in prepusd iemy 0 oo00 aoa 00 []1] 00 000 006 000 00
lncrezss {decrense) ua salenes eod beucfits prvable [i.1] 0.00 200 00 000 90 00 000 [1]0] [1,1]
Increase (derrease) i parvrodl tax jubnlioey 000 0 00 000 0.00 000 [71] 000 000 100 100
Increase (docrense) i attromty pavehle a00 apn ona 000 [ oM 000 000 000 19,445 64
Incroise (decreaw) n cagh overdraft 00 a0 [1+] 000 ooo 0on 000 o o0 000
Introtee (desrenss) m jud able 000 000 [L)] 1) 100 000 [if ] 000 000 000
Increase (decrease) tn sales iy pnvable 000 000 00 0 00 a00 (1] o0 [ 000 000
Increase (decreaae) tn soovoed mterest payable 000 a00 00 iflit D00 000 ao0 000 000 0o
Increase {decresss) 1n depowils puvible oo 000 00 000 oon ano 000 000 000 L))
Increwse {decrease) in due 10 ather frdy 1L 0 00 o0 00% 000 000 0.00 100 oM (827 080 82)
Incresse (derresse) in dise 1o other 200 0 1] L] 0 0D 00n 000 000 o 0g 000
Increase {decroase) in acvmmerd/delomed revenue 000 .00 o00a 0 o 00 000 0 00 900 [ 100
| locronse {dccreast) 1o esnmaind wrpaid cluims - Self-losunmes Progum| 0 6 00 000 000 000 000 006 000 000 43326800
Increhae (derrease) m estnared hubnliny for claiss adtjostment opa 1] 000 000 090 000 300 00 000 000
Teial adfoiments a0 o0 ]3] 000 (5.0 000 000 000 008 (B44 115 47)
Net cash provided (uced) b raling acikyvife 000 100 000 1] 000 000 00¢ 000 000 {3,384 528 31)
o T Ing, capal mod Mzanc T
e 100 000 000 000 [J)] 000 000 000 ()] [ ])]
900 oon (R 000 [0)] 000 [11] 000 000 000 |
000 a0 000 [0 000 00 0 () 0.00 110.¢] 000 |
[0 000 00 000 000 oon 0 000 00| 000
a0 o] )] L] 000 000 000 000 L)) o) 0 0
000 oo 00 ooy 000 00D ano [(10,)] 000 0 og

The scampamying Rotcs 12 financil sisiements sre an tegra? part of (e statoanos
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Exhibit C-8

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY Pace 11
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Total Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Apgency
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,319.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 113¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00
Inventory WEM 7727/ /A A, 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,403.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES ////// //
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 Y 7722 A
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 Y7722
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 167,403.54
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,363,999.46
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,403.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES ////////////
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 /
Total Delerred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 / //
NET POSITION ///// ///
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00
Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 77z
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 77777 ///////////

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-9

Page 12
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 34X 85X 87X
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 (.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 (.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions .00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 (.00 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY Fxhubu C-10

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION Page 11
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Jume 30, 2004
Majer Majer ‘Taini Noneuajor Total
Aot Comp Ut Crmp Uhls Cump Comp
Nomber Numie Name Unlte Uats
ASSETS
Curnens Aszen
Cazh and Cash Equivalenty HID] 000 Qo 2344498 25449800
Investmacnis 1160 000 oo 34, 566001 54,566 0i)
Taxes Reomvable Net 1120 2000 oar [T 040
Asuoarty Reerivable, Net 1130 Sou o 519212 00 519212 G
Inieres; Ruanzublo an investmeata 1% a0 oar aw oul
| Dl Rexnmeree 1180 [ aan aa 000
Depoaty Recenvabla 1210 aml omw &2 10 612100
Thae from £ eher Apyuws 1130 anil [Ii] 1942 00 1952 00
tracrmal Batances 0 om oon 0ol
Lrveneory 1150 [ [T 36371 00 A5 TT 00
Prepmud Tiems 1230 000 [ 4493700 4495700 |
Total Curmens Asscis 000 400 3219084 00 3,229,034 00 |
Aoncwrrent Auets
Lash with Fsal/Servcn Agenta L114 000 o000 01 w
Ouher Pout Benefils Arset [T]1T 0 o 000 006 [74]
Seciwm 1011 1), F S Lentn Provesds 1420 00 o0 000 @
Brepmd Indumacce Corts 1430 nan oan ada [i1]
Imvestrenta L4601 oo ool o010 (1]
Teatal Nerwerren) Asscls oon ool 0 [}
Captiaf Asses:
Land 1310 ] 1] 000 000 ow
| Land Irprovements - Nondepreouble 1313 o 000 CILY o0d
Ciomatnariion i+ Progrets 1360 00 0 0 oon 000
Tnyprmvernents Other Than Bukhogs 10 400 00 2, TOE X1 26506 00
Leas Astatoiinted Depwectson 1129 oo 1K) (T BN 1243 826 &)
Binkhrps and Frxed Fqupment 1330 o 0 2, 550058 0 l 2,350,078 0
Len Acatmlaiod Derecistvn [KE) [71] [T7] 1,191,224 00} £1,191,224 (y|
Fumniture, Fixtures and Foupmen N n [(1] 1,474 014 G0 35074014
Lews Avamnibaied Deprecuton 1749 ] o (W T a0 (1,542,179 40y
Maotor Vehucks 13%0 0o ['{] 195,138 00 19513010
Lexn Acoummuls led (133 aon [0] (1459473 QO (14947
Praperty 1jnder Caputsl Lensg [LE1) [1] [T1] oan on
Lo Acusmiaisd T [31] ao0f 00 uoa
Awicranmt Materials 181 a a00 oan oan
Lexy Acammituted Deeweesaton 188 [+)] 000 oo o0 |
Compuiter Saftwarm 182 040 []e] £ B 0 N850 1
Lesy Acomraiiated Amicrisrs bon 139 [+]] 000 1,084 D) {7088
Other Capatal Axucts, Nt of Deprecraien 04D 00  SSEA2S 02 458 828 00
Tou) Capuial Acucts [:50] 000 | S48 K28 1) 153423 0D
Tetal Ascls a0l 000 787 K79 00 T7.ET9 0
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acammibated Decrease m Faur Vh of Hindging Denvalives 130 o 000 fLEC]] 000
Net Casryatgy Aot of Debe Refunding 1920 om 000 ane o0
Teta! Deferred Qutflaws af Revaross 0G0 000 [T 00
LIABILITIES
Current Liakifie)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD QF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit C-11c
Page 14

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges lor Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 5,052.454.00 2,130,493.00 857.979.00 60,954.00 (2,003,028.00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 2,941,781.00 159,929.00 653,484.00 79,889.00 (2,048.479.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 5,545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,545.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 9,159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {9,159.00)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 869,690.00 149,234.00 0.00 51,074,00 (669,362,00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 369,746.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (369,746.00)
Food Services 7600 132,529.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,529.00)
Cenlral Services 7700 141,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (141,864.00)
Student Transportation Services 7800 10,612.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (10,612.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 1,069,406.00 0.00 0.00 3,849.00 (1,065,557.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 598,259.00 54,468.00 3.449.00 101,512.00 (438,830.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 275,456.00 320,659.00 0.00 0.00 45,203.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 2,089.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (2.089.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 2158400 P s s A A (21,584.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 11,500.174.00 2,214,803.00 1,514,912.00 297,278.00 (6.873,181.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capiltal Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Eamnings
Miscellancous
Special Items
Extraordinary [tems
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2013
Net Position, June 30, 2014

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
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Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operaling Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Coniributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Achvities:
Instruction 5000 5,052,454.00 2,130,493.00 857.979.00 60,954.00 (2,003.028.00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 2,941,781.00 159,920.00 653,484.00 79,889.00 (2,048.479.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 5,545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {5,545.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 9,159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,155.00)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 869,690.00 149,254.00 0.00 51,074.00 (669,362.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 369,746.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (369,746.00)
Food Services 7600 132,529.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,529.00)
Cenlral Services 7700 141,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (141,864.00)
Student Transportation Services 7800 10,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,612.00}
Operation of Plant 7900 1.069,406.00 0.00 0.00 3,849.00 {1,065,557.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 598,259.00 54,468.00 3,449.00 101,512.00 {438,830.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 275,456.00 320,659.00 0.00 0.00 45,203.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 2,089.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,089.00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 21,384.00 [0 {21,584.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 11,500,174.00 2.814,803.00 1,514,912.00 297,278 00 (6,873.181.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Eamings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary Items
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special [tems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2013
Net Position, June 30, 2014

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various [unctions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 16
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

B.

Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the nonﬂduciéry activities of the primary government and its component units.
All bduciary activities are teported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are
reported sepatately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees charges to external
customers for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported sepatately from certain legally

separated component units for which the primary government is financial accountable.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby cleartly identifiable to a particular function.
Depreciation expense is allocated to the various functions, based on actual and estimated usage of the assets
in those functions.

Reporting Entity

The St. Johns County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, control, and
supervision of District schools and 1s considered a primary government for financial reporting. The St. Johns
County School District (District) is considered part of the Florida system of public education. The governing
body of the District is the Board, which is composed of five elected members. The appointed Superintendent
of Schools 1s the executive officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with
those of 5t. Johns County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within the
District’s basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Acconnting and Financial Reporting S tandards, Sections 2100 and 2600.
The application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities for which the Board is financially
accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Board

are such that exclusion would cause the District’s basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
g P

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component unit(s) are included within the District’s
reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit. The St. Johns County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation)
was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in a
subsequent note. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and the Leasing
Corporation, the financial activities of the Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial
statements. Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Discretely Presented Component Unit(s). The component unit columns in the government-wide financial

statements include the financial data of the District's other component units as follows:

The St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), is a separate not-for-profit corporation
organized and operated as a direct-support organization under Section 1001.453, Florida Statutes, to receive,
hold, invest, and administer property and to make expendimires to and for the benefit of public
prekindergarten through twelfth grade education in St. Johns County. The nature and significance of its
relationship with the District requires that the Foundation be considered a component unit.

‘The ABLE School, Inc., Saint Augustine Montessori Community, Inc., and St. Paul School of Excellence,
Inc., are charter schools established putsuant to Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes, and the First Coast
Technical Institute, Inc., d/b/a First Coast Technical College, a charter technical career center established
pursuant to Section 1002.34, Florida Statutes, are organized as not-for-profit corporations pursuant to
Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Flotida Not For Profit Cotporation Act. The charter schools and the
charter technical career center operate under charters approved by their sponsor, the St. Johns County District
School Board. The charter schools and the charter technical career center ate considered to be component
units of the District since they are fiscally dependent on the District to levy taxes for their support, and there
is a potential for the charter schools, and the charter technical career center, to provide specific financial
benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens, on the District. The District does not have any major

component units.

The financial data reported on the accompanying statements for the Foundation, the charter schools, and the
charter technical career center represents a compilation of their audited financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014. The audit reports ate filed in the District’s administrative offices.

The District also considered the Therapeutic Leatning Center Chatter School and the St. Johns Community
Campus Charter School operated by The ARC of the St. John, Inc., for inclusion in its reporting entity;
however, becavse The ARC of the St. Johns, Inc. is a component unit of a nongovermnmental not-for-profit
organization, the charter schools do not meet the criteria for inclusion as District component units. The
charter school’s financial statements were audited by an independent certified public accountant and ate filed
in the District’s administrative offices.

Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. The
governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds and internal service funds, while
business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise funds. Separate financial
statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the

latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements except
for interfund services provided and used.
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June 30, 2014

Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including the fiduciary funds
and blended component vnits. Separate statements for each fund category ~ governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise
funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated
and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual governmental and enterprise funds ate reported as separate

colurmns in the fund financial statements.
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

» General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another fund,
and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current
operating purposes.

» Special Revenue — Federal Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for certain Federal grant program
resources related to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and other Federal stimulus

programs.

» Debt Service — Other Debt Service Fund — to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the

payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs for the certificates of participation.

» Debt Service - ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for the accumulation of resources for, and
the payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs of Qualified School Construction Bonds
(QSCBs).

» Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund — to account mainly for the financial resources received
from local impact fees, certificates of participation proceeds, and other miscellanecus sources to be used
for educational capital ouday needs, including new construction and renovations and remodeling

projects.

> Capital Projects — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for the financial resoutces of the Q5CBs

to be used for certain capital construction.
Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

» Internal Service Funds — to account for the District’s self-insured health and hospiralization programs,
which include medical, dental, and vision plans, and the District’s self-insured workers’ compensation

program (for claims incutred prior to June 30, 2008).

» Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to administer
moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletic, class, and club actvities.
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Basis of Accounting

The accounting and fnancial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resoutces being measured such as current
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions ot

events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the
year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal
year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are
recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they
ate collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilites of the current period. The
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining
eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is
made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time
requitements, and the amount is received during the petiod or within the availability period for this revenue
source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and judgments, othet
postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only recorded when payment is due. General
capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as

depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds.

The proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement and the accrual basis of
accounting, The agency fund has no measurement focus, bur utilizes the accrual basis of accounting for

reporting its assets and liabilities.

The ABLE School, Inc., Saint Augustine Montessori Community, Inc., St. Paul School of Excellence, Inc.,
and the First Coast Technical College, a charter technical career center, are accounted for as governmental

organizations and follow the same accounting model as the District’s governmental activities.

The Foundation, shown as a discretely presented component unit, is accounted for under the not-for-profit
basis of accounting and uses the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned

and expenses are recognized when incurred.
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Budgetary Information

1.

Budgetary Basis of Accounting.

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in
establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as described below:

» Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and
State Board of Education rules.

» Appropriations ate controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay)
within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration) and may
be amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report.

» Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental
funds.

» Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control,
budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal
year-end and encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year’s appropriations.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance

L

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Investments classified as
cash equivalents include amounts placed with the Florida Education Investment Trust Fund (FEITF).

The statement of cash Hows considers cash as those accounts used as demand deposit accounts.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, ot collateralized with securities held in
Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed in State Board of Administration Debt Service accounts for
investment of debt service monies, amounts placed in FEITF, and those made locally.

The District’s investments in the FEITF, a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7 external
investment pool, are similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the fund rather than
the underlying investments. These investments are reported at fair value, which approximates amortized

cost.

Investments made locally consist of amounts placed in a money market mutual fund under a trust
agreement in connection with certificates of participation financing arrangements, including QSCBs, and

are reported at fair value.

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent note.
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Restricied Investments

Certain assets held by a trustee under a trust agreement, in the name of the District, in connection with
certificates of participation financing arrangements, including Qualified School Construction Bonds
(QSCBs), are classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because they are set aside for
repayment of maturing debt or represent proceeds for the construction of certain projects as required by
applicable debt covenants. These assets consist of $15,261,114.91 restricted for the repayment of
certificates of participation principal and interest, all of which is payable on July 1, 2014, and reported as
current liabilities on the statement of net position, $2,823,558.78 restricted for the repayment of QSCBs
principal that is maintained in a sinking fund account, and $16,176,783.48 of certificate of participation
proceeds restricted for the construction of Patriot Oaks and Valley Ridge Academies.

Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District operations.
Inventories are stated at last invoice price, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis, except that
United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the
time of donation to the District's food setvice program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures

when used rather than purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and ate tecorded as
prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is
recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when putchased.

Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes ate reported in the
governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so acquired are
reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing more
than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated assets ate
recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets

are not considered material and are not capitalized as part of the cost of construction.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:
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Description Estimated Lives
Improvements Other than Buildings 10 - 40 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 10 - 50 years
Furniture, Fidures, and Equipment 3-15years
Motor Vehicles S5-10vyears
Property Under Capital Lease 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5 years
Intangible Assels 5 years

Current year information relative to changes in capiral assets is described in a subsequent note.

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by governmental

funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net positon.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not recognized
as liabilities until due. Governmental fund types recognize debt premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources, while premiums on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources. Issuance costs,

whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

Net Position Flow Assumption

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resoutces. To calculate the amounts to report as
restricted — net position and unrestricted — net position in the govetnment-wide and proprietary fund
financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District’s policy to consider restricted - net position to
have been depleted before unrestricted — net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources
(the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). To calculate the amounts to teport as
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial
statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be
applied. 1t is the District’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using
any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned
fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.
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Fund Balance Policies

The District follows GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Types
Definitions to account for its governmental funds’ fund balances. The reporting standard establishes a
hierarchy for fund balance classifications and the constraints imposed on the uses of those resources.

The District reports its governmental fund balances in the following categories:

Nonspendable. The net current financial resources that cannot be spent because they are cither not in
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in
spendable form means that an item is not expected to be converted to cash. Examples of items that are
not in spendable form include inventories, prepaid amounts, long-term amounts of loans and notes
receivable, and property acquired for resale. The District classifies its amounts reported as inventories as
nonspendable,

Restricted. The portion of fund balance on which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional provision, or enabling legislation.
Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance. The
District classifies most of its fund balances, other than those in the General Fund, as restricted, as well as
unspent State categorical and earmarked educational funding reported in the General Fund, that are legally
or otherwise restricted.

Committed. The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the highest level of decision-making authority (i.e., the Board).
These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the specified
use by taking the same action it employed to previously commit the amounts.

» Economic Stabilization Arrangement. Board Rule 7.01, School District Budget System, provides
that the Boatd shall commit an amount equal to 3 percent of its estimated revenue from the first
Florida Education Finance Program calculation under a stabilization arrangement for use in an
emergency situation. The District classifies the stabilization arrangement monies as committed fund
balance and defines the circumstances that constitute an emergency as non-routine in nature and to

specifically include the following:

® Failure to pay loans or debt service when due as a result of lack of funds;
* Failure to pay uncontested claims to creditors within ninety (90) days due to lack of funds;
* Failure to transfer taxes, social security or retitement/benefits for employees; and
¢ Failure for one pay period to pay wages, salaries or retirement benefits to employees.
» Discretionary Millage. In accordance with Section 1011.71(1), Florida Statutes, the District levied
an additional 0.25 discretionary millage for critical operating needs. The School Board adopted the
additional discretionary millage on September 28, 2010, and specified that the monies be used to

support the maintenance and equipment needs of its educational facilities. The unspent portion of

the additional discretionary millage monies is classified as committed fund balance.
8

BAS5 Page 40 of 121



Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 16
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

Assigned. The portion of fund balance that is intended to be used for specific purposes, but is neither
restricted nor committed. Assigned amounts include those that have been set aside for a specific purpose
by an authorized government body or official, but the constraint imposed does not satisfy the critetia to
be classified as restricted or committed. This category includes any remaining positive amounts, for
governmental funds other than the General Fund, not classified as nonspendable, restricted, or
committed. The District also classifies amounts as assigned that are constrained to be used for specific
purposes based on actions of the Superintendent or the Superintendent’s designee as authorized by Board
Rule 7.01, School District Budget System, and not included in other categories.

Unassigned. The portion of fund balance that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This
balance represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been restricted,

committed, or assigned for specific purposes.

H. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1

Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services
offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes,
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than program revenues.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison
of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida Education Finance
Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under the provisions of
Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and teports the
number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the Department. The Department
performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and related data, and calculates the
allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period
of five months following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments may impact funding
allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations
based upon an audit of the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data.
Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the

adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. State Board of
Education tules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the program
for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal
year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same educational programs. The
Department generally requires that these educational program revenues be accounted for in the General

9
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Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is restricted in the governmental fund financial

statements for the balance of categorical and earmarked educational program resoutces.

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay money, to
the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon applying for

and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Department.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.

District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital
improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. Property
values are determined by the St. Johns County Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by
the St. Johns County Tax Collector.

The School Board adopted the 2013 tax levy on September 17, 2013. Tax bills are mailed in Qctober and
taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year at
discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become 2 lien on the property on January 1, and ate delinquent on April 1, of the year following
the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by
seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes
by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the
collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Board adopts
the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when
taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the St. Johns
County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District.

Millages and taxes levied for the cutrent year are presented in a subsequent note.

Educational Impact Fees

St. Johns County imposes an educational impact fee based on an ordinance adopted by the County
Commission in 1987. This ordinance was most recently amended in March 2005, when Ordinance 2005-
27 established, in part, revised rates to be collected. The educational impact fee is collected by the County
for most new residential construction. The fees can only be used to acquire, construct, expand, and equip
the educational sites and educational capital facilities necessitated by new development and to pay for

certain collection and legal defense costs.
Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of vatious educational programs. Federal
awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting
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agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible
expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred.

6. Compensated Absences

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee
vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits
will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental fund
financial statements only if it has matured, such as for occurrences of employee resignations and
retirements. The long-term liability for compensated absences is calculated using the vesting method.
Under this method, the amount of the liability is estimated based on the sick leave accumulated at the
date of the statement of position for those employees who cutrently are eligible to receive termination
payments as well as for other employees who are expected to become eligible 1n the Future to receive such
payments.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

7. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with the proprietary funds’ principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues
of the District’s internal service funds ate charges for employee health insurance premiums and workers®
compensation insurance. Operating expenses include insurance claims and excess coverage premiums.
All tevenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and

€xXpenses.

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Deficit Net Position in Proprietary Funds — Internal Service Fund.

The following Internal Service Fund has a deficit net position balance at June 30, 2014.

Beginning Ending
Net Change in Net
Position Net Posilion Position
Health and Hospitalization - Group
Medical Self-Insurance Fund $ (7,765,036.57) $ 469,348.80 $(7.295687.77)

The Health and Hospitalization — Group Medical Self-Insurance Fund continues to have a deficit net position.
The District continues to work on improving the Fund’s deficit net position through comprehensive changes.
Specifically, on July 1, 2014, premiums were increased on both the employer and employee side by a total of
12 percent, retiree premiums were increased again beginning July 1, 2014, and changes to the deductible and
out of pocket maximum for the plan will go into effect on January 1, 2015. The District is monitoring the
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deficit and will continue to research solutions to recommend to the Board for implementation throughout
the vear.

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
District’s deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All
bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available, Earnings are allocated monthly

to each fund balance on average daily balances.

B. Investments

As of June 30, 2014, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Investments Maturities Fair Value
Goldman Sachs Financial Square Treasury Obligations Fund 28 Day Average $ 34,261,457.17
Florida Education Investment Trust Fund (2) 51 Day Average 5,027,263.97
State Board of Administration
Debt Service Accounts & Months 1563,713.06
Total Investments, Primary Government $ 39,442 434,20

Notes: (1) These investments are held under a trust agreement in connection w ith the Certificates of
Participation, Series 2003A, 2006, 2010-QSCB, and 2013 financing agreements and are
reported as restricted cash equivalents for financial reporting purposes.

(2) This investment is reported as a cash equivalent for financial statement reporting purposes.

> Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the rsk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The District’s investment policy authorizes the investment of temporarily idle funds to earn
the maximum return for the period available. The policy also indicates a high priority shall be placed
on the safety and liquidity of the funds. The trust agreement in connection with certificates of
participation financing does not specifically limic investment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest rates. The Goldman Sachs Financial Square
Treasury Obligations money market mutual fund and the Florida Education Investment Trust Fund

(FEITF) are designed to maintain a $1 per share net asset value and provide immediate liquidity to meet
cash flow needs.
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» Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to the State Board of Administration (SBA)
Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool, known as Florida PRIME, ot any other
intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act as
provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and Exchange Commission registered money
market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; interest-
bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and
direct obligations of the United States Treasury. The District’s investment policy does not further limit
its investment choices.

As of June 30, 2014, the District’s investments in the Florida Education Investment Trust Fund were
rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and the investments in Goldman Sachs Financial Square Treasury
Obligations Fund were rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and Aaa by Moody’s Investors Service.

The District’s investments in the SBA Debt Service accounts are to provide for debt service payments
on bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the benefit of the District. The District relies
on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this account.

Due From Other Agencies
The $7,223,286.61 reported as due from other agencies primarily consists of $3,545,264 due from the Flotida

Department of Education for remodeling, renovation, maintenance, repair, and site improvement projects of
District facilities, which may not be entirely collected with one year; $1,976,307.17 due from the Flotida
Department of Education for reimbursement of Federal grant expenditures, and $1,339,181.30 due from St.
Johns County for the collection of educational impact fees.
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D. Changes In Capital Assets

June 30, 2014

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTVITIES

Capilal Assets Not Being Depreclated:
Land
Conslruction In Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
tmprovements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equipment
Furnilure, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Property Under Capital Lease
Audio Visual Malerials and

ntangible Assets
Computer Softw are

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Property Under Capital Lease
Audlo Visual Materials and

Intangible Assels
Computer Softw are

Total Accurrulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Balance
7M1/2013

Additions

Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 16

Deletions

Balance
6/30/2014

% 34,488,947.83
7,160,255.73

LY =
35,520,205.62

$ 2,225,305.80

$ 32,263,642.03
42,670,461.35

$ 41,639,203.56

§ 35,520,205.62

$ 2,225,305.80

§ 74,934,103.38

24,795,305.46 - - 24,795,305.46
597,446,682.67 752,783.64 - 598,1599,466.31
25,085,142.09 1,997,985.39 2,954,561.71 24,098,565.77
18,149,141.62 2,031,115.40 54,933.00 20,125,324.02
667,231.00 - - 667,231.00
26,358.97 - - 26,358.97
33,186.80 - - 33,186.80
4,307,953.55 111,162.71 77,205.76 4,341,910.50

$ 670,481,002.16 $ 4,893,047.14 $ 3.086,700.47 $ 672,287,348.83
14,422,612.16 642,027.01 - 15,064,639.17
152,604,251.95 13,470,196.49 “ 166,074,450.44
20,988,144.59 1,931,588.13 2,954,561.71 19,963,171.01
11,587,875.51 1,478,779.00 54,933.00 13,011,721.51
661,670.77 5,560.23 - 667,231.00
14,617.26 6,709.49 - 21,326.75
25,455.64 4,460.7¢6 - 29,916.40
4,059,575.41 170,561.17 77,205.76 4,152,920.82

$ 204,362,203.29 $ 17,700,874.28 $ 3,086,700.47 $ 218,985,377.10
$ 466,118,798.87 $ (12,816,827.14) % = $ 453,301,971.73

$ 507,758,002.43

$ 22,703,378.48

$ 2,225,305.80

$ 528,236,075.11
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 16

Function Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTMTIES
Instruction $10,285,853.23

Pupil Personnel Services 1,226,673.73
Instfructional Media Senvices 322,440.73
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 394 469.82
Instructional Staff Training Senices 322,210.29
Instruction Related Technology 265,281 .47
School Board 26,156.31
General Administration 24.461.03
School Administration 1,069,623.23
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 95,405.00
Fiscal Senvices 117,843.99
Food Senvices 410,265.49
Centfral Senvices 254,220.96
Pupil Transportation Senvices 1,478,779.00
Operation of Plant 751,813.74
Maintenance of Plant 424 39265
Administrative Technology Senvices 2362363
Community Services 216,259.98

Tolal Deprecialion Expense - Governmental Activities $17,709,874.28

E. Pension Obligations

Florida Retirement System

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the State-administered
Florida Retiretnent System (FRS). Provisions relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122,
Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement
System Rules, Chapter 608, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are
defined and described in detail. The FRS is a single retitement system administered by the Department of
Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer
retirement plans and other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined-benefit pension plan (Plan), a
Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined-contribution plan, referred to as the Flotida
Retirement System Investment Plan (Investment Plan).

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable service and employees
enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years of creditable service. All vested members,
enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years
of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal
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retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of creditable service. Members of both Plans may
include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an early
retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or her
normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of-living
adjustments.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for normal
retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with
an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a petiod not to exceed 60 months after electing
to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. During the
petiod of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in the
Investment Plan in liev of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District employees participating in DROP are not
eligible to participate in this program. Employer and employee contributions are defined by law, but the
ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. The Investment Plan is funded by
employer and employee contributions that are based on salary and membership class (Regular, Elected County
Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members
allocate contributions and account balances among various approved investment choices. Employees in the

Investment Plan vest at one year of setvice.

The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees. Contribution
rates during the 2013-14 fiscal year were as follows:

Class Percent of Gross Salary
Employee Employer
A
FRS, Regular 3.00 6.95
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 33.03
FRS, Senior Management Senice 3.00 18,31
DROP - Applicable to
Members from All of the Above Classes 0.00 12.84
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (B) (B)

Notes: (A) Employer rates include 1.20 percent for the postemployment health insurance
subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP participants, include 0.03
percent for administrative costs ofthe Investment Plan.

{B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirementclass in which reemployed.

The District’s liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the rates and
frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The District’s contributions for the fiscal
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year ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2013, and June 30, 2014, totaled $6,115,413.27, $6,630,916.12,
$10,348,918.80, respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for each fiscal year.

There were 652 District participants in the Investment Plan during the 2013-14 fiscal year. The District’s
contributions including employee contributions to the Investment Plan totaled §1,486,103.11, which was
equal to the required contribution for the 2013-14 fiscal year.

Financial statements and other supplementary information of the FRS are included in the State’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which is available from the Florida Department of Financial
Services. An annual report on the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary
information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of

Management Services, Division of Retirement.

Othetr Postemplovment Health Care Benefits

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit
plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees
who retire from the District or its major component unit, First Coast Technical College, and eligible
dependents, may continue to participate in the District’s self-insured health and hospitalization plan for
medical, prescription drug, dental, and vision coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by
retirees by allowing them to participate in the Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized)
premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees
because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the Plan
on average than those of active employees. Additionally, certain retirees receive insurance coverage at a lower
(explicitly subsidized) prernium rate than active employees. Benefits under the Plan are provided for a fixed
number of years determined at the time of retirement based on the number of years worked for the District.
Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare program fot their primary coverage as soon as they are
eligible. The Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a Public Employee
Retirement System or other entity.

Funding Policy. Contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are established and may be
amended through recommendations of the Insurance Committee and action from the Board. The District
has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual othet postemployment benefit
(OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the
2013-14 fiscal year, 385 retirees received other postemployment benefits. The District provided required
contributions of $1,872,824 towartd the annual OPEB cost, comprised of benefit payments made on behalf
of retirees for claims expenses (net of excess insurance), administrative expenses, and excess insurance
premiums, net of retiree contributions totaling $2,273,346. Retiree contributions represent 1.2 percent of
covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated
based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with
parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, Acounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits

Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
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cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30
years. The following table shows the District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually
contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB obligation.

Descriplion Amount
Normal Cost (senice cost for one year) $ 2,842 863
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability 2,473,809
Interest on Normal Costand Amortization -
Annual Required Contribution 5,316,672
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 1,539,336
Adjustment to Annual Required Coniribution (2,332,327)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 4,523,681
Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost (1.872,824)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 2,650,857
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 51,311,200
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $53,962,057

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net
OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2014, and the two preceding fiscal years, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Annual Amount Percentage of Net OPEB
OPEB Cost Contributed Annual OPEB Obligation
Cost Contributed
201112 $ 8,465,466 $ 2,583,993 30.5% $ 44,131,832
2012-13 8,836,418 1,657,050 18.8% 51,311,200
2013-14 4,523,681 1,872,824 41.4% 53,982,057

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2014, the most recent valuation date, the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $53,625,376, and the actuatial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded
actuarial accrued liability of $53,625,376, and a funded ratio of 0 percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll
of active participating employees) was §131,804,532, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability
to the covered payroll was 40.1 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions

about the probability of occurrence of events far into the furure. Examples include assumptions about future
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employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The required schedule of funding progress (Exhibit D-2), immediately following the notes to financial
statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of Plan assets is increasing

or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes ace based

on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the employer and participating members, and include
the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and
the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The District’s January 1, 2014, OPEB actuarial valuation, used the entry age normal cost actuarial method to
estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2014, and the District’s 2013-14 fiscal year annual
required contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions included
a 3 percent rate of retutn on invested assets, which is the District’s long-term expectation of investment
returns under its investment policy. The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 3 percent
per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent initially for the 2013-14 fiscal year, reduced
by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 4.5 percent after eight years. The unfunded actuarial accrued
liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrell on a closed basis. The remaining
amortization period at June 30, 2014, was 22 years.

Special Termination Benefits

The Board provides for the payment of special retirement benefits to qualifying employees as follows:

» The Boatd policy provides for the payment of special termination incentive to administrative, managerial,
and confidential employees hired prior to January 2, 2002. The incentive is equal to 1 percent of final
salary times the number of years of St. Johns County District School Board service or $10,000, whichever
is greater, provided that the employee retires by the end of the first fiscal year of eligibility. Employees
hired on or after January 2, 2002, are not eligible for the retirement incentive, and employees hired before
that date and reclassified from another category are eligible for an incentive equal to 1 percent of final
salary times the number of years of St. Johns County District School Board service or $10,000, whichever
is less, provided that the employee retires by the end of the first fiscal year of eligibility.

» The Boatd’s collective bargaining agreement with the St. Johns Education Association provides for the
payment of a special retirement incentive of 30 percent of final salary or $10,000, whichever is greater,
for instructional employees who retire with a minimum of 10 years of service, provided that the employee
retires by the end of the first fiscal year of eligibility.

» The Board’s collective bargaining agreement with the St. Johns School Support Association provides for
the payment of special retirement benefits to noninstructional employees upon retirement of $3,000 for
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employees with 15 years of service and an additional $§250 for each year of service beyond 15 years, up

to a maximum of 30 years of setvice.

In addition to payments for accrued leave and regular termination benefits, the District reported expenditures
for special termination benefits, totaling $912,898.01 during the 2013-14 fiscal year.

Construction and Other Significant Commitments

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbeted upon issuance of purchase orders
for goods and services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase

orders of the current year are carried forward and the next year's appropriations are likewise encumbered.

The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2014:

Major Funds

Other Capital

Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental
Funds

$1,297,391.87 $4,991,481.38

$2,773,156.73

$9,062,029.98

Construction Contracts. Encumbrances include the following construction contract commitments at fiscal

year-end:
Project Contract Completed Balance
Amount To Date Commitied
Patriot Oaks Academy - K-8 "HH"
Architect 1,314,265.00 $ 1,262,278.00 51,987.00
Contractor 13,827,158.,65 13,135,375.00 691,783.65
Direct Purchases 7,608,849,51 7.303,032.15 305,817.36
Sub Tolal 22,750,273.16 21,700.685.15 1,049,588,01
Valley Ridge Academy - K-8 "II"
Architect 713,316.00 3 683,085.00 30,225.00
Conlraclor 13,399,188.13 12,444 420.00 954,768.13
Direcl Purchases 7.457,134.53 7,302,917.58 154,216.95
Sub Total 21,569,632.66 20,430,422.58 1,139,210.08
TOTAL 44,319,905.82 % 42,131,107.73 2,188,798.09

Risk Management Programs

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;

errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The St. Johns County District School

Board has established self-insurance programs for its employee health and hospitalization and its wotkers’

compensation liability coverage. For workers’ compensation and most of its other insurance coverage,
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effective July 1, 2008, the Board became a member of the Florida School Board Insurance Trust (Trust) under
which several district school boards have established a combined limited self-insurance program for property
protection, general liability, automobile liability, workers’ compensation, money and securities, employee
fidelity and faithful performance, boiler and machinery, and other coverage deemed necessary by the members
of the Trust. Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into
such a risk management program. The Trust is self-sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and
purchases coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. If a member
district withdraws or terminates participation in the Trust, and its claims exceed loss fund contributions from
premiums paid, the Trust may request additional funds or return the open claims to the member district. The
Board of Directors for the Trust is mainly composed of school board members and a district level business
officer selected from participating districts.

The District's health and hospitalization self-insurance program, which includes medical, dental, and vision
coverage, is being provided on a self-insured basis up to specified limits. The District has entered into an
agreement with an insurance company to provide specific excess coverage of claim amounts above $200,000
per insured per year. The program’s administrator has been approved by the Florida Department of Financial
Services, Office of Insurance Regulation. The funds for these coverages were established in accordance with
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. The program is administered through the Internal Service Funds.
Contributions to the prograrn were made by the St. Johns County District School Board and the First Coast
Technical College, and by covered cutrent and former employees and retirees of the Board and the First
Coast Technical College.

A liability in the amount of $2,798,588 was actuarially determined to cover estimated incurred, but not
reported, insurance claims payable at June 30, 2014, and is reported net of excess insurance recoverable on

unpaid claims.

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for the District's

self-insurance program:

Beginning-of- Current-Year Claims  Claims Payments Balance at Fiscal
Fiscal-Year and Changes in Year-End
Liability Estimates
2012-13 $ 3,598,557.00 29,553,518.60 (30,244 .812.60) $ 2,907,263.00
2013-14 $ 2,907,263.00 34,083,323.22 (34,201,998.22) $ 2,798,588.00

The Board established a self-insurance program to provide workets’ compensation coverage for its employees
for claims incurred prior to June 30, 2008. The District’s liability was limited by excess insurance to $150,000
or $250,000 per occurrence, depending on the year of occutrence, and by aggregate excess insurance per plan
year, ranging from $1,000,000 to $3,211,800, except for the 2004-05 plan yeat, for which aggrepate excess
insurance was not purchased. For claims incutred on or after July 1, 2008, the District’s workers’
compensation coverage was administered by the Trust.
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A workers’ compensation program liability of $735,528 was actuarially determined to cover the District’s
liability at June 30, 2014 (for plan years ending June 30, 2008 and ptior), and is reported net of excess insurance

recoverable on unpaid claims.

The following schedule represents the changes in the liability for the past two fiscal years for the District’s

workers’ compensation program:

Beginning-of- Current-Year Claims  Claims Payments Balance at Fiscal
Fiscal-Year and Changes in Year-End
Liability Estimates
2012-13 $ 619,413.00 25,786.91 (62,174.91) $ 583,025.00
2013-14 ¥ 583,025.00 282,593.21 {130,090.21) $ 735528.00

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal

years.

J. Long-Term Liabilities

1. Certificates of Participation

Certificates of Participation at June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Series Amount Inleresl Rales Lease Term

Qutstanding {Parcenl) Matunty Qriginal Amount
Series 2008 $ 79,350,000 3.90-525 2021 $ 145,000,000
Series 2010-QSCR 18,000,000 4.94 (1) 2027 16,000,000
Serias 2012, Refunding 7,600,000 350-4.10 2018 8,510,000
Serias 2013 32,310,000 2.00-5.00 2033 33,460,000
Total Minimum Lease Paymenis 5 135,260,000

Notes: (1} Series 2010-QSCB (Qualified School Construction Bonds) are primarily principal only bonds, repaid by the
Dislrict The QSCBs were issued as direct subsidy bonds, whereby the District pays Iha full amount of laxable interest

1o the lender and lhen files for a direct cash subsidy payment from the United States Treasury. Al lhe ime the bonds

were Issued, the antire 4.84 parcent slated interest rate was eligible for direct cash subsidy from tha Uniled Stales Treasury
However, due to Sequestration, beginning with lhe fiscal year 2013-14, 1he direci subsidy inlerest payment from the United
Slates Traasury will be reduced by 8.7 percenl.

The District entered into a master financing arrangement on November 15, 2003, characterized as a lease
purchase agreement, with the St. Johns County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation)
whereby the District secured financing of various educational facilities. The financing was accomplished
through the issuance of certificates of participation to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the
District.

As a condition of the financing arrangement, the District has given a ground lease on District properties
to the Leasing Corporation, with a rental fee of $10 per year. The properties covered by the ground leases
are, together with the improvements constructed thereon from the financing proceeds, leased back to the
District. If the District fails to renew the leases and to provide for the rent payments through to term,
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the District may be required to surrender the properties included under the Ground Lease Agreements
for the benefit of the securers of the certificates for the remaining term of the ground leases or until the
certificates are paid in full.

The QSCBs were issued through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) on September
20, 2010. For the Series 2010-QSCB, the principal portion of the basic lease payment, $16,000,000, is
due on September 1, 2027. The sinking fund payments are due on September 1 during each period,
commencing on September 1, 2011, The Series 2010-QSCB sinking fund payments made by the District
will be deposited by the Trustee into the Series 2010 Sinking Fund Account pursuant to the Trust
Agreement. Such funds will be invested in permitted investments in accordance with the Trust
Agreement. The Board may offset sinking fund payments with the interest eatnings on amounts in the
Sinking Fund Account and must make supplemental payments to the Sinking Fund Account to cure any
deficiency between the amount on deposit and the required scheduled amount. Sinking fund payments
on deposit in the Sinking Fund Account will be retained therein until transferred to the Series 2010
Principal Account and applied to the payment of the $16,000,000 principal component due on the Series
2010-QSCB Certificates at maturity (September 1, 2027) or upon earlier payment. The QSCBs are
primarily issued as principal only and provide for a direct cash subsidy payment from the United States
Treasury for the interest. At the time the bonds were issued, the entire Series 2010-QSCBs stated interest
rate of 4.94 percent was eligible for direct subsidy from the United States Treasury. However, due to
Sequestration, beginning with the fiscal year 2013-14, the direct subsidy interest payments from the
United States Treasury will be reduced by 8.7 petcent.

A summary of the lease terms are as follows:

Certificates Lease Term
Series 2006 Earlier of the date paid in full or July 1, 2021
Series 2010-QSCHB Earlier of the date paid in full or September 1, 2027
Series 2012, Refunding Earlier of the date paid in full or July 1, 2018
Series 2013 Earlier of the date paid in full or July 1, 2033
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The District properties included in the ground leases under this arrangement include:

Certificates

Description of Properties

Series 2006

Series 2010-QSCB

Series 2012, Refunding

Series 2013

Construction of Wards Creek Elementary School, Pacetti Bay Middle School, a
Ninth Grade Center al the Existing Bartram Trail High School, Ponte Vedra High

School, and Creekside High School

Conslruction of Palencia Elementary

Conslruction of Timberlin Creek Elemenlary School and Sculh Woods Elementary
School

Conslruction of Palriot Oaks Academy and Valley Ridge Academy

Except for the QSCBs, the lease payments are payable by the District semiannually, on July 1 and January

1, and must be remitted as of the 15t day of the month preceding the payment dates. The QSCBs are

payable March 1 and September 1. The following is a schedule by years of futute minitnum lease

payments under the lease agreement together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of

June 30:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Tolal Principal Interest

2015 18,727,485.00 12,955,000.00 3 5,772,485.00
2016 18,731,641.50 13,410,000.00 5,321,641.50
2017 18,730,179.50 13,950,000.00 4,780,179.50
2018 18,726,851.50 14,465,000.00 4,261,851,50
2018 16,774,057.50 13,125,000.00 3,649,057.50
2020-2024 43,174,887.50 33,060,000.00 10,114,887.50
2025-202% 30,840,337.50 25,405,000,00 5,435,337.50
2030-2033 9,664,437.50 8,890,000.00 774,437.50
Tolal Minimum Lease Payments 175,369,877.50 135,260,000.00 $ 40,109.877.50
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2. Bonds Payable
Bonds payable at June 30, 2014, are as follows:
Bond Type Amount Interest Rates Annual
Qutstanding {Percent) Maturity To

State School Bonds:
Series 2005A 180,000 40-50 2025
Series 2005B, Refunding 2,075,000 5.0 2020
Series 2006A 365,000 4100 - 4,625 2026
Series 2008A 1,210,000 4.25-5.00 2028
Series 20094, Refunding 505,000 40-50 2019
Series 2009A 565,000 40-50 2029
Series 2010A 680,000 35-50 2030
Series 2011A, Refunding 300,000 3.0-50 2023
Series 2014A, Refunding 581,000 20-50 2025

Total Bonds Payable § 6,461,000

These bonds were issued by the State Boatd of Education to finance capital outlay projects of the District.
The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-assessed
mator vehicle license tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds.
Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and compliance with reserve

requirements are administered by the State Board of Education and the State Board of Administration.
Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

Stale School Bonds:

2015 3 982,004.02 $ 685,000.00 $ 297,004.02
2016 1,010,092.50 739,000.00 271,092.50
2017 1,016,197.50 781,000.00 235,197.50
2018 994,757.50 798,000.00 196,757.50
2019 635,195.00 478,000.00 157,195.00
2020-2024 2,203,018.75 1,696,000.00 507,018.75
2025-2029 1,369,920.00 1,208,000.00 160,920.00
2030 78,000.00 75,000,00 3,000.00
Total State School Bonds $ 828918527 § 6,461,000.00 3 1,828,185.27
25
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Defeased Debt

Refunding State School Bonds. The Florida Department of Education issued Capital Qutlay
Refunding Bonds, Series 2014A, dated May 22, 2014, to refund callable portions of the District’s State
School Bonds, Series 2004A, and to advance-tefund callable portions of the District’s State School Bonds,
Series 2005A. The Refunding Bonds were issued to refund the $485,000 principal amount of the
District’s State School Bonds Series, 2004A, that matures on January 1, 2024, and advance-refund
$170,000 principal amount of the District’s State School Bonds Series, 20054, that matutes on January
1, 2025. The $485,000 principal amount of the District’s State School Bonds, Seres 2004A, was
considered defeased in substance and the liability was removed from the government-wide financial
statements as of June 30, 2014. The $170,000 principal amount of the District’s State School Bonds,
Series 2005A, was not considered defeased in substance and; therefore, will be removed from the
government-wide financial statements next fiscal year. The Series 2014A State School Bonds were issued
to reduce total debt service payments, over the next 12 years by approximately $82,467 and to obtain an
economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and the
new debt} of approximately $69,003.

Changes In I.ong-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Descripon Balance Additions Deductions Balance Due in
711113 6/30/14 One Year
GOVERNMENTAL ACTVITIES
Estimaled Insurance Claims Payable $ 583,025.00 $ 282,583.21 % 130,080.21  § 73552800 8 130,080.21
Obligation Under Capilal Lease 86,952.26 - 68,852.26 - -
Bonds Payable 7.035,000.00 581,000.00 1,155,000.00 6,461,000.00 685,000.00
Certificates of Parlicipation Payable 147,790,000.00 - 12,530,000.00 135,260,000.00 12,955,000.00
Compensaled Absences Payable 23,668,108.63 3,035,673.35 1,788,831.90 24.904,950.08 1,798,831.90
Other Postemploymenl Benefils Payable 51,311,200.00 2,850,857.00 - §3,962,057.00 -
Total Governmental Activilies $ 23045428580 § 6550,12356 % 1560087437 § 22132353508 $ 15568,922.11

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits are generally
liquidated with resources of the General Fund. The estimated insurance claims are generally liquidated
with the resources of the proprietary fund.

Net Position — Invested In Capital Assets, Net Of Related Debt

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the difference between total assets and total
liabilities is net position. Generally accepted accounting principles require that net position be
subdivided into the following three categories: net investment in capital assets, net of related debt;
restricted net position; and unrestricted net position.
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The composition of net investment in capital assets, net of related debt as of June 30, 2014, is shown in

the table below:

Descriplion

Total Caplial Assets, Net of Accumulated
Depreclation

Less Related Debt, Net of Unspenl Proceeds:
Bonds Payable
Cerlificales of Participation Payable
Unspenl Debt Proceeds

Tolal Related Dabt, Net of Unspenl Proceeds

Total Invested in Caplial Assels,
Nel of Relaled Debt

27

Amaount
$ 528,238,075.1

$ 646100000
B5,260,000.00
(1,861339.93)

(127.839,60.07)

$ 400.,396,915.04
_—
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K. Fund Balance Reporting
The following is a schedule of fund balances by category at June 30, 2014
Nonmajor Tol al
Major Funds Government al Governmeni al
Ganearal Capilal Projects- Debt Service - Debl Servica- Funds Funds
Clhar Capilal COFPS ARRA Eccnomic
Projecls Slimulus
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
invaniories 5 456,023 00 5 247 . 117.00 5 703,140.00
Spendable:
Reostricted:
StaleRequired Carryover Programs 412,805 28 412,805 28
Full Service Schools 92,180 74 92,160 74
Resiriclad SialaMandsat ed
Medical Recovery” 4,470,100 00 4,470,100.00
Debt Service 26,917 41 2,823,558 78 327,135 45 3, 1777.681164
Capilal Projecis 48,790,060 25 19,198,717.77 67,880,778 02
Food Service 1,011,505 64 1,011,505.84
Total Restricted $ 4,975,088 02 $ 48,790,060 25 5 26.917.41 § 282355878 $20,538,350 06 $ 77,153,961.52
Commilitted:
Economic Slabilization 6,915,028 71 6,815,028.71
0 25 Discretionary Millage 3,188,947 59 3,168 947 59
Total Committed § 10,083,976.30 5 10,082,976.30
Assigned: -
20%-15 Budgel Shortfalls 23,550,960.00 23,550,860.00
Programand Services 1,846,598.31 1,848,598 31
Schools 2,884 416 68 2,894,419.66
Temp LoanloMedical 2,116,868 28 2,118,969 28
Exlendad Day, Childcara 8 Camps 3,037.72134 3,037,721 34
Departmenis 296,835 08 286,835 08
School Cancurrency 51,859 88 51,859 8@
Beveragse Progrem 35,082 38 35.062.36
Caplal Projecls 4,209,408.54 4,208,498.54
Total Assigned 5 33,630,425 81 4,209,498 54 § 37,838,824 45
Unassigned $ 10,484,011 50 5 - 5 - S - 5 u $  10,484,911.50
Total Fund Balances § 59,630,402.73 $ 52,899,558 78 3 28,817 .41 5 282355878 $20,785,476.06 § 138,265,913 77

* The District’s Medical Plan is not actuarial sound and was not accepted by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation. As directed by the

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, in a letter dated July 31, 2014, the District has established a multi-year plan to eliminate the Medical

Plan’s deficit and to create a 60 day claim reserve to bring the Medical Plan into statutory compliance. The 54,470,100 represents the first

year of the State mandated medical recovery plan.

Fund balance categories are discussed in the Fund Balance Policies note disclosure.
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Intecfund Receivables and Payables

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables
Major:
General $5,341,167.72
Special Revenue:
ARRA Economic Stimulus $ 137,603.15
Capital Projects:

Other Capital Projects 523,576.15
Nonmajor Governmental 2,395,699.60
Proprietary Fund:

Internal Service Fund - Medical 2,116,969.28
Agency 84.00 167,403.54
Total $5,341,261.72 $ 5,341,251.72

Interfund balances generally arise due to the District’s General Fund paying for goods or services on behalf
of other District funds. The interfund amounts represent temporary loans from one fund to another and ate

expected to be repaid within one year.
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Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1

2.

Schedule of State Revenue Sources
The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue sources for the 2013-14 fiscal year:
Source Amount
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP);
Transportation $ 8,018,856.00
Supplemental Academic Instruction $ 6,370,592.00
Instructional Materials 3 2,656,408.00
Comprehensive Reading Plan $ 1,589,043.00
Safe Schools $ 585,801.00
Florida Teachers Lead 3 556,811.00
Other FEFP 3 38,431,666.50
Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction % 35,491,525.00
Workforce Development Program $ 4,376,732.00
School Recognition $ 2,112,778.00
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) $ 1,263,703.58
Gross Receipts Tax {Public Education Capital Outlay) 3 6,000,000.00
Discretionary Lotiery Funds 3 328,168.00
Adults With Disabilities $ 86,000.00
Mobile Home License Tax 5 67,462.57
Food Service Supplement $ 66,376.00
Miscellaneous $ 697,672.02
Total 3 108,699,594 .67
Property Taxes
The following is 2 summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2013 tax roll and amounts budgeted and
collected for the 2013-2014 fiscal year:
Millages Taxes
| axes Budgeled (1) () Collecled (2}
GENERAL FUND
Nonvoled School Tax:
Requlred Local Effart 5.296 $ 100,106,49884 5 96.005769.00 § 96,520,129 66
Basic Diseretionary Locat Effort 748 14,138,908 B2 13,572.439.00 13,632,374.62
Olher Operaling Needs .000 - - o
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvelad Tax:
Local Capital Improvemenls 1.500 28,353, 426.70 27,217,457.00 27,337,650.02
Total 7.544 $ 142,690.83445 5 136.865,665.00  § 137,450,154 50

Noles: (1) The Dislricl inillally budgels aboul 98 percenl of lhe laxes levied Lo aliow for laxes thal will not be collecled as a rasull of earty paymen| dissounls,
changes In property value assessmenls, and various olher faclors. The final budget amounis represent the Board-approved budgels, as ameénded.

[2) The budgeled and collected columng do nol include delinquen! lax receipls reporled as revenue in the 2013-14 fiscal year lo salisfy prior years’

unpaid {axes.
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N. INTERFUND TRANSFERS
The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:
Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Qut
Major:
General $ 5,771,541.27 % 2,940,050.10
Debt Service:
Other Debt Service 17,946,883.45
ARRA Economic Stimulus 1,007,279.94
Capital Projects:
Other Capital Projects 589.79 3,770,819.67
Nonmajor Governmental 20,955,474.78
Proprietary Fund:
Internal Service Fund - Medical $ 2,940,050.10
Total $ 27,666,344.55 $ 27.666,344.55

Interfund transfers represent permanent transfers of monies between funds. The transfer out of the General
Fund was to fund the expenditures of the District’s Health and Hospitalization-Group Medical Self-Insurance
Fund. The transfers out of the Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund were to provide for debt
service payments, property insurance premiums, and to fund certain expenditures of the District’s facilities,
and maintenance departments. The transfers out of the nonmajor governmental funds were to reimburse the
General Fund for expenses related to school food setvice operations and to transfer remaining District
General Obligation Bonds debt service funds to the Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund. The
transfer out of the Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund was to transfer revenue to the General

Fund for subsequent disbursement to charter schools and to provide for debt service payments.
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The following is a summary of financial information as reported in the internal service funds for the 2013-14

fiscal year:

Self-Insurance Funds

Workers'
Group Group Group Compensation
Medical Dental Vision Liability
Insyrance Insurance insucance _  _ Insurance _ Tolal
Tolal Assels 5 684,01285 § 2,448,049.70 $ B85, 750.78 % 5,168,905.18 §  9,194,727.51
Liabilities and Ne{ Position:
Accounts Payable 3,326,979.34 49,659.75 29,254.85 B,884,10 3,414,758.04
Due To Budgelary 2,116,869,28 2,118,969.28
Estimaled Insurance Claims
Payable 2,545,752 00 215,676.00 37,160.00 735,528.00 3,534,116.00
Nel Posilicn:
Invesled in Capital Assels 314,609.70 314,809.70
Unrestricied Net Position (Deficit) (7.610,297.47) 2.182.713.65 819,344.93 4,422,513.08 (185,725.51)
Total Liabiliies and Nel Position b 694,01285 § 2.448,049.70 % B85,759.78 % 5,166,905.18 § 9.194,727.51
Revenues:
Insurance Premiums 34,833,210.12 2,384,863.82 651,302.70 1,507,882.12 39,177,358.86
Transfers In 2,940,050.10 2,940,050.10
Interest Income 64569 5,623.99 1,657.05 8,900.50 16,827.23
Total Revenues 37,573,905.81 2,390,487.91 652,959.75 1,516,882.62 42,134,236.19
Total Expenses {37,104,557.11) (2,583,862.56) (497,055.08) {1,522,277.19) {41,717,751.94)
Change in Nel Position (Deficit) $ 469,346.80 § (203,374 65} $ 155,904.67 § (5,394.57) $% 416,4B4.25

V. SUMMARY DISCLOSURE OF SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES

A. LITIGATION

The District is involved in pending and threatened legal actions. In the opinion of District management,

based upon consultation with legal counsel, the range of potential loss for such legal actions should not

materially affect the District’s financial condition.
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Exhibit D-2a

Page 17
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
June 30, 2014
Actuarial Accrued UAAL asa
Actuarial Liability (AAL) Percent
Valuation Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Date of Assets Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) © [(b-a)fe]
July 1, 2005 5 5 47,133,660 3 47,133,660 0.00% 3 74,022,750 63.70%
Oclober 1, 2007 5 $ 101,836,119 8 101,836,119 0.00% $ 110,357,392 92.30%
Oclober 1, 2007 L) 5 79,372,892 b 79,372,892 0.00% % 110,357,392 71 90%
Janvary I, 2009 5 5 112,079,956 3 112,079,956 0.00% % 121,342,166 92.40%
Januwary 1,2012 (1)  § b 93,305,724 3 93,305,724 0.00% % 124,302,642 75.10%
January 1,2014 (2) §$ b 53,625,376 3 53,625,376 0.00% % 131,804,532 40.69%

(1) The significant changes, which caused the unfunded actuarial liability to decrease from $112,079,956 10 $93,305,724, are discussed below,

» The average cost of coverage for retirees for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012, is less than projected for that year at the time the prior

valuation was performed.

» The required retiree contribution increased by $150 {doubled) to $300 per month as of July 1, 2012.

» The assumption increased pertaining to the rate that retirees becoming eligible for Medicare benefits will discontinue the District's plan and

migrate to the more affordable group Medicare health insurance oplion.

(2) The significant changes, which cavsed the unfunded actuarial liabilily to decrease from $93,305,724 10 $53,625,376, are discussed below.

» The average cost of coverage provided to employees, retirees, and their dependents decreased rather than increased as projected from the prior valuation.

n Retiree contributions are increasing at a rate faster than previously assumed from the prior valuation.

» The assumption increased from 60 percent to 75 percent pertaining Lo retirees migrating from the District's plan to the more affordable group
Medicare health insurance option.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Eoded June 30, 2014

Exhibit E-1
Page 18

Vanance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actusl Final Budget -
Number Onginal Final Armnounts Pesitive {Negatve)

REVENLES

Federal Direct 300 200,000 00 241,659 91 241.65991 oo

Federal Through State and Local 3200 300,000 00 000 000 000

State Sources 3300 107,758,499 00 115,767 380 03 115,711,289 60 {36,090 43)

lLocal Seurces:

Property Taxes Lewsed, Tax Redempuions and Extess Fees for | 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 109,992 308 00 109,952,308 00 110,543,223 81 550,915 81
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 342,

Dbt Service 3423 000 000
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees lor | 3413, 3421,

Captal Projects 3423 000 000
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 000
Charges lor Service - Food Service 345X 000 000
Lmpact Fees 3496 000 000
Other Local Revenue 1,554 859 00 8,291,661 79 9.971,20021 1,679,538 42
Total Local Sources 3400 111,547,167 00 118 2R3 96% 79 120,514,424 02 2,230,454 23

Tolsl Revenues 219.805,666 00 234,293,009 73 236,487,373 53 2,194,363 B0

EXPENDITURES

Current
Instruclion 5000 153,072,156 20 161,786,815 36 148,680,521 75 13,106,293 61
Student Personnel Setvices G100 14,147.106.25 14,690,021 54 14,453 352 66 236,738 88
Instructions! Media Services 6200 4,432,822.00 4,468,307.36 4,428,459.64 35,847 72
Instruction and Curmiculum Development Services 6300 4,413,189 80 3,627,840.86 3472261 16 155,579 70
Instructional Stafl Trainng Services 6400 344,737 00 3,333,732 14 3,250,586 B4 #3,145 30
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 5,577.615.00 5,617,569 1% 5,444,025 49 173.543.70
Board 7100 704,790 00 953,167 74 948 785 76 4,381 98
General Admimstration 7200 340,758 00 377,143 32 375,647 90 1,495 42
School Adminstration 7300 13,088,319.00 14,627.745 05 14,283,563 79 344,181 26
Faciliies A on and Construction 7410 3,306,425 60 6,174,819 95 3,143,469 96 3,031,3499%9
Fiscal Services 7500 §,768,612 00 1,799,959 19 1,789,279 01 10,680 18
Food Services 7600 000 000
Cenural Services 77100 3,378,706 50 3,001,139 43 2,959,687 59 131,451 B4
Student Transportation Services 7800 11,645,243 00 11852774 17 11,666,743 26 186,030 91
Operanion of Plant 7900 20,640,231 23 21,766,732 59 20,066 234 53 1,700,498 06
Mantenance of Plant 8100 7,730,040 77 8,566,145 26 7,798,236 97 767,908 29
Admunistralive Technology Services B200) 563,804 00 761,343 97 636,452 41 124.891 56
Community Services 9100 109,401 09 5,910,540 21 3,104,952 3¢ 2,805,547 91

Debt Service: (Funciron 9200}

Retwrement of Principal 710 00g 000
Interest 720 00a 000
Dot and Fees 730 000 000
Miscellaneous 790 000 000

Cagital Outlay.

Faciliies Acquisition and Construclion 7420 560 00 355,180 20 19,762 02 335,388 18
Other gEItaI Outlay 9300 97933 00 760,066 89 626,520 70 133,546 19

‘Total Expenditures 245,362,390 35 270,521,114 42 247,148,613 74 23,372,500 6%

Excess (Deliciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Espendl (25,556,724 35) {36,228 104 69) (18,661,240 21) 25,566,864 48

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 000
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 000 000
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreemenits 3750 000 000
Premium on Leate-Purchase Agr L5 3793 000 {00
Discounl on ease-Purchase Agreements 593 0og 000

Losns 3720 000 000

Sale ol Capital Assets 3730 000 000

Loss Recovenes 3740 000 000 35,108 08 35,108 08

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 000

Proceeds from Special Facihity Construction Account 3o 0.00 000

Face Value ol Refunding Bonds 37i5 000 000
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 400 000
Discount on Refunding Bonds 852 000 000

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3735 000 0no
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 1 3754 000 000
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 000

Paymenis lo Refundng Escrow Agent (Funcuion $299) 760 0.00 (V]

Tranafers In 3600 5,502,071 00 5,771,541 27 5,771,541 27 000

‘Transfers Cut 59700 (2,940,050 10) (2,040,050 10) 000

Totsl Other Financing Sonrces {Uses) 5502071 00 2,831,401.17 2.866,599.25 35,108 08

SPECIAL ITEMS

000 ono

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 000

Net Change in Fund Balances (20,054,653 35) (33,396.613.52) (7,794,641 56) 25,601,912 56

Fund Balance, July [, 2013 2800 20,054,653.35 35,033,964 52 67,425,043 6% 3239107917

Adj 10 Fund Bai 2891 U Oou ooc

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 000 1,637,351 00 59,630.402 73 57,993,051 73
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Extibit E-2c

Page 19

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS FUNDS

For the Fiscal ¥ear Ended June 30, 2014

Vanence with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budgel -
Number Oniginal Funal Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Durect 3100 000 000

Federal Through Siale and Local 3200 68 860 20 800,596.29 800,596 29 000

State Sourcey 3300 000 000

Local Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 000 000
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 Q00 000
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemnptiony and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 000 000
Local Sales Taxes 3418,341% 000 000
Charges Jor Service - Food Senvice 345X 900 000
Impact Fees 3495 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue .00 0.00
Total Locel Sources 3400 0.00 000 000 000

Total Revepues 48 B&0 20 B0O,596 29 800,596 2¢ 000

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instuction S000 73,871 06 73,871 06 000
Swdent Personnel Services 6100 Q00 000
Instructional Media Services 6200 000 000
Instruction and Cumculum Development Services 6300 148,050 56 148.050 56 0.00
Instrucbional Siall Training Services 6400 42,405 00 45767968 457,679.68 000
Instrucuonal-Related Technology 6500 000 000
Board 7100 000 000
General Admuistration 7200 7,582 98 7,582 98 [1113]
School Adminisiration 7300 000 000
Faciliiiey Acquisition and Construclion 7410 000 000
Fiscal Services 7500 000 000
Food Services 7600 000 000
Central Services 7100 26,455 20 113,412.01 113,412 01 000
Student Transporiation Services 7800 0.00 000
Qperation of Plant 71900 000 000
Maintenance of Plant 8100 000 000
Administrative Technology Services B200 000 000
Community Services 9100 000 000
Debi Service: {Functron Y200)
Retrement of Principal 7I0 000 [ 18]
Interest 720 000 000
Dues and Fees 730 000 000
Miscellanegus 790 000 Qoo

Caprtal Quilay:

Facilities Acquisiuon and Construction 7420 000 000
Other Capual Qutlay 9300 000 000

Total Expenditures 68,360.20 BOO,596.29 E0Q,596 29 000

Excess (Deliciency) of Revenuey Over (Under) Espenditures 00) 000 000 000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance ol Bonds 3710 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 000 Q00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 000

Proceeds ol Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 000 0o
Premwm on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 o000 000
Dascount on Lense-Purchase Agreements 893 000 000

Loans 3720 0.00 000

Sale of Capnal Assets 3730 000 000

Loss Recovenes 3740 000 00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 0.00

Proceeds [rom Special Facility Construction Aecount 3770 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 000 0 00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 000 000
Discount on Refunding Bonds 852 000 000

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 000 000
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 004 000
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 594 000 000

Payments Lo Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9239) 760 0.00 0.00

Translers In 3600 000 000

Translers Qut 9700 a0 000

Tolal Other Fi Sources (Uses) 000 000 Q00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS3

000 000

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 000

Net Change in Fund Balances 000 000 000 0.00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 000 000

Adjusiment to Fund Balances 2891 a00 000

Fund Balarice, June 30, 2014 2700 000 000 0.00 000

ESE [45

BAS5 Page 67 of 121



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2014

Extubn F-la

Speciel Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Misczllaneous Totsl Nonmayor

Account Services Progmms Special Revenue Specinl Revenue

Number 410 420 490 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1119 1,333,254 08 2,103 45 000 1,335,357 53
Invesiments 1160 oo 000 0.00 000
Taxes Recrivable, Net 1120 000 0060 000 o0
Accounts Recervable, Net 1130 8,455 26 2,700 91 0.00 11,156 19
Interest Receivable on Invesuments 1170 0400 000 0.00 000
Due From Reinsurer 1180 ] ei] 000 (] 000
Due From Compaonent Units 1143 000 000 000 000
e From Other Funds:

Budgewry Funds 1141 0.00 000 000 0.00

Intermal Funds 1142 000 400 000 000
Due Froim Other Agencies 1220 0.00 1,870,934 47 000 1,870,934 47
Inventory 1150 24711700 000 000 24711700

d Tlema 1230 000 247.636.54 000 247,656 54
Resiricred Agseis:

Cash wath Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 ag0 Q00 000 000
Total Assets 1,588 826 36 2,123,395.37 000 3,712,221 1}
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Denivalives 1910 000 000 0.00 000
Toinl Deferved Outflows of Resources 0060 000 000 and
Toial Assets and Deferved Qutlows of Resonrves 1,588 826 36 2,122,395 37 0.00 3,712221.7
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benelits 2110 34,095 81 53,938 37 900 BB,034.18
Payroll Deducuons and Withholdings 2170 13,855 81 19,741 .41 Q00 33,59722
Accpunes Payable 2120 24,743 66 123,039.27 000 147,782.93
Cash Overdruft 2125 000 940 000 000
Judgmenis Payable 2130 000 0.00 900 0.00
Construchion Contracts Paysbie 2140 000 o00 0 00 000
Consimiciion Conirects Payable - Retnined Percentaye 2150 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due Ta Component Units 2163 0.00 H3,704 00 0% B3, 704 00

|Matusred Bonds Payable 2180 060 0.00 000 0.00

| Maured Interest Payable 2190 000 000 000 0.00
Due to Fiseal Agent 2240 000 Q00 000 000
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 000 0.00 000 000
| Deposia Payable 2220 237,508 24 000 000 257,508 24
Due 1o Cther Agencies 2210 Q00 21,182 8D 000 2,182 30
Cutrent Noles Payuble 2250 000 0.00 900 000
Dug 1o (her Fundy:

Budgetary Funds 2161 000 1,819,789 52 000 1,819,789 52

Internal Funds 2162 000 0.00 o00 000
Advanved Revenues.

Uneamed Revenue 2410 000 000 0.00 000

Ll lable Revenue 2410 000 9400 oo 200
Total Lisbilities 330,203 52 2,122,395 37 000 2,453,594 89
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aceumulated Increase i Fmr Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 000 000 000 000
Deferred Revenue 2630 000 000 000 000 |
Totul Deferred [nflows of Resourres 000 000 0 o0 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nornspendable.

Invenlory 2711 247,117 00 000 000 247,117 00

Prepaid Amounis 2712 000 000 000 0.00 |

Permanent Fund Prncipal 2713 _0.00 000 000 0.00

DOther Not in Spendable Form 2719 000 0.00 000 000

Totmi Nonspendable Fund Bulance 2710 247,117 00 0.00 0.60 247,117.00 |
Resirivted for:

Economic Stabil 2721 000 000 000 000

Fieders) Requiced Carryover Programs 2723 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

State Required Ci ver Progrmma 2723 000 008 (1] x1] 000

Local Sales Tax snd Chher Tax Levy 2724 000 0.00 000 0.00

Debi Service 2725 000 0.00 000 0.00

Capial Projecis 2726 000 000 (1] +)] a0

Reqinicied for Specinl Revenue-Food Service 2729 1,001,505 B4 0.00 000 1,011,505 B4

Resincted [or Other Resinetiony 2729 000 0.00 000 00

Total Restrcted Fund Balance 2720 1,011,505 84 000 00D 1,011,505 84
Cozuntited fo:

Economne Sinbilization 2731 000 000 000 0o

Contmciual Agreements 732 000 000 000 000

Commutted for 23 Dy y Millage 2739 000 0.00 000 000

Commutied [or 2739 000 000 000 000

Total Commitied Ffund Balance 2730 000 0.00 040 0.00
Assigned ro:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 000 (.00 000

Debt Service 2742 000 000 Q00 000

Capual Projects 2743 000 000 000 000

Permanent Fund 2744 100 000 000 1] +1]

Assigned for Other 2749 000 000 000 000

Assipned for 2749 200 000 000 000

Total Assigned Furd Balance 274 0.00 200 000 [+

Tow! Unossigned Fund Baiance 2750 400 0.00 000 000

‘T'otal Fund Bal 2700 1,258,622 B4 0.00 000 1,258 622 84
‘Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resonrces

and Fund Balaoces 1,58826 36 2,123,195.37 000 3712221 73

The panying notes (o Ii
ESE 145
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Exhabud £-16
Page 21
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHELT (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Juwe M0, 2014
Dt Servce Fumis
SBECORI Syl Ack Sectom 1001 14 Mok Vcducke Ochy T Total Ranmajer
Apaind (= Bonds 1007 5. §, Lowns Reverus Bovds Tutred Fonds Servee Debt Sarvr
Number 200 230 2 240 34 290 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Iia o0 000 (1] 000 000 000 060
160 15331306 Don (1] 000 000 0.00 13171300
1630 000 0o 0.00 000 000 o0 @00
e [ 00 nan (7] 000 060 T 00
1170 aon 000 [T 000 0.00 000 i)
1130 aon ) oo 000 000 o0 a0
[ITE 000 000 000 000 000 [ [
141 n Dk oon 0wl 000 a.00 200
a1 00 0o [T 000 000 000 [T
21 an o 000 ani 000 [ 000
150 [ [T (1) 000 000 non [T
1236 [T} o 000 [T 000 000 [
1 172,405 51 o0 oo o o0 0o 178405 51
33211157 o0 000 000 000 000 3211047
w1 009 oo 000 o 000 040 060
000 00 [T [T 000 [ om
TR TIRST T 00 000 060 000 000 TR I%T
LIARILITIES, BEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
1 o am o0 oop 06D oan 200
2% 50 o 0 W 0,00 008 o
FIE o0 [T a0 7] [ 000 000
3135 o 000 o0 3] [T 000 000
2130 [ 000 ] w0 060 000 o200
Comiracts Pevidis 3140 o0 000 ] o6 (1] a0 0.0
C brratrorarn Contracts Pavatle - Percentage 3150 000 ool [] [ [T 000 [
Units 3181 oon a0n 000 o0 LT @ 00
21ED 060 080 00 o oo opd m
29N 000 000 00 o0 oo [ 000
3240 oad 000 1 [y o0 800 apo
2300 Fr 080 [ 00 o 200 AP112
L. Puyntia 2220 0oh L) [} o 000 000 oo
s b Cther Anceoes 710 000 000 000 o em [ @00 |
[ Carrem Need Pavidthe 33350 00 000 000 [ 000 a0 000
Do 10 Ofeer Foimelz
| Bodpetary Funds 2181 non 0] 000 000 o0 000 [10]
| fndermad Fucats 2162 D00 oon 000 000 000 [0 U0
[ ey pe—
Utemed Revenras 2410 vo oo i) 000 35 oon am
irmvalable Beverne 2410 000 oo 060 o0 060 (1) 00
Todai Linbiliies ASRY 12 600 [ 000 [T 000 A53A12
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Arcurmisind Incrocs m Far Valor of 1 Tierivatires 10 om oo oan 200 000 200 o0
Dfored Reveme 2630 [Ty o0 6080 000 000 a0 000
Toixd Deferred Inflows of Rrmsorn ¢00 [T 000 q00 [T 000 000
FUND BALANCES
Nongendehls
Invenkiwy 21 00 0 o ooh o) og0 a0
| Propd Amooan FEIH 00 [ [ [T o0 000 (171
Pretwilricrt Fored Proocpel FAEl o0 o o 000 o0 000 000
‘Dother Mot 1 Sjerdatie Fram 2915 I o [0} 000 o 000 000
Foaal N paemclable Fomal Baiace 2710 00 o0 00 [ ] [T 000
L g
Ennvene Shisfoaten Ferld 000 a o0 o0 won op0 0
Federal Respomred Carvover Progrmms Fizs] am o0 0 ooy 000 000 700
| State Reuered Caevyrees Programs 2 o0 m [ CT.0 (7] o oon
Local Seles Tav and Cxher Tax Levy 3724 o0 o o0 600 000 B0 000
Dicks Srvme 3725 32713848 o 000 GO0 000 on T
| Coutal Proyta. Fird L] [y o g 000 il LLL)
Restncieal for Sprend Reveras Food S ] [ 000 ] [T 000 [ 000
Retracied lox Ot Restrhona 1729 Do [ o [ [T Ton 000
Foskal Ricsirictend Famnal Balancs 3730 2713545 0,60 [} o.60 ] 060 19848
¢ ommitnnd 1o
Fronaoyme: Stabvdizuton 2131 a0 oG 060 a 000 0o oon
Contracizal Agreesrents FLiT] oo 000 000 00 oh [T 080
Comeatind for 25 Decreomry bl FE] [T [T) 000 00 60 [T [T
Coemomtica for 27138 [T 000 000 00 an 0.00 000
Testal t i kel |- il Bachind 27 1] o 000 [r]1,1] [ 000 1))
Aastguatrt 2.
Revome any G0a 000 200 000 i) 000 o
bt Scrviee FiZH [T (1] [T 000 o0 000 00
[ 41 o0 o om ol [0 oen [
Prrmtaed Furd 3744 (1] [ 000 00 0 060 o
Avmerca fox Ot 2149 [ on (1] o 000G 060 o0a
for EHT [T an o600 o0 0.00 oan oo
Forel dxogurd Farid Balome 20 00 7 [X7]] [7] 000 060 [T
Tosal ! et groead Fommd Bakoace 2750 aon om oon o0 oon ono oo
Tadal Fumd Babances Hm 23713543 u o 000 o0 000 000 3711543
Tatml Lim bk, Defrrred Iaflews of Remioo
o) Fupd Balnces namer o o om ool oot M21847
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DISTRICT SCTI00L, BOARD OF ST. JOHUNS COUNTY
COAMBNING BALANCE SIEET (CONTINUED)
AONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exbad F-lc

Jumr 38, 3014
Cogrésl Propacts Py
Capmeal Ouclav Somnl Sacuom 1011 14 Publir Gduanos Caguta] Oty wel Nonvoted Capral Vosal
Bocxd lmes At 1001 14, Capetal Dutiar - Inproerma Sruce Caputal Total Nommaor
Accrumt oBh Bomde F§ lomu (PECIN Demrct Bosets D Servace Provrs: W HNES Tmerovocst Oxlowr Capmead Provecas Caouad Propes
Nember 10 1} 0 0 130 80 ] w0 190 Fumcty
ASSETY AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cach s sl Foputvilents e 264598 a0 o g gou 126837 16,342,125 0F 000 000 16,655,239 43
tisa 00 a0 o LT 050 [T 00 [11 0.00 [
T [ [T w aon 000 000 aon oo 000 00
110 403 o 400 060 B0 800 000 [T oa
15 [T 000 [T 000 o0 oo [ 000 200 on
110 1] a4 oo gon o) oon oon Dod [ 1)) o000
1143 [T T 000 000 gm0 000 om B on [T am
141 (1] 090 (153 060 gga o0 aon B0 ] 000
1142 000 oo 000 oo0 oon (1) [ 00 ) 000
1230 [T [T [T 1 449 364,00 goa 71,098 66 om 000 o 1871 I8
1130 000 00r 090 oy 000 oo 000 FYo) [ om
1230 000 [T 000 oon o0 00 000 200 000 0.00
Cash myth Fraral Sarvien Apeory 1 900 00 L10] 000 oo b10] fon o0 oo 000
Tutal Amrts 9151591 000 00 1343 164 00 000 79,384 01 3072000 000 [T 20,118 595.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A Decrea s i Fasr Yl of Hodomg Dverymirves 1910 o 1] o% 00 000 ooo om om o0 oo
Tatal Dfrered Outfiows of flemmrres 000 000 00 00 a0 D00 [T 200 200 900
Tetal Aserts ool Dieferred Dwtflawes of Ramegrees 31 61398 000 om 1349264 00 (1] 79,164 M 16542331 00 non &0 20198 W5 06
LIABILTTIES, DEFFRRED INFLOWS OF RESOLRCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Actracd Solarsrs sd Bemefits 2t a6 g 000 200 000 [10] 800 coo 200 o0
Povrofl Divciectatvs o] W ichibookdmes m (17 [101] Doy an [17] S0 ool aw agn 050
Adxermts Pyyein 210 0.00 o0 om (IR YT oo ©00 FTTE TR 000 000 179,021 97
2 2125 000 om 000 00 [T7] ¢ [T aon [T [
2110 800 000 [T 400 [T [ DO o0 000 000
FIIT) 21220 [T o0 6111220 [T [ 1968002 £00 [ 103,43 32
2130 000 000 o100 400 00 [T ol ¢m 000 3
7181, [T 800 00 000 000 900 000 .00 060 TR
2180 [T o0 200 «0n 000 aon [T 000 oon 000
7190 000 000 00 00 400 [T [T 800 000 [
2340 000 000 400 100 900 [ [T [T 000 09a
2t 000 o0 @ 400 [ [ ] [ 00 0
Fer) 000 [ 0 €00 0 o0 [ [ o 0ga
W [T ) 00 900 o ] o0 o0 [ (10
nw 000 [ (] a0 0 o0 [0 o0 o0 000
2161 o0 o0 900 513,947 6 00 59,967 44 00a om 000 s191008
218 (1) ooh aon 000 ¢on 000 000 [T 900 000
2410 [.1.] 200 g0 aon a00 a0 oo @00 o oo
2410 Doo 200 [T 060 [T [1:1] [oJi1] o080 o8 ona
Tutal Lintilithes. IR E [T 900 A70,27X 64 900 49962 44 03,514 02 000 [T LUSLETT 32
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOLRCES
Accrimnlaicst Four Vot of Derratives 618 oon (1] 900 900 om oo 000 o g o o0
Deferrad Revomm 2630 Dm0 [T 0o 000 900 am a0 050 [T 000
[Tat 00 €00 [ 000 900 [T 0ga o0 000 200
271 1] [0 Do 000 900 000 900 060 000 om
am 500 o (1] [T 000 o o0 oon 0 aea o0
FilE] 200 400 o0 000 000 000 800 [ [T D00
2218 £00 gon 0 00 o0 a0a [T 000 [ Qo0 400
214 00 600 [T [T 000 [T 6.00 [ [T] 400
m gon 000 [.15) [10] 200 (103 200 o 1] an
1722 900 900 [T [T 00y g0 €00 o0 o0 00
Fzz1) q00 oo [T [T [T [T [T B0 [T o0
FzrT} a0 000 000 [T [T [T 400 900 00 000
ms aoa [T aoa 000 000 [T goo 200 800 000
7726 £L373 TH 000 ol 2174951 W 00g 19.401 53 16,70,803 06 [T] 000 19199717 7
Fird) [T [T [ [T [T 000 000 900 200 000
279 [ [T o0 000 000 [T 000 000 [T 000
ane [TRITELY [T an T [T 19,401 39 16,23, 47 06 g00 800 19 RIT T
an on 000 000 000 060 oo 008 a0 000 000
Fy] on [T 600 [T ou Bon 000 00 Y o0
2739 [ 000 Don 000 000 oo 00D gon a0 DOO
[ P o0 900 o0 [T (1] 1] 50D 200 a60 [T
Taded C l F mad R 3730 [ 000 000 Bon 000 €00 [T aoa @00 P
| Lt Jor
Servmd Pavenin 2141 003 900 vm 000 0 100 L1 L1 au oto |
Dict Servicy 3742 [T 000 [T 000 000 $00 om 000 om o
Copmal Frrpatts Falt3 [T Do 00 200 000 oo 00 0 900 0
[ ] 2740 000 T 200 #00 oo 000 000 000 aon 000
Amguer] for Other P [T [T 900 [T [T [ [T 000 000 ol
T 2749 990 50 460 eoh o00 000 [T} 008 aon [T
Tosal Arcigurd Fod Baiowe 3740 om D0 900 900 000 oo [T [T om 00 |
Toind | macwpued Fame! Botecs 730 00a oo goo am [10] 400 (1. 00D oo v
Total Pund Radevees. Feo] SN [T L1 2UTLIAI AL o0 19401 39 16,2% §07 06 090 g o0 15199 117 717
Todef Linalitirt, Defayrrd faiows of Rummarres
oo P Balinevs 91 64551 200 oo 334936400 000 79,354 03 16 342,331 01 a0 000 20298 W93 08

The accompurimg 20kcy 10 fmmecyl stabcmcns sy mbegrad prt of S stateaost
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

Extubit F-1d
Page 2]

Jupe 3, 1014
Total
Permanent Nonmayor
Accoumt Furd Gaovernmantal
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equial 110 000 17,970,592 96
Investmenix 1150 0.00 153,713 06
Taxes Recevable, Net 1120 000 000
Accounts Recevable, Net 1130 000 1,156 1%
Interest Recervable on Investments ni 00 000
[rue From Rewnsurer 1180 000 [1i1]
Due From Compaonent Unity 1143 000 o nd
e From Other Funds
Budgetary Furits 1141 000 000
Internal Funds 1142 000 000
Due fiom Other Agencies 1220 o000 5,494,204 11
Inventory 1150 000 247,117.00
Prepaid liems 1230 000 247,656 54
Hestrtoied Asseiy
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 000 178,405.51
Total Assets D0 24,102,915 19
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Faur Value of Hedging Deriviives 1910 000 00
Tatal Deferred Outflows of Resourres 000 .00 |
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 000 24,102,915 39
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Acerued Salaried and Benefits 2l1o 000 BR034 18
Payioll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 000 33,597.22
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 526,806 83
Cash Querdraft 2125 000 000
Judsmments Payable 2130 000 oo
Cotistruction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 103,941 32
Construction Conmacts Paysble - Retained Percentage 2150 000 000
Due To Component Units 2163 D DD 81,704 00
Matured Honds Paysble 2180 000 0.00
Matured Interesy Peyabls 21%0 000 100
Due to Fiscal Agent 2246 1] 200
Accrued Interest Paynble 2210 0.00 4983.12
Deposits Payable 2220 00 257,508 24
Dus to Other Agencies 230 0.00 21,182 B |
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 |
e io Other Funds
Budgetary Fumuls 2161 0.00 2,395,699 60
Internal Furids 162 000 000
Advanead Rovenines
Uncarned Revenue 2410 000 000
Univalable Revenus 2410 000 000
Total Linbilities 000 351743933
DEFERRED INFLOAS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fer Value of Hedging Denvauves 2610 (] 000
Deferred Revenue 2610 000 000
Total Deferced Inflows of Resources 000 000
FUND BALANCES
Nonspretdabic
Inventory 2711 oo 247,117 0D |
Prepad Arsounty 72 000 000
Permanent Fud Prineipal 2713 0.00 000
Other Not in §j le Form 2715 00a 000 |
Tatal Nonsperelable Fumd Balance 2710 0 03 247,117 00 |
Revdrcted for
Economic Stabilizawen 2721 0 00 000 |
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2712 000 000
St1ate Requred Carryover Programs 2723 oo 000
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0 O 000
Debi Service 2725 [if1] 327,115 45
Capial Progects 2726 Q00 19.199,717 77
Restneted for Special Reveue-Food Sepace 1728 000 1,011,505 B4
Restricled for Other Reswicuons 2729 000 000
Total Restrivted Fund Balance 2720 000 20,338,359 06
Conmitted o
Econemc Stabilzasan 271 o0t 000
Contracrual A s 2732 a0 [4]11]
Committed for .25 Discrenoanry Millage 2719 000 000
Comnutted for 219 000 000
Total Commutted Furnd Balance 2730 000 000
Asstgned o
Special Revenue 241 ood 000
Debt Service 2742 0 00 000
Capital Projects 2743 a0 o] 1]
Permanent Fund 2744 000 000
Assigmed for Other 2745 000 ang
Assipnied for 2745 006 000
Towal Asssgned Fund Balence 2740 000 000
Totl {/nassigned Fumd Balance. 2750 000 000
Total Fund Balunees 2700 [ X0 20785475 D6
‘Tatal Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances 000 24,302,935 39

The P g notes 1o fi |
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Exhibut F-2a

Page 24

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For 1he Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Specanl Revenue Funds
Food Other Federat Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Accoum Services Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Futsds

REVENUES

Federal Durect 3100 000 999,947.76 000 999,947 76

Federal Through State and Local 3200 4,197,522 17 11,158,800 70 000 15,356,321.07

Stwe Sources 300 66,176 00 000 200 66,376 00

Local Sources:

Propenty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 1411, J421,

tional [5] 3423 0.00 0.00 000 000
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions snd Excess Fees for | 1412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 000 0.00 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redempiions and Excess Fees for | 1413, 3421,
Capwal Projects 3423 000 0.00 000 Qo0
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 000 000 000
Chargey for Service - Food Service 345X 7,601,356 96 000 100 7,601,356 96
Impact Fees 14%6 000 000 000 000
Other Local Revenue 159 116 65 000 000 159,116 &5
Total Local Scurces 3400 7,760,473 61 0.00 000 7,760,471 61

Tolal Revenues 12,024,371 98 12,158,748 46 4 00 24,183,120 44

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 3000 Q00 5,202,140 B6 000 6,202,140 86
Student Personne! Services 5100 0.00 2,021,796 22 0 00 2,121,796 22
Instructional Medin Services 5200 000 000 aoo 0
Tastruction and Curriculum Develop Services 5300 090 1,749,781 76 000 1,749,743.76
Insiructional Stafl Training Services 6400 000 1,262,378.42 000 1,262,378 42
Instructional-Relsted Technology 6500 000 000 0o 000
Board 7100 000 400 000 000
General Administration 7200 000 567,590 62 000 567,590 62
School Administration 7300 000 000 0.00 000
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 000 0.00 600 000
Fiscal Services 7500 000 0.00 000 0g0
Foed Services 7600 10,728 781 78 Q00 0.00 10,728,781 78
Central Services 7700 000 900 000 000
Student Transporuation Services TROD 000 B6,699.40 [e]4,)] 86,699 40
Operation of Plust 7900 000 141 78 000 143 78
M ol Plant 8100 000 000 0.00 000
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000 000 000 oo
Commnml! Setvices 9100 000 53,275 10 000 63,276 10
Debt Service: {Function 3200}
Retirement of Principal 710 000 0.00 000 000
Interest 720 000 000 00 000
Dues wnd Fees 730 0.00 000 000 (1]
Miscell 790 0 oo 000 000 000

Captierd Cuilay:

Facilivies Acquisition and Consunction 7420 000 000 000 0.00
OCther Capilal Ouilsy 9]00 199.147.22 104939 30 100 304 0B6.62

Total Expenditures 10,927,9209.10 12,158 748 46 000 23,086,677 56

Excess (Deliciency] of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,096,442 BB o0d 000 1,006,442 88

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 1710 400 000 006G 100
Premium on Sale of Bondy 791 000 [i1] 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sule of Bonds 891 000 000 0.00 000

Py s of Lease-Purchase Agreements 1750 00 000 080 0.00 |
Premium tn Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 000 100 000 000 |
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 89 000 000 0 00 .00

Loans 3720 ] 000 oo 0N

Sule of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 000 000 000

Loss Recoveries 370 000 000 000 000

Proceeds ol Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 000 000 000

Proceeds from Special Facility Consiruction Account 3770 0.00 000 ao0 000

Face Vatue of Refunding Bonds 3Ns 000 000 000 0o
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 000 000 000
Discount on Refunding Bonds B2 0.00 000 a0 000

Refunding Lense-Purchase Agreemenis 758 000 0.00 oo 000
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 1794 0 on 000 Q00 000
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 000 0.00 000 000

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 000 0.00 000 00d

Translers In JEN 900 Q00 200 000

Translers Qut 9700 {706,014 2T} 000 0.00 {706,014 27)

Total Otber Finnocing Sources (Uses) (706,014 27) 0.00 000 {706,014 27)

SPECIAL ITEMS

000 0o 000 000

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

000 000 0.00 000

Nel Chaoge in Fund Balances 100428 §1 000 000 390,428 61

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2500 863 194.23 000 400 868,194 23

Adjusiment to Fund Balances 2891 000 000 000 100

Fund Bulance, June 30, 2014 2700 1,258,622 84 00d o000 1,258 623 §4
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Fur the Fiscal Year Ended Jop 30, 2014

Diohi Servace Funds
SREACHL Specul Act Secuon FO1L 14/ Moux Vehuck: Otber Debt Tolal Nocynnps
Avoount Bonds Bands 1010 15.F 5. Loy Revern: Bonds Dutrct Bande Serves [iebt Serve
Number P41 Ik %0 240 250 290 Fureds
REVENUES
Fedoal Dhrot ilon o 000 o0 [i3.1) goa oon 00
Federa] Throwph Siate end Local 1200 o000 a6n a0 000 00a o 1100
E!ll‘t Soureed RET ] 935,301 85 000 oon non 00d 0o 983,301 95
| Local Soarcey-
Propaty Tuxes Levied, Tax Redemphons ard Fvae Fee fir WIT. 3421,
o | 321 000 o000 000 006 aon o o
Propesty Texes Levied, Tax Redempuaons amd Euzs Fecs Ly iz 21,
Dbt Sexviee hi}4] [110)] oo oon oon 31979 o900 bt vy ]
Propety Taxa Levied, Tax Rolemptions and Fxoras Foot for I3 3420,
Ci 4 a0 a0 00d oan 000 o o]v1]
Local Saley Tarey HIZ. M9 oan 000 [I01] Doa 100 000 200
Chenrol [or Servce - Food Service W5X 90 [:]1] oan om 000 oo 00D
Impme: Fasy 3495 000 [ Qg oo noa Q00 000 oo
[ther Local Reverue 000 oo am am Q00 [oJo ] ol 1]
Total Lo Saorect 3400 [I0] oo oo aoa 53979 ool SB3TY
Trds| Ruvenoey 28501 95 adn [T71] 000 SHYT9 0on 985091 74
EXPENDITURES
"wrrend
Eostruchon 5000 ooy 00 000 ()] oan ooa 1M
Stidend Perume] Sernvices 6100 101] 00 o 1] 1] ol oo 00
| Insruciaes] Madia Services 5200 Fon m noo (1] 1] 1] ] aoa 00
Iostrucie wrad Conautian Devedopment Servical 6300 oM 1] 060 aan oon noa [L3]
Tostruttareml Stafl Trummy Servaces S400 100 [1] an Qg0 1] oon L]
Iostrsciwoosl-Retatad Tectmokwry (£ oon [13] (1] 000 o oon 00
Board 7100 aon 00 [i1] [IC1] 000 o 000
Grnennl Admpustruimn 7200 [i1] 1] 00 oo 400 [L1] 006
School Adai, 7300 00 000 0on aon am 00 om
Facylihes A ae] Constroouon. 7410 [11] 000 0oa oo 000 00 006
Fuscal Sertvech 7500 00 aon oax oan 00 00 o
[ Food Sanea 7600 ) 0w om [ 000 o0 000
| Cenimal Serviees A0 1] o] (] oo oan a0 a00 0
Stident T Senacey TROD oo 000 [ i) noo 000 aon ann
Cperition of Pland 7900 aon oo [] am 000 [ili] 000
Mamicrerce of Plent 1100 000 oo ooa 000 000 [-]7] 000 |
Admemirine Tednokgy Scrcy 8300 [ilve] [0 ot 000 000 a0 000 |
Comm Services 9100 [ [ 400 100 []i1] aan [
Debs Service  (Factson 32001
Retremeot of Pl 710 70,000 00 200 00 0 o oo 20,000 U0
Interest 730 331,003 75 am a0 000 00 om 131,003 78
Duxs gnd Fo o 19,572 69 aoo 000 000 [ ool 19,572 89 4
Mime]laneos 750 000 a0n a4l [ 0o (] 00
Capukal Chutien
Facbtier Acquisstion i Coostrisctivn T4 000 000 oon [ flon om 000
{ her Capria] Outlen 9300 000 oo o oo oon oM 000
Total Expendlinres 1030 336 44 000 oon 0.0 non (g 1,020,576 44
Excenn ekeney) ol Rovenncs Over (Under) Expenditures (35274 49) om 0] [1]11] 0979 o 114,684 70
OTHER FINAKCING SOURCES {IJSES)
3710 Qa0 2]+ \] oan 000 000 ogn 000
Tt 000 oon non 0.0 a0 [§3] a00
291 oan [{IC1) 1504 a00 00 aon [1]11]
750 00 aon (] 000 000 aan [}
1791 00 oo an oD 000 [T oan
M 00 9m m 090 [e].1) a0 oa
T L)} [1]1] [I'4] 000 [«1) ao0 o101
170 [Ti] 000 [1] on [i1] [oJ1 ] Ul
1740 i3] 0 [11] [1] 1] one i)
3260 o0 0 [1] [(1] o 003 000 |
3T 000 [ 0m a0 100 000 i1
35 4K1,0N0 06 [:] oan i) aon 00a 431,000 0
A2 92 852 ED al Ui on [Li] [] 91,A52 &)
92 a 0o 00 00 00 oon L
1735 o0 non 00 [i3] [Li] oon (1]
174 [(1] oo a0 [L1] 00 aon ang
B [T} ooa (1] [] w oo [ufLe]
760 A% AI7 09 [T [ [} 00 pa (@%,417 0|
1600 00 000 000 000 non ado agn
S0 oon 000 00 (o] ] (5B9 79) 000 559 3
17741571 oon oo 000 (549 ) 000 176 81592
Qo0 Qo oM 000 a0 oon oax
EXTRAURDINARY ITEMS
oon oG oadan ool om oon 000
Net Churge |a Furd Balsnern 142,140 22 o o fo0 a9.00 o1 142,141 32
2 124,994 23 (1] 000 a0 L] oon 1M N
2091 o o no0 onn ao0 00 v |
270 32T 11545 oo (1] o0y aon 000 32713848

The scorvnparmang aotes o foml Katsments sic an qicyal past of Dae sstemend
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Page 26
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMEINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENTHTURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Flcel Year Endad Jove 30, 2014
Copyal Progeras Funds
Captial Outl Specaal Socuon [011 14/ Public Iduratson Capral Chulay Nogvoled Capital Voted ‘Otber Total Normagee
Bond Insucs Ad 100115, F 3, Crpal Dusian ] Iraprusement Capual Capual Uapital
Actount (COBT Bonds Loans (PECON Drstnct Bonds Dbt Service Prowam | {Secton 1011 702K F S ) I prweriend Prosects Projects
Number 1o 120 10 40 350 1640 17 180 150 Funds
REVENUES
Fedeyal Gued 3100 000 0o 00D 00 o 000 000 000 000 000
Fatlcral St ad Local 0 00) 000 000 [l N 000 000 [T D00 oo |
S Sourocs 1100 0on 1] agn 0000000 O G0 25933712 00D [ 000 &,zsnsnﬁ'
Locol Sosrres
Property Taxtes Leviod, Tax Redemptaons and Exceas Foa fr 11, 3421,
kEbx] a0 a0 000 i1 13 000 0w LT3 000 000 000
Property Tase Lavied, Tay Redempoons ind Fyveon Feor o MI2. 3421, =1
Db Servwe 3423 000 00 000 o 000 v oo oo oon 000 000
Properry Taxos Leviad, Tax Reddom ptvoris and Exerty Feoy Ry AP 320,
| Copml Progots 3 000 oo oo0n 000 oo voo 27436617 66 000 0w AW 66
[ Local Sales Taey 3418, 415 000 000 000 00 [ 000 000 000 000 aon
barges fov Servies - Food Senace 45X 000 00 D0 [y 010 000 (] 000 000 000
Impact Feza % a0 00D non 00 ] 000 0on 000 o 000
Othex Lol Reveme 2206 19 D00 000 245 56 [T} 1,768 37 123310 70 000 [TT) 13335192
Totsl Local Soureey 3400 2,306 29 000 200 266 56 [ 126837 27,366 470 15 o0 000 77.570,169 S8
Telal Revenuzs 2,206 29 ool [ 5,000,266 56, .00 160805 49 27,566,420 W o 000 1022 06 20
[EXPENDITORES
Crrent.
5000 000 000 o8 000 000 oo noo g0 000 0o
‘Student Pery ] Servioes 6100 000 00d 000 000 000 oo 000 [T [T 000
Tostnacioml Medm Sarviess 5100 000 [T [ 000 000 000 000 00 000 000
Inranaon o Cumeatin Developnen SToe 6300 1] o0 000 000 000 000 a00 00 000 [
Tosuructomsl Sl Trammy Senee 5400 1) pon non 000 000 [T 00 00 000 [T
Ty st Reiaiol Tecmolowy 6500 1) 000 000 000 000 00 00 00 000 000
Board 7100 noa 00 000 00 000 o0 00 00 000 o1 |
Gereral Admaostration 7200 o0 00 [} 00 000 on on 000 000 o000
Sel ool Adtoy mstralron 7300 [T [ 0 00 000 000 00D 000 000 000
[ Facititien Acqusriaon wnd Cominacion A0 00 o0 ) 101031302 000 000 FYEEL ] 000 000 7981286 10
Fraral Sevvica 7500 [ [7] 00 on 000 400 oo0 000 non 000
Food Senvicis 7500 o 000 000 o oo o0 oo 000 1] 000
[ CouniSavea 7T0 00 [ 000 00 0 000 non non 00 om
Sturlend Trortporiation Serveces TE00 1) 00 7] [ 7] 000 nan 0o 00 000
Oporaim of Flask 0 00 0 1] 00 1] 000 [T 000 on 000
Momserwnce of Pl BL00 000 7] [ ol ol 000 [0 [ oon 000
Adnmritie Tetnolowy 5o 8200 000 00 000 000 00 000 [ [ [T 000
Commusmty Senues 9100 000 00 000 000 000 00 000 [ noa 000
[hebt Service  [Fanctson 9200)
Betmment of Proeipal 710 000 000 il o 000 0w o0 [} o0 oon |
[ M 000 000 000 00 o0 0o [ oo 000 000
Dy wl Fead 70 000 [ o0 00 aon 03 50 a0 000 aoh 703 90
Muncel 0 000 000 oo [ 000 000 000 000 000 000 |
Famial Gudlay
Encylilien Acquoninm md Constnacion 74200 1,775,160 42 000 00 114,568 20 0 1,566 609 4% 3,319.80M 51 aon o0 6,996 142 62
Ol Copotall Outlay. 5300 000 00F 00 000 1) [0 [ 000 000 oD
1,775,160 42 000 i) 3,125.281 13 [17] 136731139 B 510,377 3% 000 00 1497819261
Over (Uader) Exprndl (L7298 1) Hon 1) 2 874008 34 o0 (1,306,307 90) 19,055,050 77 oo 000 18,851,574 0%
1710 oo 000 000 oo oo 000 0 000 000 am
T 00 aon oo0 000 oo 000 o0 oo o0 [
q91 0 on 04 0 a0 Pl 000 100 [C1] aan oao o
3750 ood 000 () 200 000 00C 00 [ 000 000
1793 [T ] 0 oo 000 000 [ 000 200 0
a1 000 00 [ 00a [T 000 100 000 [ 00
1120 000 00 ] 000 [0 000 000 00 noa 00
70 ooy o o0 o0 o0 (11 a0 000 000 [0
740 000 Do [ 000 000 000 [il] ] aon [
1760 000 o0 o0 000 00 [ 000 000 000 00
Cormrucism Aocemg 1T oo 000 00 000 00 0 ool i) (i) 000
1715 000 [ 00 0 oY 0 0.00 000 000 a0 040 |
79 [T 000 000 non 00 [Ty 000 000 000 a0y ]
292 [T 00 ') oan 00 a0 a0 [ 000 060
g Agrerments 1135 oo [ 00 non 00 oon 000 0100 000 [
Prootiim o Aefiiadiig |cabe Purchmic Afreements RECT] oa 00 ] 0O [0 000 oon 000 ooe )
Dt o Refladimg | ewse-Purchase Agrremants ] [T 00 [ non 00 [T] 000 go0 oan )
Pevmons i Faeyow Lrxttnmn 92! 60 o0 a jou 00 [T} 000 onan 000 oan am
Translers In 3600 (] 00 000 o0 00 000 nan 000 [ O
Tramsfen Ow 5700 a0 00 73] 000 000 000 000 (20248870 72) 000 om (20,248 870 72)
Tatal Otber Financing Sourves (Uses) 000 000 000 000 000 000 (20,348 8§70 72) 000 oo (20 24K AT0 73y
SPECIAL ITEMS
000 000 100 0an 0o [sL31] 000 000 a0 o on
FXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
nae [L13 00D oo 000 0o 000 oo 000 000
et Chuge kn Fond Rajances (1772954 13)) 000 000 2 W74.985 34 0N (1,306,507 90) (1192 819 93)| 000 000 (1 107,796.64)
Fumdd Batance, Juiy I, 2013 1800 13ALATT 91 000 Do [ oon 1,125,909 49 17,429,627 01 000 a00 20,397,014 41
Adjuster et 10 Fund Balencer 2891 o 00 Do oan 000 a0 000 000 oo [T
Furst Ralanse, June 30, 20t4 2700 63,921 74 000 [T 2874 085 34 000 19401 59 16,236 307 06 900 000 19,199,717 77
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exhbn F-2d
Page 27

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {(CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Taort
Nonmajor
Account Permanent Fund Governmental
Numher 003 Funsdy

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 000 999.947 76

Federal Through State and Local 3200 000 15,156,323 07

State Sources 3300 000 131121507

Loval Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excesy Fees for | 3411, 2421,

Operational Purposey 1423 000 000
Propetty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees lor | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 1423 000 589 79
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 090 27.436,617.66
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 000
Chnrgey for Service - Food Service 345X 000 7.601,356 96
Impact Fees 3496 000 000
Other Local Revenue ao00 202,668 57
Totsl Local S J400 Qo0 35,331,232 98

Total Revenues 000 58,998,718 8F

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0400 6,202,140 96
Stludest P ] Services 6100 0.00 2121796 22
1 ional Media Services 6200 0.00 100
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services G300 000 1,749,193 76
| fonal SinfT Taining Services 6400 0.00 1,262,378 42
1 jonal-Relsted Technology 6300 0.00 000
Board 7100 000 000
Genernl Admin 7200 000 567,590.62
Schod! Admini 7300 000 000
Facilities Acquisition and Consiruction 7410 0.00 7,981,285 10
Fiscal Services 7500 000 000
Food Services 7600 000 10,728,781 78
Central Services 7700 000 o0
Student Tr ion Services 7800 000 86,699 40
Operation of Plant 7900 000 143 78
Munienance of Plant 8100 000 000
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000 000
Ci ily Services 9100 000 63,276 10
Debi Service: (Funciion 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 000 &70,000 00
Interest 720 000 331,000 75
Dues and Fees 730 000 20,276 59
Miscellanecus 790 000 000

Capital Quilay:

Facililies Acquisition and Construction 7420 0 00 6,996,142 62
Other Capital Outly 9300 000 304,086 62

‘Tolal Expenditures 0 0 39,085,386 62

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuey Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 19,913,332 26

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0 oy 0 00
Premium on Sale of Bands 1761 0.00 000
Discount on Sale of Bonds 89} 000 000

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 006 000
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3783 000 000
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 op0

Loans 3720 000 000

Sale of Capital Asgets 3730 000 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 009

Procesds ol Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 000

Proceeds from Special Facility Construciion Account 3770 0.00 000

Face Vatue of Refunding Bonds 715 o000 581,000 00
Peemivm on Refunding Bonds 3792 800 92,852 HO
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 000 000

Refunding Lease-Purchase A 1758 000 060
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements A7 000 100
Diseount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements B 000 000

Payments 1o Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9209) 160 000 {496,437 09)

Transfeed In 1600 000 100

Translers Out 9700 0.00 (20,955,474 78)

Total Other Finsncing Sources (Uses) 000 (20,778,059 07)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 000

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

006 000

Nel Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (864,726 81

Fund Bulance, July [, 2013 2800 000 21,650,202 87

Adjusiment to Fund Balances 2891 000 000

Fund Bulence, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 20,785 476 06

The sccompurying nates to finsncie! statements are an integral part of this statement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERYICE FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Acoound Sel [ Innmrce Sell- bnsunnce SelFloprnce Scll-lnsursna: Sell-Insurance Canyartios Progrsms Other Intermal Service Toral Inicreal
Numbes kid] 2 13 T s ™ Bl Servioe Eueds
ASSETS
Curran? Auels
Caslt and Cach Fopnvalents t1ig 203,542 13 246013 T2 B4$ 377 40 3166 450,62 o 000 ngo L1717
Taveakments 1160 000 [ 000 00 o0 oo 000 oo
Aamunts Recevvable, Net 130 173,900 54 19129 407 10 % o0 oon 000 176,335 14
| Imereyt Rexmvable oo Intesiments (k] & 000 oo on [1] A 0oo 1]
[ D from Roipooer T w Don [T 0 L] 060 [ [
Dicpomits Reorsvahie 310 [ ool 1) ] 000 (] m 7]
| Due Frogn Bufgrtary Fonds 141 7] oo 600 [T0) [ [ [ [
Due From Otber Ageraey 120 156048 BI04 FIFT] 000 aan a0 00 2040 B0
Tgvenerry 1150 am o0 i [ [T 00 0 100 |
i htema 1230 T nan oo [ oo [ o0 ]
Total Cuarend Agses 79,401 1% 2 AR OAY 1 WY T 3,166,505 18 060 ] 00 TEm 7L |
Nomwrrey dawt
Cah wth Fiscal Serve Apent 14 om [0 oo oo 060 om )] L]
Caer Poct Eqrplovinent Bevefi Anel 410 [ an oo oo 000 omn o 0
Sechwm [871 13, F § , Loun Procecls 420 o [T adn o0 nap 000 00 ]
Prepmsd Ensoruece Cotln 430 or on os0 0,00 000 0.00 00 [
Invesimenis 450 [ an oon ool 000 [0 oy 1]
Tota] Neoranend Anscls 00 [ [T aon 000 [ [T [
¢ aputal Ansel:
| lawd 1310 oon o000 nap D6 w0 [0 [} 1]
[ Land Timprotverments - i 1518 [T Do 000 oo 7] (L] 00 nm
Cantiviaziin 1n Progress 1360 o001 Do DT []] 00 [ 00 ang
Immrovernents Other Than Binidiows 1350 noo 000 on [ 00 [ 00 0m
Accomuiated Deprenshion 1329 o0 a00 ] o o m o [T
Bunldingr and Fieed Frmpment 1330 199 292 N (1) o0 i3] [} [11] 00 29929200
Accurmufated Nepranaiim 138 (57364 M) [T 1 1] m 1] []] 00 (37364 30)
Formtare, Fixtumes nd Equpment 340 138 700 00 i) [13] m [1] 1] I 133,70 00 |
Acurttaied Depeerintion il {25 O1B 00 1 [11] [ (175 o ooa oon (Estizom|
Mouw Volneles 350 00 [] [T 003 aoo 000 0.00 (<]
Aczitmudated Depresmabion 15 ] o [T oon 000 000 000 000
Propesty Undet Camtal Leyie 10 an o (1] v i) non 0900 o0 ooh
Atcumlated Depreoubon FE] [ non [T [ 000 000 o 0oq |
Computer Saftware Y] 00 oo0 [ [y 000 oD [ a0
Arcumalated Arartimbon [ ano noa 00 [ii] oon oo on 200
Other Cignial Amsecti, Net of abion 14 &9 10 Do .00 [ 000 1] [1] AAE9 70
Total Capetal Asscis Rk ] 000 on o0 0 [T 7] 14,609 0
| Tl Ascts 654 012 15 2440 49 70 1575971 5,166,905 18 000 000 G0 9.194 27 51
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Acromml ated Descrease 10 Faar Valoe of iedgymg Denvanves 1910 oon 000 D00 00 000 000 000 (1]
l!‘dl:‘tmu_gAmﬂﬂIhﬂlMg 1920 oo 000 000 oon [T] [ 000 000
Total Deferred Ouillows af Ressurees non 000 000 00D (] 000 Q00 06
LIABILITIES
C'vrrend Ltbufer
Accrye! Salunes v Brrefits 2110 oon (1] oo 0 oen o o0 om
Pavroll Mo uctarm 10d Withbudirg Fik] a0 000 00 [ 000 o (7] o0t |
Accoounls Pavable 2120 36TV 49,639 T3 HIMEE T 10 oo on [ 41475004
Cash Overdrafl 2125 000 o 00 [0 4260 on o0 L]
X s Pryabls 2130 000 00 no oo nan (] (] [
Sales Tax Payable 2360 [T [ [i7] [0 800 o [T) [
Accrucd bnteresd Payuble 2210 00D o o0 ] [1] o g [7) 00
Tirpoits Payable 1120 [115] [71] [11] m o o0 [ [
Due to Budgeiary Fonds 181 2,115.969 I na ] an [T [ m 2116969 2%
Thue to Dther Apenoo 3730 (1] o0 ] o [] (] 7] [
Adverced Revermes 2410 [T oo6 oon i01] D00 od om o0
Estiowtead Ungaed Clarms » Sedlinsrance Progren 2T 255752 M0 20367600 T AB000 733 57000 000 000 @00 3 53,116 00
Eshoracted Luabubiry [or Chisens Ad) st 272 ooy 060 N D) oo opo 0 o 1]
Yolal Currecd Lisbahibey 7,919,700 62 265.33575 &5 414 1% T4 320 if)13 am 00 5065 BN 42
Lonig-Torm Leakiliues
Parizon Dar Witk One You
Obdipatrant Toder Caputad Loascy pajl oon 1111} 2] nne (] o (] o
Lunlity for Campermted Ahseners 21% [T] [ o [ 00 o ] o0
Fatvroited Lishality for Long Torm Clams 2150 [T o1 [ 1] on on ()] 00
Oty Post-Ectplovircol Henefits Lantality D [ ] [} o [ [L] [1] ()] [1]
| Otwer Long. Tam Liabiiscs FIT [d] [} m ["] 09 [] 1] [14]
Due Within One Yar [T o0 o o) [T 1] [ [
Partron Fine 4fler One Yem
Cblypituoet Vnider Ceputal Leases 2918 gon o oon 000 0006 000 o 000
Liahalty o Abwerery 1% oon 000 nan om [T0) 000 ] [}
Easimuctid Linbliry Lor Loery-Term Clesm 335 o m 000 000 000 000 i) (]
Cubey Pry Erployeens Benefity Lisbality 230 1] 7] 000 [T1) oo [T1) i oon
Oy | nevg. Term Lintulsties 1380 [L1] 3] 000 [17] aon ool o Qoo
Due In Moce Tinn Ore Year o0 [i1] [T [T oon [ 000 om
Tatak Lrany. Term Lanbalities [ o0 000 000 o0 (7] [ D0 |
Tats| Lisbilitis 7949 00 62 26301375 66414 1Y 744392 101 060 [ 000 063 A3 12
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF HESOURCES
Accamedabed ncrease 1n Fair Valug of Hedpng Donvatives 210 0o o o0 oon an D0 on 000
IR [ o0 [1] o0 [:3] D On o o
2630 .o o o o 3] 100 o o
[i1] a0 [ [T} 7] 060 7] 000G
2T 314,609 10 oon Do o one o0 o AT48089 %0
2760 000 0 uan [T [ 000 am [
2750 (7,610 297 47) 21123119% Eg 49 4422 m oot 0oy 000 (113723 51
| Toeal Net Pratiom {7.299 687 97) 21271193 H19.344 91 44051308 00 o [T 120 X34 19

The steampuoveoy mares 1o fimacsl sisiements are 1o ivegrd put of (e satersrd
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DISTRICT SCHQOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET FPOSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhitat H-5
Page 29

Account Sell-Insurance Sell“Insurunce Selllnsursnce Sell-Insunance Self-lnsurance Consortium Programs Other Internal Service “Total Internal
Number 711 712 T13 714 T3 731 191 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Chacges for Services 3481 000 00D 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
Chacges for Sales 3482 000 o)) 000 000 000 000 000 o000
Premium Revenue 3484 14,135 710 83 2 381,168 56 651,302 70 1,507,982 12 000 000 000 18,696,364 21
Gther Opermung Revenues 1489 477,66 48 3,495 36 0.00 000 000 000 000 480861 B4
Tatal Qperatiog Revenues 3463307731 284,863 92 651,302 70 1,507,982 12 000 000 000 19,177,226 05
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salunes 100 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 {00 000
Empl Benefils 200 000 000 0.00 000 0 00 000 000 0%
Purchased Services 300 2,267,261 32 000 000 000 000 000 4900 2,267,261 32
Energy Services 400 .00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
Materials and Supplies 300 6,399 59 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 6,399 59
Capital Quday 00 854 0 000 o000 000 000 000 000 254 00
Other 700 34,792,061 36 2 503 BA2 56 497,055 08 1,522277 19 0.00 000 000 19,405,258 19
Deprecravon/Amortization Expense 780 37,978 84 100 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 37970 B4
Total Operaling E 37.104,557.11 2.593,862.56 497.055.08 1,522.277 19 0 00 000 000 4L 17751 4
Operaling 1 {L.oss) (2,471,479 30) (208,998 64! 154,247 62 {14,295 07) 0 00 000 000 (2,340,525 89)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES}
Investment lacome 1430 645 69 5,621 99 1,657 08 8,500 50 000 0 (0 0 00 16,827 23
Gifis, Granls and Bequests 3440 000 000 000 1] 200 000 000 000
Oither Miscellaneous Lotal Sources 3495 13281 000 000 000 Q00 0.00 000 132 81
Loss Recoveries A740 009 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
Gain on Dusposiuon of Assels 1780 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
Interest 720 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Miscellaneous 790 000 000 ooo 0.00 0.00 200 000 000
Loys on Disposition of Assets 810 200 000 000 100 Qoo 000 000 00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 778 50 5,623 99 1,657 05 8,500 50 000 0.00 000 16.960 04
Income (Loss) Before Operating Tranafers (2,470,701 30) {203,374 65) 155,904 67 (5,194.57) 0.00 000 000 (2,523,565 85)
Transiers [n 3600 2,940,050 10 000 000 000 000 000 000 2,940,050 190
Transfers Qut 9700 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
|SPECIAL ITEMS

000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS

000 000 000 009 0oo 200 000 [0)]
Chauge lo Net Pasilion 469,248 30 {203,374 65) [55904 67 {3,394 37) 0.00 000 0.00 416,484 25
Net Posiwon, July 1, 2013 2880 (7,765,016 37) 2,386,038 60 663,440 26 4,427,907 65 000 000 0.00 (287,600.06)
Adjusiment 1o Nel Position 2806 000 000 000 000 0400 000 000 300
Net Posiuon, June 30, 2014 2780 (7,295,687 77) 2,182,713.95 819,344 93 4,422 513 08 ooo 000 000 128,804 19
The a¢companying noles to financial Stal are an integral part of ilns
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
[NTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Extutnt H-6
Page 30

Sell-Inwrance Sell-Insurmece Sedf-Insurance Self-I Seii-Y Programs Other Intemal Serviee Tota! Internal
711 712 713 T4 Tis 731 791 Service Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recepu from arasme s and usery 34631250 12 2384861 %2 651.302.70 1,507,082 [2 000 0 000 39,177,358 86 |
Recopis from intorfund senvecs grovided 400 PG 000 000 000 000 000 [IEL]
Pavments 1o nupphiers (6,420,879 99} (501,790 403 (7LR44 16) (1,235,284 39) 0op and 000 (4,229,798 94
Payments to omplovers [110,1] [1]6.1) 0100 000 000 uoo 000 000
Paymients lioe mtcriiond garviees used (3476771 42y (2272426 T1) {445,804 OB} (130,090 21y (]1] 0o 000 {34,332,088 43)
Other renmpls (prvments) 400 [171] 000 000 000 0.00 aon 0.00
Net cagh provided {used) by opecating activiliey (3,264 441 29) (196,353 20 133 658 46 142 607 52 000 +].1] L] {3,384 52K 51)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidiey from operaiing prams 000 00a 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
Tty fory from pther fmds 2,940,050 10 000 aan 0.00 000 000 o 2.940050 10
Transfers 1o other funds PECT] 0o 000 000 000 000 000 100
Net cash provided {used) by noncapitef financing aclivities 2,940,050 10 0.00 000 000 [Y1) 000 000 2,940,050 1D
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procersdy from capual debt 00 0.00 000 000 400 000 000 00
Capital contnibutions 000 000 000 000 0400 0.00 000 000
Procends from ol capinl atects 00 0.00 000 000 a 000 000 a0
Acmqustison and eonsiruchion of capual asseis 000 000 000 000 000 [(]V,1] 000 000
Princapi! i ony capnital dobt 000 000 000 400 000 (1] 000 000
Interest debt 0.00 (1] 000 a0 000 200 000 000
Net cash provided {used) by capital sand relsud Frsncing netivilies 000 0.00 000 o0 00 000 000 0 00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and matumues of unvcaimens 000 000 000 o000 a0 000 0.00 1 04
Irencet and drvadends recesed 643 69 562199 1,657 08 £.900 50 000 000 000 1682723
Purchise of mvegiments 000 0o 00} [l 400 000 0.00 o i
Net cush provided (used) by investiog activities £45 69 5.623.99 1,657.05 £.900 50 600 a0 0.00 16,827 23
|Net increnge {deccenge) in cash and cagh equival (323,745 50)] {190,729 21}, 13531551 151,508 02 0.00 000 000 (427,651 18)
| Cesh ard cush equoivalents - Jub 1, 2013 527287 63 2,B36.742 93 75001119 5.015342 60 000 [110,)] o0d 9,129,385 05
Cush wnd cacch gépuivalents - e 30, 2014 203.542 13 244601372 AB5327 40 5,166 850 62 0.00 000 000 8,701,733 87
Reconcilintion of operating income (ions) io pet cash provided
{raed) bry opernting acliviliex:
ing moome (2,471,346 99) (208,998 &4}, 154247 62 (14,295 07) ooo 000 400 (2,540.191 09)
Att 0 fe op g Incoate (Iags) 10 pei coth
| provided {used) by op L3
Aot raiion 37,978 84 R M 000 00 000 00 37,978 B4
Commodriies wsed from USDA program D3 [IEL,1] 00 000 o400 000 400 000
Charige in assess and liabilities
| {Increass) decrense n acoounis recen able (121,223 53) (1,011 27 {77y {34 56)) [150,1] 000 [1]1,1] (122,307 09)
{mcreter) deoresss i inderext recenahle 000 000 000 006 0400 000 (g1 0.00
{tncreass) decrease i due from remaoer 00 000 000 00a [151,)] 000 a00 0.00
| decrease i iks oo hble 000 00 000 006 000 008 [0 0o
{tncrexsr) deerease i due from olher funds 000 000 000 0oa ad0 003 [1]01] 000
(Tocrerss) decrcase i e from olhir agentses 000 0oa 000 1.00 ] 00 [g1] 0.00
_ {Incrzasc) decrense i invendary 000 000 000 0oy L1} o0 [131,1] 0.00
| (Incr=ase) decreme i propand tems 000 000 000 000 o0 on 000 000
Incremse (decrenae) o safanes and benefits prvable 000 o200 000 o0 ooo 1] 000 200
Intycuss (tecreas) ot prvll e fubiliticy 000 100 0.00 L] 000 000 afa 00
Incresse {devrease) m sceoumis pavable 295992 21 (259,485 26) {21,515 a3) 4454 18 000 000 000 19445 64
Incroise (dotrease) m cash tverdrall 000 400 400 [1,1] 000 0 0 000 000
Incress {decrease) i judgments pn abke [(]71] 000 000 000 0.00 0 01 000 000
Increnee (drcreass) m sales o povable 11] 000 o000 000 000 0 000 oo
lityenss {dormeast) i acorusd edeest prvable 000 00 000 000 0ot 000 000 000
Increase {dearease’) m deposits pmvable [Ifi,1] 000 [(]0,1] 0,00 003 L] 0.06 000 |
Jmtreee {deoteass) in du 1o other lutdy {823,080 BZJ_i D] 000 0.00 004 000 000 {823,080 B1)
Inrease: (decrease) in due to other agencaes ana o] 11) 000 000 000 000 000 [1f1))]
Jcrense {detroues) in ach inseord/deferred rovimue 000 000 0pa 0.00 000 000 000 [1E]
| Incress (deoresss) in ettmated urpad clarms - Self-Inomance Progrem (182761 00 73,14200 S44.00 152,203 00 L) 000 006 43828 00
Increaw: (decveser) in extonated habiliey for clasrs sdjustment 000 1] 000 000 00 0.00 000 aga
| Total sdjusiments (793,004 30!! (187.354.56) (20 589 16)] 156,902 59 )] 000 000 (344,13543)
Net cash provided {used) by operating activilies (3,264,441 29)| {396,353.20) 133658 46 142,607 52 .00 0.00 100 (3.384 528 51)
Nimsath invesiing, ¢apital and finuotii iviti
LBﬂrm\\mlm‘h’gmlﬂlnm 000 400 0.08 aon 000 000 100 000
Contnbuions of capital asseis 0 M oon 09 PELI] 000 000 0 000
Purchase af cunprnt on torremt [ a0 00 000 o 00 [ 1] L)) 000
Capital gxoet irade-ins ool ao0 o 00d 000 400 i 000
.SMJEF‘ = the @L\:l‘h]c af minsiprierits nm o .00 nan Ll nnp nm e
€ nenennhes prepevry] Shemeh LIS OEy poneam wLEm | il WHE | ikl 1 it £ 0l o | [T

Tha: nog notes 1o financial statements ere an integral part of thus susemen
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Exhibit I-7

Page 31
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY #
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2014
School Internal Agency Agency Total
Account Funds Fund Name Fund Name Agency
Number 891 89X 89X Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,531,319.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,315.00
Invesiments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 84.00 0.00 0.00 84.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,531,403.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,403.00
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 7777777 A A A
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 167,403.54 0.00 0.00 167,403.54
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,363,999.46 0.00 0.00 3,363,999.46
Total Liabilities 3.531,403.00 0.00 0.00 3,531,403.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit I-8a

Page 32

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY ¢
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891
June 30, 2014

Account Balance Balance

Number July 1, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,553,265.00 0.00 21,946.00 3,531,319.00
Investments 1160 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From QOther Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 84.00 0.00 84.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Olher Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3.553,265.00 84.00 21,946.00 3.531,403.00
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 121,724.59 45,678.95 0.00 167,403.54
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,431,540.41 0.00 67.540.95 3,363,999.46
Total Liabilities 3,553,265.00 45,678.95 67,540.95 3,531,403.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit I-8d

Page 33
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY ¢
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund

Account Balances Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund Balances

Number July 1, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3.553,265.00 0.00 21,946.00 3,531,319.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investmenis 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 84.00 0.00 84.00
Inventory 1150 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,553,265.00 84.00 21,946.00 3,531,403.00
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 121,724.5% 45,678.95 0.00 167,403.54
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,431,540.41 0.00 67,540.95 3,363,999 46
Total Liabilities 3,553,265.00 45,678.95 67,540.95 3,531,403.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exdulst J-1

Page W4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET MOSITION
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Jume M, 2014
Fiest Coanl 51, Jobor Connly 5L Angustine 5L Panl Totsl Nonmajer
Acoant Tuchnlcal Cullegs Educutiea ABLE Beiml Publle Mowtcasord Scheol of Companen!
Nimber FCTC) Foondailon, Inc. Schaal Excellence Lolia
ASSETS
Carent Aasers
Cash snd Cash Equoadents 110 1,688 G40 18 681,127 101571 65 530 00 &, 10T 00 234 U8 00
Investmeniz 1160 1o $4.966 00 D 0i} a1 oo 54,566 00
Taxes Recemvnble nct 1120 oo [1]] 00 00 a0 oo
Arczumts Racoivable, net 113 4B 816 00 27,061 ol om L4158 m o0 31921200
Interest Reocruahle on Iovestments 1M uwn o400 [T o (P17 DI
Dus from Renaso 1 aol (I} Do ol oo o
Dt Recervable 1210 [11L1] ol 6,121 00 noa [3141] &,12000
D From Other Agencics 1220 ann 00 3952w 000 Qo) 395200
Etenal Balewes il [1].J] [LI1]] uug 0o) o]+ 1]
Lrveribiry. 1150 53,771 am oo [sX11] o ps X KT
Jtoma 121 A1 00 1,001 (41 nm 1,321 00 [T TN
Total Currenil Asasin 274,240 0 el REFICTY LA 6B Mk ) 610700 1,219 054 O
Norstwrrenf assris
Cash with Foal/Soviie Agmnis 11104 0141 oo om 00 ain a0
Other Posl.F: Benefits Azl 14tn (] 000 oo 0 0h 000 a0y
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

First Coasl Technical College (FCTC)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit J-2a
Page 35

Net {Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 3.468,198.00 2,122,985.00 571,924.00 60.954.00 {712,331.00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 2931318 00 159,929.00 653,484.00 79.889.00 (2,038.016.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Stafl Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Admunistration 7300 285,258.00 102,454.00 0.00 3.796.00 (179,008.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 357,515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {357.515.00)
Food Services 7600 132.476.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {132.476.00)
Central Services 7700 104,137.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (104,137.00)
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 1,005,972.00 0.00 0.00 3.849.00 (1,002,123.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 564,374.00 54,468.00 3,449.00 101,512.00 (404.945.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 274.287.00 320,659.00 0.00 0.00 46,372.00
[nierest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* (.00 7//////,'///,////////////A7///7//////////7//////, ,VWWj 000
Total Component Unit Activities 9,123,535.00 2.760.499.00 1,228.857.00 250,000.00 {4.884.179.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Confributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 4,917,958 00
Investment Eamings 2,928.00
Miscellaneous 131,375.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Iiems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 5,052,261.00
Change in Net Position 168,082.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 3.766,282.00
Net Posilion, June 30, 2014 3,934,364.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that 1s included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibi J-2b
Page 36

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Chan

ges

Program Revenues in Nel Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 762,783.00 0.00 286,055.00 0.00 (476,728.00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructipnal SiafT Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Relaled Technology 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 37.727.00 000 0.00 0.00 {37.727.00)
Student Transporiation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commumity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 0.00 [ s 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 800,510.00 0.00 286,055.00 0.00 (514,455 00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capilal Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 000
Grants and Coninbutions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 514,652.00
[nvestment Eamings 1,610.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary [tems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special ltems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 516,262.00
Change in Net Position 1,807.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 743,600 00
Net Posiuon, June 30, 2014 745407 00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that 1s included in the direct expenses of Lhe vangus functions.

The accompanying notes (o [inancial statlements are an integral part of this statement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

ABLE School

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit I-2¢
Page 37

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Aclivilies
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 439.916.00 6.062.00 0.00 0.00 {433,854 00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 5,545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,545.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 333,571.00 46.800.00 0.00 47,278.00 (239.493.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ceniral Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Student Transporiation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7960 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciaion/Amortization Expense* 0.00 [0 s s s ) 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 779.032.00 52,862.00 0.00 47,278.00 (678,892.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 636,189.00
Investment Earnings 68.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers Q.00
Total General Revenues, Special liems, Extraordinary [tems and Transfers 636,257.00
Change in Net Position (42,635.00)
Net Position, July 1, 2013 117,828.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 75,193.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the varicus functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

St. Augustine Public Montessori School

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit J-2d
Page 38

Program Revenues

Nel (Expense)
Revenue and Changes
in Net Position

Operating Capital
Accounl Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Coniributions Contributions Activilies
Component Unit Actvities:
Instruction 5000 187,082.00 1,442.00 0.00 0.00 {185,640.00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 134.083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (134,083.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transporiation Services 7300 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant B100 22.726.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {22,726.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 1,169.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,169.00)
Interest on Long-Term Debl 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 00700707 s e 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 345.060.00 1,442.00 0.00 0.00 (343.618.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 000
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 339,635.00
Investment Earmings 000
Miscellaneous 000
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special ltems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 339.635.00
Change in Net Posilion (3,983.00)
Net Position, July 1,2013 66,608.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 62,625.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

St. Paul School of Excellence

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit J-2e
Page 39

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grenis and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Aciivities:
[nstruction 5000 194.475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {194,475 00)
Student Personnel Services 6100 10.463.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _(10.463.00)
[nstructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 9,159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {9,159.00)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 116,778.00 0.00 0.00 000 (116,778 00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 12.231.00 0.00 0.00 000 (12,231.00)
Food Services 7600 53.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (53.00)
Central Services 7700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 10,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,612.00)
Operatign of Plant 7900 63,434.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63,434 00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 11,159.00 000 0.00 0.00 (11,159.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Interest on Long-Term Debt 6200 2.089.00 0.00 000 0.00 (2,089 .00)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 2158400 P77 0 s s s (21,584.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 452,037.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (452.037.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 000
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 431,452.00
Investment Earmnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special [tems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
‘Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transflers 431.452.00
Change in Net Position (20,585.00)
Net Positton, July 1,2013 2,742.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 (17.843.00}

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amartization that 1s included in the direct expenses of the vanous functions

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOQOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit J-2f
Page 40

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 5.052,454.00 2.130,493.00 857.979.00 60,954.00 (1.622,91300)
Student Personnel Services 6100 2,941,781.00 159,929 00 653,484 00 79,889 00 {2.038,016.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 5,5345.00 0.00 0.00 000 (5,545.00)
Instructional Siaff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
[nstructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Board 7100 9,159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Adminislration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 869,690.00 149.254.00 0.00 51.074.00 (418,501.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 369,746 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (357,515.00)
Food Services 7600 132,529.00 0.00 000 0.00 (132.476.00)
Cenlral Services 7700 141,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (141,864.00)
Swdent Transportation Services 7800 10,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Operation of Plant 7900 1,069.406.00 0.00 000 3.849.00 (1,002,123.00)
Meintenance of Plant 8100 598,259.00 54,468 00 3.449.00 101.512.00 (404,945.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 275,456.00 320.659.00 0.00 0.00 46,372.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 2,089.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
Unallocated DepreciationfAmortization Expense® 21,384.00 P A 0.00
Total Component Unit Aclivilies 10,703,077.00 2,813.361.00 1,514,912.00 297.278.00 (6,077.526.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricled to Specific Programs 6.839.886.00
Invesitment Earmings 4,606.00
Miscellaneous 131,375.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary [lems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Tetal General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items snd Transfers 5,204,780 00
Change in Net Position 127,254.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 4,697.060.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 4,754,964.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various funclions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this slatement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOINS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND DOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 100
, Account
REVENUES Number
Federal Direct:
Federal [mpact, Current Operations 3121
Reserve Olficers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 241,659.91
Pell Granis 3192
Miscellanegus Federal Direct 3199
Total Federal Direct 3100 241,659.91
Federal Through State and Local:
Medicaid 3202
Nalional Forest Funds 3255
Federal Through Local 31280
Miscellaneous Federa! Through State 3299
Tolal Federal Through Staie and Local 3200 0.00
State:
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) 3310 71,697.891.00
Worklorce Development 3315 4.467.374.00
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316
Waorklorce Education Performance [ncentive 3317 50,6:2.00
Adulis with Disabilities 3318 36.000.00
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expendilure 3323 18.864.51
Categoricals:
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344 324.163.00
Class Size Reduction Operaiing Funds 3335 35491.525.00
Florida School Recognition Funds 3361 2,112,778,00
Excellent Teaching Program 3363
Voluntary Prekindergarien Program 3371 67291250
Preschool Projects 3372
Reading Programs 3373
Full-Service Schools Program 3378 76,364.60
Other State:
Diagnostic and Leamning Resources Centers 3335
Racing Commission Funds 3341 206,750.00
State Forest Funds 3342
Stale License Tax 3343 67,462.57
Other Miscellanepus State Revenues 3399 414.557.42
Total Stale e 3200 115,731,289.60
Local:
District School Taxes 3411 110,152,504.48
Tax Redemptions 3421 390,719.33
Paymenl in Liev of Taxes 3422
Excess [ees 3423
Tuition 3424
Rent 3425 437.560.6]
Interest on Investments 3431 181.497.66
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 501542
Gifis, Grants and Bequesis 3440 4R8R.875.24
Aduli General Education Course Fees 3461
Postsecondary Vocational Course Fees 3462
Conlinuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463
Capital Improvement Fees 3464
Postsecondary L.ab Fees 3465
Lifelong Learning Fees 3466 13.600.66
General Education Development (GED) Testing Fees 3467
Financial Aid Fees 3468
Other Student Fees 69 4.751.00
Preschool Program Fees 3471 258.488.55
Prekinderparten Early Intervention Fees 3472 49,832,000
School-Ape Child Care Fees 3473 4.051.791.80
Other Schoals, Courses and Classes Fees 3479 522.774.64
Miscellanegus Local:
Bus Fees 3491 24.414.06
Transporiation Services Rendered for School Activities 3492 613.470.30
Sale of Junk 3493 H2.(158.32
Receipl of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 575,173.60
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 2.047,0:43.58
Impaci Fees 3496
Refunds ol Prior Year's Expendilures 3497 [23.968.01
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 27.444.89
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Cosis 3499 313.439.87
Total Local 3400 12051442402
Total Revenues 3000 236,487,373.53
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exhubn K-1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 2
Fot the Fiscal Year Ended June 10,2014 Fund (00
Account 100 200 300 400 500 600 T00
EXPENDITURES Number Employee Purthased Energy Matenals Capial Totals
_ Salaries Banefils Senvices Sernces and Suppltes Ouijay Other
i u"h:fmcum 5000 97,990 72K 57 31,117,338 57 10916421 84 4,155 87 5,076,808 21 1,184 960 14 2,390,106 53 148,680,521 7%
Srudent Persannel Services 6100 10,421 895 05 3,430,832 91 AB9.672 16 74,093 22 25305 538 553 74 14,453,352 60
Instnucoonal Media Services 6200 3071 526 1,075,959 99 B0, J61 07 55.454 D6 142,707 58 450 00 4,428 459 64
Instruction snd Cuiriculum Development Services 6300 2,567,799 52 715,553 02 74,966 52 26705 51 65448 19 1,788 00 3472261 l&
lnstreepronal Stsff Trumng Services 65400 2269858 79 667,871 30 282,714 86 1749 69 27.372.20 3,250,586 B4
Instructional-Relsied Technology 6500 2595989 41 817,91539 1,966,106 00 3,405 [2 3,786 32 56,621 23 5,444 025 49
Board 7100 220,679 &1 115,925.76 590,888 93 2,J35R4 141524 17,540 38 94R, 785 76
Greneral Admumstrairon 7200 249,650 98 65,137 77 40412 53 L1240 402 49 12,920 04 375,647 90
School Adi 7300 10,544,487 37 3,220,484 41 247,309 27 179,183 49 56,973 B7 95,125 3R 14,283,563 70
Facilines Acquisivon end Constructian 7410 951,050 90 276,715 16 1,742,027 09 3,261 52 7,708 34 145,611 88 ___1209] 07 1,143 469 96
Fiscal Services 7500 1,161,968 33 354 564 52 204,501 92 16,552 78 3,926 57 47,764 49 1,789,279 01
Food Services 600 000
Central Services TH00 2,025.481 31 £41,924 60 220,392 89 4,925 07 41,526 DO 17,657 91 5,779 81 2,959,687 59
Student Trassporianon Services “THO0 5,366,731 89 2,555,899 6] 529,767 73 2008417 44 519,064 66 300719 183,854 74 11,666,741 26 |
Opemtion of Plant 7900 5,759 889.94 291519440 3,715,167 62 5,264,797 20 925,111 88 168,609 57 316461 92 20,066,214 51
Muniennace of Plant B100 4,066,379 B0 1,395,125 46 689,363 15 143,281 36 521,191 73 Q82,205 27 500 00 7,798,216 97
Admmistanve T Senices 2200 226,186 20 TIR26 04 260 358 03 561526 41 681 BB 22 781 00 63645241
§ Comemumiey Sevvices 9100 , 2,033,646 28 689,932 68 71,334 17 4,165.86 242 BBD 315 54,146 23 £.BR6 73 3,104 992 30
e R rutoon s Comrcnon - //’/////M/ A/////////////////////////// 7 wme OO .
Othes Capuni O w00 Y000 T /4 sz.320 10 LA 626520 70
e /////////// ///////// //////////// ///////////// /////////// //////////
won of Pnscipal pilv} 000 |
— Rl 74 4 4 o A 4 000
‘Tolal Expenditures 153,027,951.01 50.165,201.99 22 121,987 98 7441411 44 7,708 891.73 3,599,089 54 1,084 678 05 247148613 74
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expendiures A A A A A A (10,661,240 21)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 100
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Number
Loans 3720
Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 35,108.08
Transfers In:
From Debt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 5,065.527.00
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 706,014.27
From Permanent Funds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690
Total Transfers In 3600 3,771,541,27
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)
To Debt Service Funds 920
To Capital Projects Funds 930
To Special Revenue Funds 940
To Permanent Funds 960
To Internal Service Funds 970 {2,940,050.10)
To Enterprise Funds 990
Total Transfers Out 9700 (2,940,050.10)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2.,866,599.25
Net Change In Fund Balance (7,794,640.96)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 67,425,043.69
Adjusiments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:
Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 456.023.00
Resiricted Fund Balance 2720 4,975,066.02
Committed Fund Balance 2730 10,083,976.30
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 33,630,425.91
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 10,484,911.50
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 59.630,402.73
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES DOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 410
REVENUES Qﬁl‘)‘: rt
Federal Through State and Local:
School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 2,925.961.16
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 691,534.12
Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 3263 25,738.40
Child Care Food Program 3264
USDA Donated Commodities 3265 477,916.81
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266
Summer Food Service Program 3267 76,371.88
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268
Other Food Services 3269
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 4,197,522.37
State:
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 26,923.00
School Lunch Supplement 3338 39,453.00
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 66,376.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431 3,953.34
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesiments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 1,579,810.30
Student Breakfasts 3452 81,886.55
Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 34353 1,806.50
Student and Adult a la Carte Fees 3454 5,937.853.61
Student Snacks 3455
Other Food Sales 3456
QOther Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 155,163.31
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 7,760,473.61
Total Revenues 3000 12,024,371.98
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Conltinued) DOE Page 5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 410
EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) ;:f:::;::
Salaries 100 3,633,287.80
Employee Benefits 200 1,646.415.12
Purchased Services 300 89.719.74
Energy Services 400 137,145.52
Materials and Supplies 500 4,847,907 57
Capilal Outlay 600 33,876.49
Other 700 340,429.54
Other Capital Qutlay {Function 9300) 600 199.147.32
Total Expenditures 10,927,929.10
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,096.442.88
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Loans 3720
Sale of Capital Assels 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In-

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 919 (706,014.27)

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Oul 9700 {706.014.27)
Total QOther Financing Sources (Uses) (706,014.27)
Net Change in Fund Balance 390,428.61
Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 868.194.23
Adjustments lo Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 247,117.00

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1,011.505.84

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 1,258,622 .84
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS DOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 420
REVENUES Account
Number

Federal Direct:

Workforce Investment Act 3170

Community Action Programs 3180

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 999.947.76

Total Federal Direct 3100 999,947.76
Federal Through State and Local:

Vocational Education Acts 3201 436,778.53

Medicaid 3202

Workforce Investment Act 3220

Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting, Title [1, Part A 3225 601,953.68

Math and Science Partnerships, Title 11, Part B 3226 12,023.75

Drug-Free Schools 3227

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 6,006,859.48

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title [ 3240 3,702,778.60

Adult General Education 3251 335,600.00

Vocational Rehabilitation 3253

Federal Through Local 3280

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 62.806.66

Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 11,158,800.70
State:

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399

Total State 3300 0.00
Local:

Interest on Investments 3431

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432

Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440

Adult General Education Course Fees 3461

Sale of Junk 3493

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497

Total Local 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 12,158,748.46
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INSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST JOHNS COUNTY

Exhulst k-1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROCRAMS (Cootlnaed) DOF Pape 7
For the Fiacal Year Fruted June 30, 2014 Fund 420
Acuand 100 i) 300 A Son 500 Tm
EXPENDATURES o Emplovee Farchaml Empe Matcrials Captal Tatals
Salanes Heme ita Semviuen Servuen and Supplicy Outley Cthey
twrrent
Irentructon 5060 2,000 127 E6S UTAR [ 443 445 51 AR A0 08 G07.022 61 402770 43 6,202,140 35
Stugent Persanmed Sernis 5100 L4713 30 %1444 08 131,532 52 19,015 31 X R 2121 7% 22
Instructicml Media Servicen S 0 00
Inatructian a0d Carmoulum Dievefopment Servioes L30)] 12 MY 10 L N 119,929 51 7,620 18 269190 1,578 54 1749781 75
Inestrectiomd Sl T Servoes a0 5150644 N6 A0 ) JISR5h 44 59,624 50 2 M0 0 41562 W 1,262 37042
Insiructsocal. Relatet Tedanology 500 000
Howrd ‘oo 000
Genert] Adbmeinilmt 1200 A5 490 52 367,590 62
Schaod Adrmmetratn 1w 0w
Fachiucs Acquumivn smi L omicutrn gl 1] 000
Fixal Scrmaes 7500 000
Food Seraces 00 0 oo
Ceninl Serviccs TN (13013
‘Shudens Transporiauion Sernce T80 B6,599 4o 86,549 4d
Operubon of Plark 900 L) 2N 1y |
Montzmnce of Plact B0 000
Admumstrative T Sermeaen L L) 090
L ooy Serven K10 1] 4572 93 205984 £3.276 10
. _ /////// ///// o ////// _
Facshtick Augniaitnen and Contstruction 74N / / /A oen
O Capl Dt I/ A0 A s A A A S sy 0 P, 104339
Taolal Expeodlinres 10024 N4 LA591 T 000 505425 8 TAT 134 2 017,560 3 12 198,748 46
Kxcess {Defickracy} of Revemnes over Expeadbinrs //.//////////A/////////////W ,V//’///////%W///V/////,///// //W/////A 000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U'SES)
amd CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
1.ompa 120
Sale of Ceprial Anmta ERE)
Lo Recorenes. 1740
Tramtferr It
Erom Greneva Famd 1610
Frin et Serviee Fuods 3620
Erom {’apulal Progeets Fureds k0]
Imterfund 30
Erem Permwaers Funds i
From foberrial Service Fumds ]
Fatwn E; e Funds ]
Total Tranafers In e 1] 001
Frowsfws Oul  (Fonclion 97001
T the Genernl Fund 10
Ta Detd Service Furds 0
To Camlal Fumda 910
Tntcriond 951
To Pormnancol Funds S50
To Iiternal Sevvice Fusds 9%
Yo Eoterprise Funds 0
Total Traniers Out o oo
Toinl Otbar Filuenclng Sources (L) Don
Neet Changs in Faod Balunce oan
Furd Balame Julv 1, 2011 2800 000
| Adjastments 1o Fund Balunce 2891
| Ervabing: Fridl Ralaricr
| Monsperiable Fure Palaree 7o
Resineied Fond Baanoe 27120
Commng Fuod Balunes 273
Asmgned Fued Balaore 274U
U Fueml Rnlance 2750
Fured Batanwe fune 30 2014 2900 O m
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD QF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS Exhibit K-4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page §
Targeted ARRA Other ARRA ARRA
REVENUES Account Stimulus Funds Stimulus Grants Race to the Top Totals
Number 432 433 434
Federal Direct;
Workforce Invesiment Act 3170 ////////////////////% 0.00
Community Action Programs 3180 / ////////////////A 0.00
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 7/////////////////////4 0.0¢
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 W 0.00
Total Federal Direct: 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through Siate:
Vocational Education Acts 3201 i %///////////////////; 0.00
Race 10 the Top 3214 7//////////////////////27///////////////////% 739.183.17 739,183.17
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 0.00
Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title I 3240 61,413.12 61,413.12
Adult General Education 3251 0.00
Other Food Services 3269 0.00
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 0.00
Total Federal Through Stale 3200 61,413.12 739,183.17 800,596.29
State:
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 0.00
Total State 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local:
Interest on Investmenls 3431 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 (.00
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 0.00
Total Local 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Reverues 3000 61,413.12 739.183.17 800.396.29
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DISTRICT 5CHOOL BOARD OF 5T. JOHNS COUNTY

Extubyt K4

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE = SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS . TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS {Comtinued) DOF. Pege 9
For the Fuacal Yot Endad June 10, 2014 Fuod 432
Acconst 100 00 oo 400 00 S00 L)
EXPENDITURES ‘Nusmbes Fruplnee Purnchased Enargy Mulcruls Cepuial Totah
Selmes [ Servmet Semees md Suppties Oytle ther

Cwrrwns
Indructon 5000 12332 16 [ 3,804 00 44,527 00 hlu‘
Studant Pamane] Sarvivct a100 000
Inmineinnsl Madia Seves %200 oan
Enutruciamn mod {Cwricntom Development Sorvices 5300 oon
Incinxtonal Saaff Tranng Sermces G400 000
Inoinucional-Retatad T, ul 5300 oou
Board 100 oon
Goneral Admunudrsson 1200 000
Schood Admoidysizn TI00 ooo
Fucililien Acquinicm wnd Constrortmn 410 a0
Fimcal Servues 7500 000
Food Senwcs Tabl 000
Ceniaal Saviced TI00 000
Student Trotipostidion Servicet TRDO 000
< of Planl T900 000
Matmienmicr of Piant J 3ls 13 000
Admuitral Fe Toebhnology Sarvicds L1260 L]
Comevomit Serviees 9160 o0

e T ////////
Faciliturs Acqauntuon and Constructon J420 1 1]
Ot o Oty 50 AR A Ao A A vy s00

Total Expenditurn 12,2928 1,040 Th 2 104 00 000 4d 577 00 6lAlY 12

Pxeeu of Revenoet mver Bxpeodimpes WW%AWAWAWWWM&WM am

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
wnd CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Loans InG

{Siade of Caprial Axxcty 1730

1 044 Reeovened T4

Troxsfers In
From Geoeral Fund Wl
From Dot Schviee Funds 3620
Erom C, s Fumids 3630
Inerfued 3650
From Permoment Fonds 2660
Froen Intereal Serviee Fopds 1670
From e Frends 3590
Tatel Transfcrs bn 500 D on

Traasfers (wi  (Funcion 700
T the Gaenerad Fund 310
To Debs Sexvica Funde 910
To Caputad Fopda 290
Inierfond 9%
To Pomasent Fumds 260
To Iotonel Sorvee fuods 5710
Te Entarprite Fomds ,.T]
Tzl Trensfers Out 700 gon

Tatal Other Flnsnciog Soorees (Ui} Do

Nel Chunge [n Fund Balance oo

e Babinee Tuby 1, 3013 2800 Y]

Adjortments to Find Balanes 2091

Emling Frind Bakino

| Nowwperdishis Fand Halenes 2710
Restneiod Fond Balaee 2720
Comumiterd Fund Halatiee 210
A Eand Halesce 1740
Upemigped Fond Balance 1750
Fund Balnee, fune 30, 2014 1700 000

FSF ME

BAS5 Page 97 of 121



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exibat K4

| Escens {Deflckency) of Revennes sver Exprodtinres

SO;‘::N:TJG\ISTAJEENT OI"JIIE[VENU[S, EXPENTITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Cratlawcd) [KJE Page 1U
or it exr une 303004 Fund 431
EXPENDITURBS :m %w h;“:’nnd F;;.;\- Mmmmm = Totsls
it 1] Scivices Supplies Ohex

Srudent Pasmne] Servces 6104 [ m—
Indrucivonal Medis Servcer 6300 om
Iostructon end Comeohum Developenen Sevies UM 00
Tostraetyonal Staff Tramuny Serewen S400 400
Tourructurwal Relstesd Techmodogy 56500 o000
Bosrd 3100 DY
LUroners] Admmatrataon Jion oon
Schoo] Adormstratuon 7100 oon
Farihisst Acguibion sd £ anstructon p10] (10}
Fims] Sorviest Taa L Jcl]
Food Servaeey 500 0
Contnal Serviees 100 (101
Stiident Trantporiaton Services 1800 O
Dperataos of Plamt 1900 140)]
Mamicasore of Plant BIOO 000
Admmutratiee Technolops Servaces B 000
L omemmity Sernees q100 (1Y)
Ot it Ot ou /// // / ///// ’/////////////// oo |

P 7 777 ///////—W////i'}ZWE A7 o3

OTHER PINANCING SOURCES (USES)
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Limny

1770

Sale of Copuial Arwty

1730

1 oea Recovenes

1740

Trowgfers fa
From theneral Fund

3&610

From D Servies Fands

820

From Ceptsl Projects Fands

1630

Interfund

M350

From Permoment Fupds

Froen Intepal Savice Fuads

3670

}nxn Enterprise Faods

3690

Jota) Transtersin

(.13

Tronsfers Out  (Fiwenan 2700)
Tg the Gasneral Fuad

0

To Dbt Sevvce Fopds

910

ToCaptal Progecis Funds

Lal)

Interfwnd

950

To Permirent Fands

Ta Inievnal Senace Funds

9t

o ol e Funds

Tota! Trenxfers Out

S0

(11011

o000

Talul Ottt Finunckiy Sourees {Uaes)
Mei Chamge fo Fowd Balagee

000

F oo Balance, fakv 1 30013

ae0n

Adpatrients w Fund Balaoer

2891

Ending Fumed Balence
Horpendahles Fund Balence

2710

Restrocted Fomd Halsowe

2720

Commfied Fund Bafssee

M0

Asnpned Fund Balaice

0

Unsmpred Food Balasce

1150

__Eun Butance, fone 10, 3014

700

DD

FSE M1
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exhit K4

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ARRA RACE TO THE TOP {Contloucd) DOE Page 11
For the Fycal Ve Ended Jase 10, 2014 Fand 434
Account 100 pIi 1] 100 400 Eoy &00 o0
EXPENDITURES Nitatber Eamploves Purchasad Encryy Mricnaly Cemial Tolals
Salema Bexicits Sevvieey Servkes and Suppliss Cotley (kher
t“merens
Enstrucypon 5000 758 U0 11,639 94 1249794
Student Paronnel Sarvices G100 200
Instrctiasl Medw Services £200 [.1]
Instr v aad Coomicnhum Devclopment Senwes 4300 115635 5T s SFLRT] 142040 48
Inatriscdnn] Sual Touning Servoes £400 pET IR 7931k 4L 4503115 33408 45 457,679 6
Insinctonal Relied Tochnokyy 8300 000
Bomend 7100 oox
Cemneral Adren rirarem 1100 T4k 98 7,582 58
Sehool Adinis ety T30 oon
Facaluwn Acquisiioe snd Constrcnon JA10 00
Fixal Sarnee 7500 G
Faod Sanices THAO aon
Cemira) Sarnces i) 90,362 2% 2114876 11141201
Student Ty geriatin Samocs TG0 am
Opevnima of Plmt 7906 000
Manléziames of Pt Lion 000
Adnipirelve Tothmology Sorvices A200 006
Communit Saveed 20100 (1013
R 7’ T T T 7
Eacilrues Acquinuos esd Constractre 7430 W //) / g
o ol Ot BN /07007000 G A Ao e p o s da /s, YA, 0w
Totw! Bxpeudiiara 8 AT IR 10913 16 J0T 18 000 AL an 10609 4 7,402 98 TAR IR |7
Excess o Revenues ever Espenditares ////////m W/ WWW%AWA /7 000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
wod CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

1w i
{Sale of Copiial Arnty ara

[ o3 Recoveres 174U

Frangers in

From Gensmul Fiind Asto

1 rowm Ededa Service Fends a&20

From € L3 Funds W

Intorfund 1550

From Pemenent Fonds A6k

From Inteyeal Service Furds 70

Froen Exterprase Frinds 3490
| Totsl Teaaters bn 1800 00
Trandfers Omi (Famchon 9700

To the Geeneyal Fund 910

To Debi Sevwee Fupds 920

To . Fundy 230

Interfund 350

To Peroomnent Fusds L]

To nternal 8cmce Funds LE)]

To Enterpnac Faods ']

Total Transfers Out S700 (1013
Todal (iber Flonncing Soarces {Usa) [01]
Net Chuoge i Fiind Balacs oo
Fund Rataoes July 1, 2013 100 oo
Adjustments i Fand Balsoee mel
Ending Fumi Bolanc

Woam Fund Balance 1710

Resiracted Fuod Balenes 1720

Cotrir e Fund Halwce Pk

Ampned Ferd Haloes 2740

LI Fand Baleee 2750

Furgd Hulaw 2 hune 10, 2014 210 0 on
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DIiSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T. JOHNS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MISCELLANEOUS

For the Fiscdl Year Ended Jne 30,2014

REVENUES

Actouit
Number

Federol Through State ond [ocal

Federnl Through Local

3280

Toial Federal Siste wnd Local

3200

o o0

Local
Imarest an [nvesiments

431

Gistry on Salc of |

3432

3433

Net Incrense (Decresss) in Fiur Valus of In esiments
Galts, Grraritg heed Bopasix

| Other Musecllansous Loeal Sources

1495

Touwl Loeal

3400

Total Revenoes

3000

Exhibu K-5
DOE Page 12

Fund 490

EXPENDITURES

Number

200 o0

RlLI]

300

00

Emploves

Benelits Sennes

Senieey

Maienals
wnd Supphes

Tolals

Curren
Instrucsson

0o

Susient Pereomed Services

61

Instnacional Media Services

5200

LY 0]

Insircison und Curricnbum Development Services

6300

a0

Insiructyonal Staff Tramng Services

400

0w

[ insiruetsonal-Relsied Techaology

6500

a0

Barrd

7100

000

Genernl Admumsirmuon

7200

aon

Schoal Admumistraton

7300

000

Faciliisrs Acquisiion and Canstruchon

10

0o)

Fiscal Sarvices

7500

000 ]

Centyal Serviees

7700

oo

Studey Trassponaton Serviees

7800

a00

Operatson of Plant

7900

000

Muintenawce of Plant

2100

000

Administrative Ty Sexvices

2300

000 |

Community Servites

9104

400

Captial Cuilay
Faciliics Acqumbsan and Construcuon

7410

27777

7777777

7777

7777

[1]01]

Other C Ol

911

AL IIA L. //////

/////////////// AL AN, /////// ////////////////

///////////

7

i ]

oo

Total Espenditarcs

Excesy (Deficieacy) of Revanes over Expendilures

[ /////////VA/ 7

’/////////// /////7/////// 1A SATAAY. //////7

'///////////////

0

000
GASISS SIS S

W/

00a

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES})
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Loas Reconveries

an0

Transfers in
From General Fund

3610

From Debt Servine Funds

620

From Capial Projects Funds

630

Inierfimd

630

Froem Pormancy Funds

3560

From Intomal Servic: Fundy

1670

From Enterprise Funds

690

Towl Tranalert In

36

0 Mp

Transfers Cut. (Funceian 97000
To General Fund

pq1]

T Debt Serviee Funds

%20

To Capatal Proyerts Funds

530

Intcrfund

350

To Parmeneat Funds

[ To Iniormal Service Funds

970

To Enterpose Funds

Tota! Tranafers Ol

9700

000

Total Other Finaocing Sources (Uses)

000

Nei Change in Fund Balaoce

(11

Find Balanee Juh [ 2013

2800

| Adjustments to Fund Batance

2891

Fnding Fund Balence
Honspendable Fund Balsnce

2710

Restnesed Fund Batunes

120

Coxrimuited Fund Balanoe

730

Assigned Fund Balance

2740

Unassygnexd Fund Badance

2730

Fund Balsner Junc 10, 2014

2700

030
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T. JOJINS COUKTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CTLANGES [N FUND BALANCES - DET SERY ICE FI'NDS Extobar Kb
Fow tha Fracal Ve Filad T %1 2014 TR Paga 13
n SBECDBL Tpecal Ack Seccom 1011 141011 15 Whtaow Vehack: Thatrist =51 ARRA Eromcems Stasaics
Homber Bowds Bowda FS Lomas Revewen Bosds Howds Serace Dot Servem Totsh
218 110 10 . 1% ™ m
REVESLES
*cotermi
Mt Fclerad Dorms pit.) 121,563 20 L0
Mlsmclisamres Fuderd Thetmgh Sinsa 1399 000
3
Cib & 05 Wahlakd for SRE TR Bt 112 928290 K0 9153% 19
SBEOUBI Bood [kerest 1128 4298 42345
Racang Commmonce Fmmls Tl o
Othar Mteallmmms Siaie Ravemes 19 200
Toml St Sourva 1300 915 W1 95 oo P 000 gor ¢ 000 11,101 93
Lol
Dowret Dl Sarv o Taxes M1z L3
Commre Loca] Stk Tat uix 200
Schnol Demrt [acal Sakes Tax M9 500
Ton Raclcmptons HI 499 [
Prymest o Lum of Taxe 13 400
Excem Fas un 000
Lodcred am bavestmwets H 4611 %25 7553
i 6o S o Torveicarmts uz a0
Hoon Tacrwmem (Dwcrmm oy Foar Vades of Tvestments M1 d00
Glls. Grmats meel Baueata 4 000
Oty MosceTucnan Tscal Somred R7L0) aaon
bopuc Facy %6 om
Ractedi of Pl Vo't E gty WeT om
Toml Local Soarcn oo 200 000 000 08a 58878 4638 2925 #3711
Tatal Reownes 3000 913 W1 9% 9,00 000 00 T 4528 137,399 45 1,711 $3047 |
EXPENDITURES
it Kervice mrectiom 92007
Rad Proserpml il £70, 00k (X1 12,330,600 00 13,260,600 601
] 720 351,003 73 5408 193 21 90,400 00 6IN919
D s Fam 730 1957 40 1766 51 1,365, 67 3160389
Museriimounas ™ 000
Tetal i £.030,5%6 44 000 oo 200 400 1794716 36 29) 844 87 19951 400 81
Escvm {Tivficirwry) of Rirvewses ver Esprilitarey (59274 49) ap [T o0 ST (11942118 48) (68,074 27) (15047 T4 40
s | T | [epmmms e el e
ol CHANGES IN FUAD BALANCE Ml . 5 % 20 2 Py [y
[xaamcs of Bowdy 1119 oo
Promosss ou Sabs of Bowdsy 3L noa
| Dummwss e Saby oo Bowils (F ottt 92991 ™1 .1
Proceds of Lesss-Prarcham Aprecmst; arsa D00
Presest tn Lotk Prttbiis Aprecesets 1w o
Du Lotse-Prrchy ‘wcmiom H295) oy 000
Lot 170 200
Proceds of Farwerd Sepph Casrac 1760 oo
[Foce Velm ol [ [EIt) 0 50050 1,400 00
Premam on Refmdmy Donds m2z 9100380 2295130 |
[ e ey re—— ™ i
Fyutents 1 Rfunded Bty ¥ e Agont (Fimtzom 935%) 50 AT msmﬂ
R LaonseParthase 753 oon
[Prosoess on LanProes [ 900
Dysopast o Refumimy [ocem-Paciies Agmais (Fuciat 92991 [x7) aad
Faymeans 10 Refandad Lones-Purcimw Escow Agost (Fanctw 5299) 763 oo
Tremiiers In
Erom Gesars! Feadd 1810 0w
From Coptsf Frogeas Fus w1 17,946,385 44 1,007,278 64 19,954,163 39
From Spacal Ravenas Fums win 0o
L fuind 30 omy
From Pearmssces Fusts 3660 am
From Latwl Servicn Fiacals 3630 200
From Esscyeiss Fasds 1600 oa
Totad Trwatiera fn 600 00 000 doh amw gqoo 11545 KL 44 1007279 4 1934161 19
Trangers Ut /¥ i 9700}
T A Fimid s non
TaCapaal Proyects Fusads [T (969 9] (91979
Ta, Ravome Faxly 4 ou0
Rt frmd 9% 000
Tor Parcessnd Fusds. 0 400
T loxmad Servics Fumds o +00
Te Famts %50 000
Total Tramslers Ow YA D40 (1] 008 e T bon o000 5899,
Totn) Oy Semrees (L w3} 1A8 T 1] oo 00 (929 79 17,945 291 43 1,607,279 24 19,150,999 1
e Chrnarye bn Fud Babwmres 143,141 23 oo w0 ©on o8N (20| 130872 LOXS [14 91
Finte Bt St 1, 3013 300 194 21 080 FOATLE ] 1,882 5106 20049671
Advesrrats io Fused Balsaces 3191 am
Ending Fand Baiowe
| owspmudabi Fowd Ralaoe 2318 000
Restrwowd Pl Ralemes: 270 127,135 4% 1891711 AT 1177811 64
Commnition] Fimtal Balepts 27% 0 Oh
Asngruel Fomd Balamcy 2140 400
Undzegtwed Fwd Balaors 2150 oo
Fuod Babowca, Juns 02114 2100 13111845 v oy oo o o0 691741 FREIRILE] VITIEU 61
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Extuba K7
Fox e Frical Yoar Etaded June 30 2014 TN¥ Pago 14
Nanvoted Cap
REVENUES Aot | Capienl Outin Bond Lisuss, Soctian 1011 14 1011 1% Publy; Eduation Duuit Crpiisl Ouilay snd Impecvement Sechon Voted Caprisl Onher Capulal ARRA Esomomse: Saswabes Lotals
Nusnber (COBNO Special Act Honads FS. Loam Copoat Cenlay (PECER Bocds Dbt Senvioe Progmim 1011 N2LES Lngesernent Prixecis Cagmis) Prgects
a1 110 aa 3o s 0 am n Fa) 39
Feveral
Musecltencous Federal Drsect %9 bos
Misecllancou Feders] Though Stse 1% [T+
Stare
COETYS Dhdinbuted N 25151012 2533510 %
Intcres on Uindininbased CiLk Y5 3314 LRkl 5026 1§
Recing Commuisnon Funds KEN 000
Public Edurstvon Captal Outlay {PECO) 3391 & 000,000 TN 6 00D 000 00
Clasaroams Fird ram 3382 aan
Dutint Effart Revogwbon Progrem 3104 oon
SMART Schaola Small Courty Avawince Program 1394 o0l
Llam Sze Reducion Camiel Ouriay 3356 oan
Chactey School Caputal Ouatfey Funding 1387 86155500 6343100
Othey Mose[lancoun Stste Reversocs k] B4 43 25 L4474 28
Tots] Slate Seairers 3300 000 o o0 LALOAD S0 ] 000 25T 12 06 (1113 147,927 25 0 HANT 124 37
| Loval
Duairvct Loxa) Cagutal Tex I 27317650 02 27 11%.6%0 02
Coumty |ocal Salex Tax M 000
School Dyedyed Locsl Saley Tax M9 000 )
Tax Redempdions. M2l SURST 64 ST 6
Payment 10 Lico of Taxex M2 000 |
Excets Fota 3421 o000
Inicrvm on Inveomenta un 22064 126237 A6 43577 ST K| IATH37 24
G o Sale of Invetiments Mz o0
| Net lncrase (Dorveasc) m Enr Vetue of invenmens un T
Gifle, Gramis and Bequests 3440 oo
by e laneniis Tocal Sourors 349% 2k 56 81,374 93 2247944 K1 2,931,585 30
Feen il 1435121547 14159231 37
Totsd [orel Scurcen 00 2206 29 000 ¢0d 6 54 006 1,268 %7 27,866 424 W [0 16 699 10T 49 oG 442679 27707
Totsl Reivames 2008 2,206 29 000 000 5000 265 56 1301} 260 205 49 27,568 438 W oon 16,947 094 T4 000 306701 44
EXPENDITURES
Capitat Chifay (Fanetu 24003
Labrery Bocks 510 000
Aucaoviam] Materisly S0 oo
P bfiregs aod Fuxed Equpmend 30 1,773 160 42 1565609 49 A1 ARTA55 32 5% 112 34 15520 034 07
Fremture, Frtures nod Fooapment 640 1,006 THT 43 AMOT 14 A4 £54 5
Mourx Vebuedes (Incfuding Buses) 550 265600 1995835 40 2,009 39140 |
Land 560 989625 2096 2%
rtpeovemens Other Than Buibding, (1) SAT 14) $ ATD, 403 5 221,000 b 25 Yoo B 1363005 k0
Remnodel ox wnd Revovabions 630 2AROANL &84 1628.151 30 3072501 53935780
Cantpuitet Saftwnre 550 0 an
Liedt Serwiee (Fanction 9200;
Regerption of Poncipal eil] 6952 26 65952 2%
Intevest ) 1301 44 L1 44
Dory and Fred. T30 351 ) 03 50
MiEzllunemm el 000
Tatn) BvpeodHares 17516042 2111} oo LLI% 28T 22 o0n 1567113 35 2110377 52 000 A2 241409 46 T2 325 S 47 941,767 44
Excrns {Deilcirncy) of Ravenmes Over Expeodiimre (1772934 17 [+103] oo 25N ooy (1,305,507 90; 19,054,050 77 TN (18,354,114 72y (121323 Sy FRELEELY T
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNT",

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIHTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continrd) FwmK ?
Eon the Fracal Year Frafed Juse 30, 2114 16F Paye 15
Noarotad Cap
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {I/SE5) Account | Cpital Oitlay Bord [sucs Sextran (01114 1011 1%, Public Fducaison Dt Caputad Outlay and Sextion Voted Capual bed Capuial ARRA Froooms, Simmaiey
= CHANGES [N FUIND BALANCE Number OBl Specasl Act Handa F5 Lam Comal Chelms (FECUE Bonds Dot Service Prowam o1 T2 F § tmprovement Prosects Capial Prozs Touls
e Ja aw 340 350 an 70 g0 230 19
Tsmmrce of Bonds 10 uw
|Prmu|m$nl:ol‘8md| i uaT‘
Tuwcouni on Sale of Borets (Funenan 9399 1 000
Procceds of Lease-Purchase Aprecments 30 oun
Pretrsuen oo Letse-Purchuie Agreements 1793 Qo0
Damcoumt om | =nme Purcimee Agressrents (Fusctaon 9295) nl [0
Lruns W30 oun
Sule of Copn ol Asin 273 ubn
3740 Q00
360 oty
AT [ ]}
Tawrts}ers in
From Geyersl Fund 10 oou
From Dt Serviae Funds 3620 L9 T SAY TV
Erom Specisl Revenue Fuaids a0 Hmn
Iy und 50 oo
From Permanen Funda It o
From [mernad Sernce Funds kY1) 2o
From Enterphiie Funds 390 oo
Jora) Tranufeva En m oo Qoo L] oon oon ady o000 000 F U] oo SER Y
Transiers Out  Funceion 97001 {
Yo Cicnrat Fand 9t {5000 574 001 143,533 00y 5 065 $27 00
To Dbt Servver Fundi 920 115146!%1'2; {3,707 266 &) (12.9% 163 34
To Spemial Reventie Funds M0 ot |
Tnaertand 950 ot |
To Pertnapent Funda 1] a0
To Intermal Service Fuoeds L] 11,13
To Enterprise Funds L oo
Total Trantfers Out e 0G0 ol 000 (1] aon 000 {20,248 TH) T D0 (1770019 67} Q00 (24019650 1) |
Totad Oxber Floascing Soarces {Uses) b Don oon oo 0o (0] (20,248 RA T2 00 (1,370,229 T} 400 (24009100 &0
Ned Chuoge Io Fiied Balantes (L7295 1) oon aon FAICK: SR a0 11,306,307 50) (1,152 R19 65 a0 119,164,544 60 (722,233 503 {21,284 (% 74 l
Fuad Aalance, July 1, 2013 2800 1RALATTS] ool 132550942 [TAI ST 01 72,184,103 39 TR 15 5 93403 341 30
At e mepia 10 Furd Balacers 2501 o
Eneling Finel Balanes
Nompendsbis Fond Balene: 2o aun
Restiictod Fusd Ralence 0 15231 204508 =au1 59 16,23 807 06 A8 M0 vald 2% S79T0 T2
Cocnmatted Fund Balance 2730 (1,13
Avwpred Flied Halanee 2780 A9 ANE S4 A 209492 4L
Unasnned Fond Balane 2150 e
Eucdd Batunce Jome 10, 2014 2700 62,523 714 (]} 000 2RI U 000 15401 59 1623 207 06 oan 31999 4R 10 oan 1L192.276 %
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exbubit K-8

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

|Sale of Capnal Assets

3750

Laxes Recovenes

3730

Tranifers In
From General Fund

1610

From Debt Service Funds

3620

From Cmial Proyects Funds

3630

From Spetul Revenve Funds

640

From Intetnal Service Fusds

670

From Enterpnse Funds

1690

Toia] Tennslers bn

1600

oon

Trensfers (het (Funchon 9700}
To General Fund

910

Ta Debt Senvice Funds

920

To Capatsl Projects Funds

9310

To Special Revenue Funds

940

| __To Iniemal Service Funds

970

To Frterpnse Funds
Total Transfers Out

9700

000

Toisl Other Financing Sources (Uses)

000

Net Change in Fuod Balance

000

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013

2800

Adjusumients W Fund Balance

89

!-.vdmg .r-nndﬂa!mlct
[s Fund Balanes

2710

Rm;md Fund Balames

2720

Commutied Fund Balnnce

2710

Assigned Fund Balance

2740

Unasy) Fund Balance

2750

Fund Balence, June 30, 2014

2700

000
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 16
Faor the Fisead Year Ended June 10, 2014 Fund 000
REVENUES fcooun
Federal Direct 1100
|Fedenl Through Stete and Local 200
Simie Sources 300
Local Sources 300
‘Total Reveries 000 [0
EXPENDITURES ‘;m = Emzp?:yu Pur]::fud E::ogy Mnil:nou!s Cf:?n] = Totals
Salanes Benefits Serviees Services and Supphies Cudwy Other
Current
Instrucuon 5000 0.00
Student Persoans] Services 6100 000
Instructionsl Media Services 6200 000
Instruchon and Curnculum Development Services 300 000
Insrucponal Saf Truung Services 5400 000
Ingtructanal-Related Technalogy 500 000
Board 100 000
Genenl Ad 200 000 |
School Ad amon 200 000
Facilines Acqusition snd Construction 410 000 |
Fiseal Services 7500 000
Cenurnl Services 7100 000
Sludml Teansportation Servicey 7800 000
of Plant 00 000
M of Plant 8100 000
Technalogy Services 8200 000
Cntmwﬂy Servces 9100 000
Caprial Ouilay 7
Faeiliies A on and C 7420 1 LLLY)
D777/ 77
Other Capiial Culey 9300 (////A"///V//V// /// PSS SIS, / / SIS, / 1 M ///////////ﬂ// ’//////////////// 000
[ 720 Y /////// 7P, ///////////(// o 7 ’ AAPSAS, / A AP A A A //////, //////////// // . gg
(v (fitenss; o Ropescer G Expeadions DI I IIIIITLITY, /W///W/W,//7///////////////////////////////////////////// 100




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Exhibit K-9
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 17
Sell-Insurance - Self-Insurance - Sell-Insurence - Seli:Insurance -
OPERATING REVENUES gm Consortum Consortum Cansortum Consomun ARRA - Consortnm | Other Enterprise Programs | Other Enterprse Programs Touls
911 911 913 214 915 921 91
Chargen for Services 3481 000
Churges [or Sales 3482 000
Premium Revenue J4E4 D00
Orher Operating Revenues 3489 000
Total Operating Reventes 000 000 000 000 a0 000 000 000
OPERATING EXPENSES {Function 9900)
Salanes 100 (Y1)
Employse Benefi 200 000
Purchased Sexvices 100 000
Energy Services 400 000
Matenals snd Supphes 500 000
Copital Qutlay 600 000
Onher 0 000
Depretinbon ind Amoctizaon Expense 780 000
Total Operuting Expenses 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000
Operatiog Income (Loss) 000 000 000 000 0.00 0600 000 (1]
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXFENSES)
Interest on Investmients 41 000
Gam an Sale of Investments 3432 0oo
Net Incresse (Decrease) in Frr Vatue of Investments 3413 000
Glﬁs, Grants od B 3440 0 00
Oher Miseell Local Spurees 3493 00
Lot Recoveries 3740 00
Gam o Disposinan of Assers 780 00 |
Interest {Function 9904} 720 000
Miscellmneous (Funchon SNH) 70 000
Lass on Disposition of Assets {Fanchon 9900) 310 000
Total Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses) 000 god 0.00 000 000 200 000 900
Net [ncome (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0 oo 00 000 D00 000 D00 000 0 00
TRANSFERS and
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Transfers Int

From Genert] Fund 610 a0

From Debt Service Funds 1620 000

From Camial Projects Funds 1630 000

From Speasl Revenue Funds 3640 000

Interfund 3650 000

From Permanent Funds 1660 000

From Intemnal Service Funds 1670 000

Toual Transfers In 3600 000 000 000 000 000 000 .00 000
Trangfers Our  (Function 3700)

['o General Fund 910 000

Lo Debi Service Funds 920 000

[0 Capilal Projects Funds 330 000

To S Revenue Funds 949 000

Interfumd 950 000

To Permanent Funds 960 000

To Internal Service Funds 970 00

Total Trmsfers Out 9700 000 [ 000 000 000 000 oo [{[7]
Change in Net Position 000 000 000 800 000 000 000 000
Net Posibon, July 1, 2013 2880 000
Adjustments 10 Net Posaon 2856 000
Net Positron, June 30, 2014 2780 000
ESE 1428
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS Exhubit K-10
For the Fiscal ¥ear Ended June 10, 2014 DOE Page 18
Account Consoroum Onher Interaal
OPFRATING REVENUES Number Sell-lsuranee Sell-Insursnce Self-Insurance SellInsurance Self-lnsurence Programs Senvice Tolals
711 712 T13 714 715 731 791
Charges for Sernices 481 000
Charges for Sales 482 000
Premuum Revenue 484 14,155,710 83 2,381 368 36 651,302 70 1,507,982 |12 18,606,364 21
Other Operating Revenues 34R9 477,366 48 3,495 36 430,861 84
Total Operaring Revenues 34,633,07731 2,184,363 92 §51,702 70 1,507,982 12 000 000 000 19,177,226 05
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900)
Salanes 100 (]
Emplovee Benefils 200 000
Purchased Services 300 2,267,261 32 2,267,261 32
Energy Services 400 .00
Metenials and Supples 500 6,399 59 6,399 59
Caputal Dutlay 00 854 00 54 00 |
Other 700 34,792,063 36 2,591,862 36 497,055 08 1,522277 19 39,405,258 19
Depreciation and Amortizaton Expenise T80 7,978 B4 37,978 84
Total Operating Ex 17104557 11 2,59),B62 56 497,055.08 152227719 000 00 000 41,717,751 94
Operuting Income (Loas) {2471.479 80) {203,998 64) 154,247 62 {14,295 0N 000 o 000 (2,540,525 £9)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on lnvestments 34N 645 69 5623 9% 1.657 0% B 900 50 1682723
Gaun os Sale of Investments 3432 000
Net Increase (Decrease) n Faur Vilve of Investments 3413 900
Gufts, Grants and Bequests 3440 000
| Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3498 132 81 12 11
Loxy Recoveres 3740 000
Gam on Disposinen of Assets 3780 000
Interest {(Funchan $900) 720 1Jur]
Miseell {Funeuon 9900) 790 000
Logs on D of Asscis (Fuoenon 9900} a10 000
Tolal Nouoperating Revenves (Expentes) 778 50 5623 %9 1,657 05 B.900 50 000 000 000 15,960 04
Incame (Loss) Before Operatiog Translers (2,470,701 30} {203,374 65) 155904 67 (5,394 57 000 0 00 000 {2,523,565 35)
TRANSFERS and
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Transfers fn
From Gerteral Fuend 1610 2.940.050 10 2,940,050 10
From Debt Service Funds 420 0o
Frem Camtad Proyects Funds 410 000
From Specml Revenue Funds &40 000
Interfund 3650 000
From Permanent Funds 3660 00
From Enterpnse Funds 1690 000
Total Translers In 1600 2,940,050 10 000 000 [0 000 000 000 2,540,050 10
Transfers Out  (Functron 9700)
To General Fund 910 000
To Debt Service Funds 920 000
To Capital Progects Funds 30 000
To Special Revenue Funds 340 000
Inierfind 50 000
To Permanent Funds 60 000
To Enterpnse Funds 950 000
Toal Tearslerns Cut 9700 000 000 000 oM 000 000 000 000
(Chunge in Net Position 469,348 80 (201,374 6%) 155,604 67 (5,394 57) 000 000 000 416454 25
Net Posinon, July 1 2013 2880 (7,765,036 57) 2 386,088 60 663,440 26 4427907 65 (267,600 06}
ustments i Net Position 2896 000
Net Posihon, June 10, 2014 2780 (7,295,687 77) 2,182,713 95 819,344 91 4,422,513 08 128,884 19
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Exhibit K-11
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS DOE Page 19
June 30, 2014 Fund 891
ASSETS ﬁiﬁ;’ﬁ;‘: Juﬁa:‘f"z";l ; Additions Deductions Junzzl?)?;?) "

Cash 1110 3,553,265.00 11,197,865.00 11,219,811.00 3,531,319.00

Investments 1160 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00

Interest Receivable on Invesiments 1170 0.00

Due From Other Funds:

Budpetary Funds 1141 84.00 84.00
Inventory 1150 0.06
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Total Assets 3,553,265.00 11,197,949.00 11,219,811.00 3,531,403.00

LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 121,724.59 45,678.93 167,403.54
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,431,540.41 67,540.95 3.363,999.46
Total Liabilities 3,553,265.00 45,678.95 67,540.95 3,531,403.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY Exhibit K-12
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DOE Page 20
June 30, 2014 Fund 601
Governmental Business-Type Governmental Govemmental Governmental Governmental
Account Activibies Activilies Toral Actvities - Debt Acuviites - Pnneapal Activitres - Debt Aclivities - [nterest
Number Total Balance Total Balance Principal Payments 2013- Due Within One Year Interest Payments Due Within One Year
June 30,2014 [1] June 30, 2014 (1] 1L 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15

Nates Payable 2310 000 66,952 26
Obhgauons Under Capital Leases 2343 000 1,301 44
Bonds Payable

SBE/COBI Bonds Payable 2321 6,461,000.00 000 6,461,000 00 670,000 00 685,000 00 331,003 75 297,004 02

Distnict Bonds Payable 1322 000

Special Act Bonds Paysble 2323 000

Motar Vehicle License Revenue Bonds Payable 2324 0.00

Sales Surtax Bonds Payable 2326 000

Taotal Bonds Payable 2329 6,461,000 00 000 6,461,000 00 670,000 00 685,000 00 331,003 75 297.004 02

Linbility for Compensated Absences 2330 24,904,950 08 24,904,950 08 WW /W 7
Leasc-Purchase Agreements Payable

Centificates of Panicipavon (COPS) Payable 2341 119,260,000 00 000 119,260,000 00 12,530,000 00 12,955,000 00 5,408,395 23 4,982,085 00

Quallied Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB} Payable 2342 000

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) Payable 2343 16,000,000 00 0.00 16,000,000 00 0.00 000 790,400 00 790,400 00

Build Amenca Bonds (BAR) Payable 2344 000

Other Lease-Purchase Apreements Payable 2349 0 00

Tolal Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 135,260,000 00 000 135,260,000 00 12,530,000 00 | 1295500000 | 6,198,795 21 5,772,485 00

Esumated Lisbilty for Long Term Claums 150 735,528 00 000 mssmu U A Y,
Other Post-Employment Benelfits Liability 2360 53,962 057 00 - 53,962,057 00 //////////////;//////////////// ////////////// ////////////////
Esumated PECO Advance Payable 270 772222 R/ /4 /2
Other Long-Tenn Liabilities 2380 {11 W////// '/////////////’// / // //// /////////////////
Denvalive Instrument 2390 0on /.// /////////////I//// //.//I//////I//// /////////

Toial Long-Term Liabilities

221,323,535 08

000

231,323,535 08

13,266,952 26

13,640,000 00

6,531,100 42

6,069,489 02

[1] Report carrying amount of 1o1al hability due wathin one year and due afler one year on June 30, 2014, including discounts and premiums
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS

REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS Exhibit K-13

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 21
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Returned Revenues [1] Expenditures Flexibility [2] Unexpended

{Revenue Number) [Footnote] Number June 30, 2013 To DOE 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 June 30, 2014

Class S1ze Reduction Operating Funds (33535) 94740 35,491,525 00 35,491,525.00 7////////////////4

Class Size Reduction Capital Oullay {3396) 91050 Wm

Excellent Teaching Program (3363) 90570 ////////////////%

Florida School Recognition Funds (3361) 92040 271,099.07 2.112.778.00 2,106,978 79 W 276,298.28

Instructional Materials (FEFP Earmark) [3] 90880 2,656,408.00 2,656,408 00

Library Media (FEFP Earmark) [3] 50881 154,451.00 154,451.00 |

Preschool Projects (3372) 97950 - 7/////////////////%

Research-Based Reading Instruction (FEFP Earmark) [4] 90800 1,589.043.00 1,589,043.00

Safe Schools {FEFP Earmark) [5] Q0803 585,801.00 585,801.00 .

Salary Bonus Ouistanding Teachers in D and F Scheols 94030 W %//////////////A

Student Transportation (FEFP Eammark) 90830 B.018,856.00 8,018,856.00

Supplemental Academic Instruction (FEFP Earmark) [4] 91280 %/////}3/7/07}/2//; 6,370,592.00 7////////////////

Teacher Recruitment and Retention 93460 7 A 7 %

Teacher Training 91290 ////////////////% //////////////// /

Teachers Classroom Supply Assistance (FEFP Earmark) 97580 6,996.35 556,811.00 559,162.60 ///////////////// 4,644.75

Voluntary Prekinderganen - Sehool Year Program (3371} 96440 44,177.95 648,741,797 587,124.96 /////////////// 105,794 76

Voluntary Prekindergarten - Summer Program (3371} 96441 4,423.92 24,170.73 12,107.91 ///////////////// 16,486.74

[1] Include both state and local revenue sources.

[2] Report the amount of funds tansferred from each program lo maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction

[3] Report the Libmry Media portion of 1he Instructional Materials allocaon on the line "Library Media "

[4] Expenditures for designated low-performing elementary schools, based on the state reading assessment, should be included in expenditures.
[5] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation on one line, "Safe Schools.”
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOQE Pape 22
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Econemic Stmulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Pragrams
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
ENERGY EXPENDITURES:
Naturel Gas 411 18,827.13 5,739.56 24,566 69
Bottled Gas 421 24,077 47 129,044.88 153,122.35
Electricity 430 5,187 807.65 5,187,807.65
Heating Oil 440 36,713.57 36,713,57
Total 5,267,425.82 134,784.44 000 0.00 540221026
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR STUDENT
TRANSPORTATION:
7
Compressed Nalural Gas 412 ///////////////////é 009
Liquefied Petroleum Gas 422 WM 000
7
Gesoline 450 ///////////A///////A 000
Diesel Fuel 460 1,984.749.65 WM 1,984,749.65
Oil and Grease 540 wastas U 12,458 45
Total 2,017.208.10 W////////////// 9.00 0.00 2,017,208.10
Special Revenue Federal
Specia) Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs Capnal Projects Funds
Object 100 420 430 3XX Tonal
EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS:
Buses 651 1,878,066 00 1,878,066.00
%
EXPENDITURES FOR CAPITALIZED AV MATERIALS:
Audiovisual Materials 621 % 009
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE:
Subawards Under Subagreements - First $25,000 311 000
Subawards Under Subagreements - [n Excess of §25,000 312 0.00
Subawards Under Subagreements - First $25,000 391 0.00
Subawards Under Subagreements - In Excess of §25,000 392 0.00
Special Revenue
Sub- Food Services
Object 410
FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT
Supplics 510 330.526.33
Food 570 4,026,798.23
Coanimodilies 580 490,583.01
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 23
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 420 430 Totat

Teacher Salaries
Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 120 69,417,766.00 492,149.00 4,611.00 69,914,526.00
Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 140 0.00
Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 750 1,498,594.81 93,378.30 0.00 1,591,973.11
Total Basic Program Salaries 70,916,360.81 585,527.30 4,611.00 71,506,499.11
Other Programs 130 (ESQL) (Function 5100) 120 462,467.00 10,558.00 0.00 473,025.00
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 140 0.00
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 750 10,583.30 1.921.37 0.00 12,504.67
Total Other Program Salaries 473,050.30 12,479.37 0.00 485,529.67
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 {Function 5200) 120 26,853,769.00 1,516,000.00 7,539.00 28,377,308.00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 {Function 5200) 14¢) 0.00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 (Function 5200) 750 579.964.67 288.588.88 0.00 868,553.55
Total ESE Program Salaries 27,433,733.67 1,804,588.88 7,539.00 29,245,861.55
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 120 1,256,726.00 1,010.00 82.00 1,257,818.00
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 140 0.00
Career Program 300 {Function 5300) 750 27,516.58 384.28 0.00 27,900.86
Total Career Program Salaries 1,284,242.58 1,394.28 §2.00 1,285,718.86

TOTAL 100,107,387.36 2.403.989.83 12,232.00 102,523.609.19

Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs

Texthooks (used for classroom instruction) Object 100 420 430 Total
Textbooks {Function 5000) 520 2,206,251.30 0.00 0.00 2,206,251.30
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DISTRICT SCHIOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION Exhibit k-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 24
CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING - Account Sale Student o Research-Based Reading Instructional i ot
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES Mumber Schaols Transportation Instructicn Materals atenals otals
Instruction Library Media
Instruction-
Basic 5100 000
Excepuional 5200 000
Career Educauon 5300 [i7)
Aduli General 5400 000
Prekindergarten 5500 000
Onher Instruction 5900 000
Total Flexible Spending Insiructions] Expenditures 5000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
DISTRIBUTIONS TO CHARTER SCHOOLS Object f—
(Charter school information 1s nsed tn federal reporting) Number oun
Expenditures
General Fund 390 86,000 00
Food Service Special Revenue Fuad 390
Other Federal Programs Special Revenue Fund 390
Federal Economic Stimulus Special Revenae Funds 390
Tatal Charter Sehool Distribntiens 86.000 00
LIFELONG LEARNING Account Amouant
(Lifelong Learning expenditures are used in federal reporiing) Number
Espenditures:
General Fund 5900 847162
Other Federal Programs Specinl Revenue Fund 5900
Federal E Sumulus Special Revenue Funds 5900
Total: 5900 847192
MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT Unexpended Earmings Expenditures Unexpended
{Medicaid expenditures are used 1n federal reporting) July [, 2013 2013-14 2013-14 June 30,2014
Eatnungs, Expenditures and Carryforward Amounts 000 653,866 57 653,866 57 oon
Expendiiure Program or Activily:
Exceplional Stadent Education 653,866 37
School Nurses and Health Care Services
Oecupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Other Therapy Services
ESE Profe ] and Technmical Services .
Gifted Student Ed
Stal Trauning and Curriculum Development
Medicaid Admimsiration and Billing Services
Stwdent Services
Consaliants
Other
Total Expenditures 653 866 57
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DISTRICT SCHOOL, BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
VYOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN (VPK) PROGRAM
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 10, 2014

Exhibit K-15
DOE Page 25

Supplemenirl Schedule - Fund 100

VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROGRAM |1]

400

500

o0

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES ;:mmﬁ: Salanes El;r;p:z: S?:E; & e o

Cm:::mm 5500 36137991 134,124 67 4,112 81 432152 5147226
Instruction and Cumculum Development Services 4100 31,8829 £90249 3025 42,981 25
T r i —
Facilities Acquisibon and Consiructxn 7410 000
e e i
Operation of Plant 7900 000
Commuunity Sarvices 9100 000
Other C!eml_?::mg - 9300 / 7 000
i A /////////// //////////// /// /////////// /////////////////////// o
Inere 10 A2 ////7// / A0 0t

[1] Include expendrtures for the summer program {sacuon [002 61, F 5.) and the school-ytar progrem (secuon 1002 63, F S )
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PC - 3/4 Report

Report Created: 09/02/2014 12:26:18 PM in Post Mode

Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0000 ST.JOHNS

dl2JONLY -
b ]

K-3 Basic 101 | 25,174,113 7,997,583 276,093 1,210,732 585,69 191,873 35436,000 17,621,074 53,0571 1,964,091 55,021,255
4-8 Basic 102 | 24,480,019 7,777,074 473,872 834,651 661,865 339,642 34,567,123 18,089,829 52,656,952 1,877,484 54,534,436
9-12 Basic 103 | 19,763,635 6,278,729 1,401,787 1,614,300 493,821 418,833 29,971,098 16,942,202 46,913,300 1,424,389 48,337,689
K-3 Basic with  |111 8,912,664 2,827,924 155,914 422,625 195,608 64,374 12,579,117] 6,506,101 19,085,218 742,919 19,828,137
4-8 Basicwith (112 | 11,512,451 3,654,547 331,053 413,469 289,204 132,714 16,333,438 9,064,451 25,397,891 956,391 26,354,282
9-12 Basic with (113 4,949,716 1,568,923 574,508 387,060 103,517 87,876 7,671,600 4,467,311 12,138,911 385457 12,524,368
 Basic | | 94792601 30,104,777 3,213,224 4,882,837 2,329,714  1,235311 136,558,466 72,690,971 209,249,437 7,350,730 216,600,167
Level 4 254 1,133,345 358,083 199,174 50,798 18,169 10,564 1,770,130 869,15 2,639,289 89,119 2,728,404
Level 5 255 345,589 108,308 103,85 16,361 6,201 3,295 583,602 273,055 856,657 28,024 884,677
ESE 1,478,934 466,389 303,024 67,157 24,370 13,857 2,353,731 1,142,214 ~ 3495948 117,13 3,613,081
ESOL 130 462,467 146,922 6,076 24,03 11,180 4,324 655,005 343,226 998,231 36,172 1,034,403
ESOL 462,467] 1469220 6,07 = 2403 = 11,180 = 4,324 655,00 343,226 998,231 36,172 1,034,403
Career 300 1,256,726 399,250 158,830 102,779 24,843 67,247 2,009,679  1,095084 3,104,739 91,244 3,195,987
| CE 1,266,726 399,250 168,830 102,779 24,843 67,247 2009678 1,095 3,104,739 91,24 3,195,987
| TotalFEFP | | 97980729 31,117,338  3681.158 5076808  2390,108 1,320,739 141,576,877 75271474 216,84835] 7595286 224,443,637
|[Fond Service
Transportation | [ 11,502,628 164,120
District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below.
6100  Pupil Personnel 514,075 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 1,204,794
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District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below,

6400 Instr Staff Training 333,610 6500 Instr Tech Services 7100 Board of Education 948,786
7200 General 375,648 7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 585,375 7500 Fiscal Services 1,789,279
7700 Central Services 1,077,982 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance of Plant 73,878
8200 Admin Tech Services 681,859
Reconciliation to Annual Financial Reports
Other Non-Pgm Community Debt Federal Charter Total AFR Rounding/
Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reported Total Difference
684,257 3,100,197 7,253,791 247,148,630 247,148,614 16
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0000 ST.JOHNS

\lotal Schdol

- = s envices EXpenses ! Ehrect] adiiect; 051
K-3 Basic 101 258,327 77,038 32,042 104,706 6,043 157,911 636,065 . 457,999 1,094,064 33,139 1,127,203
4-8 Basic 102 232,379 69,965 36,309 91,680 12,655 188,254 631,241 410,001 1,041,242 35,393 1,076,635
9-12 Basic 103 1,442 504 5,783 5,581 8,748 22,054 181,472 203,530 3,472 207,002
K-3 Basic with {111 604,498 227,085 158,971 117,565 130,875 93,930 1,332,924 1,218,709 2,551,633 14,839 2,566,472
4-8 Basic with {112 545,761 205,478 90,807 101,791 158,043 127,690 1,229,570 1,535,497 2,765,067 20,581 2,785,648
9-12 Basic with {113 137,331 58,234 22,287 11,964 59,112 14,563 303,495 613,144 916,639 2,065 918,704
Basic ' 1,779,739 638,301 346,198 433,200 366,72 591,006  4,15535] 4416823 8572174 109,489 8,681,663
Level 4 254 188,079 77,544 260,865 21,350 15,359 14,693 577,894 139,121 717,015 2,610 719,625
Level 5 255 40,331 17,254 135,289 4,618 4,506 2,917 204,915 42,711 247,628 500 248,126
ESE | 228,410 94804 396,154 25968 19,865 1761 782,804 181,832 964,641 3,110 967,751
ESOL 130 10,558 3,739 2,637 2,412 176 3,563 23,083 12,620 35,709 673 36,374
ESOL 10,554 3,739 2637 2414 17§ 3563 23,085 12,620 35,70 GE 36,378
Career 300 1,010 97| 175,387 15,518 5,577 45,082 242,671 48,236 290,907 169 291 .OTEﬂ
CE —— ‘_I.0170 97 175,387 ' 15.51d 55771 45,082 242.,671| 48,236 290,907 169 291,01@
Total FEFP | | 2,018,717 736,93 920,378 477,189 392,34 657,351 5,203,917 4659511 96,8634 113441 99768
Food Service 10,419,436 183,006
Transportation 86,552
District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below.
6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 102,457
6400 Instr Staff Training 10,984 6500 instr Tech Services 7100 Board of Education
7200 General 7400 Facilities Acg-Constr 7500 Fiscal Services
7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance of Plant
8200 Admin Tech Services
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Reconciliation to Annual Financial Reports

Other Non-Pgm Community Debt Federal Charter Total AFR Rounding/
Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reporled Total Difference
936,672 12,047 63,276 830,861 577,959 23,086,678 23,086,678
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Fund: 6 Targeted ARRA Stimulus Fund

School: 0000 ST.JOHNS

Eapial

> AEJOT MFS Eutiay) Ll
4-8 Basic 102 1,390 21q 31q 5,060 6,979 6,979 6,979
9-12 Basic 103 3,221 487 734 11,725 16,171 16,171 16,171
14-8 Basic with (112 3,600 544 825 13,104 18,073 18,073 18,073
9-12 Basic with (113 3488 596 903 14,339 19,777 19,777 19,777
‘Basic 12,150 1,838 2,788 , 44,22 61,001 = 61,001 61,001
Career 300 82 12 19 299 412 412 412
CE 83 12 19 ; 209 412 LF | 412
. Total FEFP | 12,232 1,850 2.8 : 4528 61419 61413 1 6141
Food Service
Transportation
District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below.
6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr
6400 Instr Staff Training 6500 Instr Tech Services 7100 Board of Education
7200 General 7400 Facilities Acg-Constr 7500 Fiscal Services
7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance of Plant
8200 Admin Tech Services
Reconciliation to Annual Financial Reporls
Other Non-Pgm Community Debt Federal Charter Total AFR Rounding/
Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reported Total Difference
61,413 61,413
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0000 ST.JOHNS

Mate {

thE

K-3 Basic 101 | ' ) — ! e 160233 160233 30,004 190,241

4-8 Basic 102 153,163 153,163 28,684 181,847
9-12 Basic 103 116,251 116,251 21,771 138,022
K-3 Basic with | 111 55,827 55,827 10,45 66,262
4-8 Basic with  [112 71,887 71,887 13,463 85,350
9-12 Basic with |113 29,017 29,017 543 34,451
Basic ' 566,37 586,374 109,816 696,194
Level 4 254 6,690 6,690 1,253 7,943
Level 5 255 2111 2,111 395 2,506
ESE _ i T W N | 8,801 8801 164 ~ 10,449
ESOL 130 2,951 2,951 553 3,504
ESOL I 1T 2es] 2 558 3,504
Career 300 768 8,962 9,730 7,450 17,180 1,305 18,575
CE | 764 = ] 8,962 9,730 7,450 17,18q 1,305 18,575
| Total FEFP | — ] | 768 ‘ 8,9 9,730 608,580 515,310 113412 728,72
Food Service __ -
Transportation

District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below.

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr

6400 Instr Staff Training 6500 Instr Tech Services 7100 Board of Education
7200 General 7400 Facilities Acg-Constr 76500 Fiscal Services

7700 Central Services 113,412 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance of Plant

8200 Admin Tech Services
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Reconciliation to Annual Financial Reports

Other Non-Pgm Community Debt Federal Charter Total AFR Rounding/
Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reported Total Difference
2,728 7,583 151 739,184 739,183 1
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST JOHNS COUNTY Exhibil K-18

DOE Page 20
SCHEDULE %
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES
For the Fiscal Year Eaded Jure 30, 2014
Federal GranorPazs-Thiough GanlenFrogram Title Celalog of Pasn - Through Granior Amount of Expendiiures Amournt Providad la
Fadaral Number ()] Subrecipianis
Damestic
Agsisiance
Numbar
Unlied Staies Dapartment of Agriculturs
Indirect
Child Nulriion Cluster
Florida Depariment of Education
School Broakfasl Program 10 553 L 881,534.12
Nalionsl Scheol Lunch Program 10.555 300 2,851,608 56
Summoer Food Senvica Program for Children 10 559 323 76.371.88
Fiorida Dap af Agriculiure snd C Services
Naijons| Schagl Lunch Program 10 555 (2) None 477.818.81
Total Child Nutritien Clustar 4.187.622 37
Unitad Staten Deparimani of Education:
Indirec.
Tite |, Parl A Cluster
Florida Department of Education
Tile | Granta (o Local Educaiional Agencies B4 010 212,223 228 3.700.454 50
Total Titla |, Part A Cluatar 3,700,454 50
Spocial Education Clusler
Florida Daparimeni of Educalion
Spécial Education - Grania to Sialas B4 D27 263 5.827.747 11
Special Education - Preschool Grania 817 267 178,112 37
Toul Speclal Educailon Cluster 6,006.656 48
Edueation of Homelean Children and Youlh Cluster
Florda Depanmeani of Education.
Education of Homsless Children and Youth B4 168 127 41,016 41
Tow) of H | and Youth Cluster 41,016 4%
School Improvament Granis Cluster
Flotkia Depanmani of Education
Schaol improvement Granle 4 377 124 2,324 10
ARRA, - School [mp Grants. R y Acl 84388 128 61.413 12
Total Schocl Imprevemant Granls Cluster 83,737 22
Filorida Deparimant of Educaiion
Aduti Educauon - Basic Grenis 1o Staiss 8 002 191,183 335,800 00 335,600 00
Camer andd Tochnical Education - Basic Grames to Siates 84 048 181 438,778 53 150321 50
English Lenguaga Acquisilion Gmnls B4 385 102 21.700 25
Improving Teacher Cuality Slaia Granis 8 287 224 B73,977 43
ARRA, - Sigin Fiscal Siablization Fund {SF5F) - Raca-lo-the-Top Incanlive
Granis, Recovary Acl 84385 RL1,AS8 RGA.RG4 RAZ 730,183 17 181 00
Tolal United States Department of Education 11.656.306 B9 488 074 50
Unlted States Deparimeni of Hesith and Human Sarvican:
Direct
Heed Slan Clusier
Head Slant 82.600 (3) 178 54 671 68
Total United Siates Depantment of Health and Human Sarvices 938.871 66
Corpotutlon for Natenal and Ci Sarvice:
Direct
Retired and Sanior Volunleer Progam B4.002 /A 83,278 10
Tolal Corporation for Natl and C lty Service 53,276.10
United States Departmant of Dafonse:
Dvme
Ammy Juror Raserys Officers Traiung Comps None NA 81,874 74
Alr Force Junior Reserva Officers Training Corps Nona NIA, 73.014 B4
Navy Junwor Reserva Officera Training Corpa Nons. N/A 134,814 30
Total Unitud Slates Deparimant of Defonse 267.503 88
Total Expanditures of Federal Awards 17,424,371 00 485,074 50
Nelarw (1} Emgis of Progyspiation Tha Schodule of Expendiiures of Fedemn] Awarda mp p frem Fedaral Prog during Lha fiscal yanr as
determinsd based on ths modifled accrual basls of g Tha porisd on Lha Schedute have been meanclied 10 and are in materal mpresment wilh
amounh recordsd In the District's accounting recomds from which the basic hava been repoted

(2} Moncash Assistance - Nalional School Lunch Progrem  Reprasenis (s mmount of donaied lood received during the fiscal year Donsled foods ere valuad
&1 fmir vatua & delerrmuned #i ha bme of donstlon
(3} Head Sian. Expendiures include $12.88 for prani number/program year 04CHO584/16 mnd 3636 BSS DO lor grant numbet/program yssr 04CH4853/01
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